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ALGER HISS. This report will not inclu~e information concerning HISS! 
antecedents or his educational and professional background. With respect 
to this information, attention is directed to the report of Special Agent 
LAllBERT G. ZANDER, dated January 31, 1949, at Washington, D. c~ in the 
instant matter. 

The files reflect that on a list furnished to the 
Attorney General by the Special Committee on Un-American Activities, Rausa 
of Representa tives, of which the Honorable MARTn~ DIES was Chairman, 'iihe 
follo\T.iug information appeared: 

n!~LGER HISS 
3415 Volta Place, N. W. 
Washington, D. Co 

Legal Adviser, 
Department of State 

Member Washington Committee for Democratic ActionU 

$5,800 

In December 1941 an agent of this office co~tacted the 
DIES Committe~ anq ascertained that t~~2asis for p'lacing HISS! name as a 
membe,r of. th~asl).<ing"ton, Commt "t~ee fo~e~Rqr2tic_Act.iot},. ,on the list furnishE;d 
to the Attorney General was the appearance 'of his name on a list in the 
possession of the DIES 'Committee entttled ~Vashington Committee for Democratic 
Action". No further information was available concerning this matter from \ 
the DIES, Commi ttee ° . 

T~l advised the, Washington Field Office that ,the name 
ALGER HISS did not, in fact, appear in the active indices of the Washington 
Committee for Democratic Action; however, T-l advised that the name of Mrs., 
ALGER HISS, 3415 Volta Place, No W. did appear in the active indices of that 
organiza tiono 

T·-2, who was an employee of the Department of Sta te, 
advised that ·he had been acquaint.ed with Mr. HISS for a period of five yeRrso 
During this period, the informant stated nothing had come to his attention to 
cause him to doubt 1fi'. HISS' loyalty ° 'T~2 stated that at one time he heard 
that Mr. HISS an~ his brother, DONA1)\l(HISS, also an employee of the Department 

-of State, were classed as IIfellow tr'i/velers U• Informant stated,he was not 
aYmre of the basis for the allegations •. He stated that Mr. HISS YJaS at one 
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time' secret~ry to the late Associate 'Justice'OLIVER WENDELL HOLMES of the 
Supreme Court. He stated that Justice HaIMES was considered "liberal" 
an~ added, nBut what a · liber~ltJ. :~ this connection, ~he inform~nt stated 
in his opinion, Mr. ijISS likely abso~bed some· pf the beliefs of Justice 
HOLMES during his . association. with ,him, arid ·.that if Mr. HOL¥ES i,s classed 
as Illiberal", h~s "clllip·eralismlt. is ~ikeiy of" the' same quali:1;,y. T-2 stated 
that it had been his observation that Mr •. BISS is a '!'stay at home II , and 
does not get about as much as would Qe to his advantag~. Informant knows 
of no activities of Mr. HISS away'from his o:t:f~ce. He stated that Mr.' 
HISS r wife is possil?ly "more .liberal" tl:J,an. her hus'ban9,. and may possibly 
have membership :in "liberal organ,izations'~.: . " 

. . . 

.. 

~-3" who was an em.!:?loye'E! of the DE?partment of state, 'advised 
that he was not.well acqu~inted:with Mr. HISS, b~t that.from hearsay and 
otherwise ne ·is inclined ·to cJ-ass' Mr. 'HISS a(3 a "taski Socialistll .. 

I T':"4, who was,' 'acquainted, with, Mr. 'HI~S during ~h~ years 
from 193) to 193'5, when he was employed, by the Agricultural Adjustment' , 
AdmiI),istr,tioh, described Mi.' HISS a's being honorabie in personal affairs, 
but intefeictu~lli' dis4one1t.. . The inf013c:r;t sta teq tha.tMr. HISS, together 
wi th L~RESSMAN, GA;RDN~JACI):SON, FRA~ij~ an9- other~, in the 'Agricul ~ural 
Adjustriiept Administration { interpreted t~E?Agr.icultural Adjustment Act, not 
in the.spirit of the law, but iI). a manner wpich would suit their beliefs' and 

'o'Wll private purpqses. , Informant, st~ted that Yr. HISS and his asso~iates sur­
~ounded themselves with employees in the Agricultur~l A~justment Administra­
tion of their.own·choosing, whom they knew' would' fall .. :i.ri. ~iIl:e with their social 
apd economic theories. " ~l1is informant ' st~:ted that :j.t was the definite purpose 
of this, group to' cl1ange ~ur form: of Government; and to use' tl:J,~ instrumentality 
of the good 6ffic~~ of t~e Depar~ent 9f Agricult~e to further,their. purposes. 
The informant exPlained .tha,t these individuals 'in the Agricultural Adjustment 
Ad.1'!linistration, 'instead of administering the law, as it .wa~ int,ended, to protect 

·the int,erest, of tenant fanners, .delib~rately used the Government's time ~md 
money in an'effort to unionize'share croppers'and tenant farmers •. Informant 
stated t~at "there was' no'thing of Aroerica--'JMy COl.!ntry·· 'Tis of Thee, in what 
those boys were doing; \I . ' . 

, , 

T-4 recalled bits of conv~rsation'which the informant 
stated pass.sd between 'Mr. H~SS, LEE 'PRE;SSMAN and others dur~g this period • 

. ' 

, .' 
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Informant recalled that one of the persons inyolved had stated that the 
"Okies vrou1d be the best people to change order, and that Migrant labor 
was their meat 0 If Informant stated that the use of professional agitators 
was made L~ connection with th~ attempt to unionize share,croppers. T-~ 
ctated that in this cqnnection, at one time a report was made concerning 
share croppers in the State of Arkansas, and that the report y~s considered 
[l. confidential report to which the public was 'not entitled. Shortly ther0 .. 
2fter, some 219 co~~unications were addre?sed to the Depar~ment of Agric~lture, 
in the nature of ndemands lt that this report be made public. Informant stated 
that the sources of, these communications were traced and were found to be 
organizations which could have no possible interest in the report, or lllformation 
as to its existence, and in many cases it \vas found that fictitious return 
addresses had been used. +-4 stated qoncerning Mr; HISS, "If he was not a 
Communist, he was a felJ,.oVl i{r.~yelerlt 0 InformaJ;lt advised that Mr. HISS was 
one of the organizers of t~wy'ers Guf:J,.d and stated that he possibly had 
nan overdose of Harvardll 0 T-4 furtnersta ted that he' was Uqui te a MarJ'..ist lt 

0 

Informant stated that Mr. HISS was verY,shrewd and that due to his shrewdness 
he was not included in the Itpurge lt which took place in the ~~gricultural 
Adjustmen~ Administration in 19350 

In connection with the information stated above, and 
attributed to informant T-4, it may be stated that T-4, maintained a diary 
at the time the events stated above were alleged to have taken placeQ The 
diary records the impressions of informant at the time of the activities of 
Mr. HISS' and his associates. Quotations from this diary, whic4 appeared'to 
be :i,.ndic~tiv~ of the informant I s ,impressions are stated below:' 

ttAdrninistrators, 'wl1.o don't happen to 'be lawyers are 
certainly at the mercy of a motley crew possess6d of 
appalling 'energy-.u 

ItMeanwhile, men who have, never been closer t<;> a farm 
than'the campus of Harva~d or Columbia, may have flown to 
Arkansas to lend a helping hand to sharecroppers--terribly 
worked up over their sad plight.u 

. . 
nAnd if you go to the Capitol, you will find them like 
locust$ S\varming in Committee rooms--especially the 
Munitions Investigations Commit,tee, Civil Liberties 
Committee, etco ft 
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Itl am sick when I see at close range men using the 
undoubtedly high purposes and motives of the President, 
to put over their fantastic ideas, financed beyond 
their '7ildest dream. And do you think the group of 
,mom I, speak could await the slow process of education 
in order to better conditions? That gives them a 
laugho ll 

UHonest men, in sympathy with the President's program, 
simply cannot conceive of the situation.1t 

It I have no quarrel with their being anything they want 
to be, but I do object to the mantle of democracy 
being used in the way it is. And I do object to the 
superciliousness of this group when dealing with the lauyers 
not of their own breed. And, as to Government service? 
They don't know what it means. Just say, as actually . 
happened~ that such a thing could not be doneo The 
question shot back promptly was, 'Why'? Because there 
is a law which prohibits it ~hey were .told. The answer 
came. back promptly, tOh, weIll change that'. And, by 
golly, that.~. s what they are .dOing':. ~ / . 

For instance: In the group were JEROM~ FRANK, with 
three lieutenants, ALGER· ~lS~; ~EE. tREPSMAN".. ~::s.,~~~. 
These men, not Mr. FRANK, brought ~n a group of men oT 
their own choosing • .. I smiJ.,e when I read of political 
appointments. ALGER HISS gave orders not to let any 
Member of Congress even see JEROME FRANK"because he 
might do what they wanted." . 

-"'I begin to believe a few less. 'brilliant' lawyers, with 
some ~owledge of agricuiture, and a less socialistic 
vie'Ypoint might have been able to produce law~ just as 
unconsti tutionai. It 

~en credited with. advising the Pr,esident, writing the 
laws, administering them, are seizing the opportunity to 
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put forward their own half-baked ideas. That is being 
charitable to them. Some of them are deliberately trying 
to set one group against another, possibly feeling they , 
are honest, but if so, why go to the trouble of being so 
plausible in disguising their' motives that even sane, 
sensible men give them the benefit of the doubt? Why 
not say, what riVe heard them say privately? 'Labor should 
run the Govarnment t said one; 'better for all industry if 
it were run by the ,Government' .contributes another; and 
ever and al~~ys 'down with the profit motive v• n 

I~~ben the so-called 'purge' took place Itll ~qmlt I 
W'as stunned by its suddenness, but if CHF..sT~AVIS had 
not acted then, well, he would not have been 7the CHESTER 
DAVIS whom I had knovm of for many years through rnw 
agricultural contacts. However, not even he, being a 

j 
mere mortal, could have knO'1l~n all the behind-the scenes 
stuff. No one can work vvith an organization and betray 
it, if he has any sense of loyalty, and no one working 
with .JEROME I;BAJILK would betray him - that is, except those 
in whom he placed most confidence - misguidedly •. So, 
CFmSTER DAVIS today has only the most sketchy idea of what' 
actu~lly .happened. HO"l"rever, the day after the purge, 
JEROME FR1~NK's lieutenants acted according to their 
t'emperamem;.s',.- they ran true to form. PRESS - faced with 
no job, and an opportunist at all times, made the amazing 
statement that he 'had been one of JEROME's severest 
critics r. and therefore should be retained.. HISS, more 
suave, vmo w~s in re~lity a more dangerous person than 
PRESSMA.N beca,use not as obnoxious personally, managed 
to retain his footing and became one of the·lawyers most 
relied upon to go to the front - and how many fronts he 
is serving on is a tribute to the young man J s amazing . 

. energy, pl~usibility and all around colossal nerve. 1t 

ULets take'these three men one at a time. First - ALGER 
HISS. ~\or months during 1934 he· served vdth the Munitions 
Investigation bommitt~e - detailed frOm AM. He worked 

6 -
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on the 1934 amendments to the AAA on the side 
directing his corps of hand-picked assistants. Some 
of the work of the Munitions Committee found its Y~y 
into the AAA o£fice - w~ny stenographers were engaged 
in assisting, at a time when we were short of help. 
In the £all of 1934 he was very busy, allover the place9 
~nd when February 1935 qame, he managed to stay long 
enough, and work smoothly enough to leave :in charge of 
the work at the Capitol one of his trusted subordinates. 
HISS, it seemed, had impressed Chairman NYE - hence his 

jselection for that work. Few people knew how close he 
v~s to the group pressing for the inquiry. After knowing 
that J~_F.MlJ.K !lad never signed an opinion without 
M.GER's O.K. and moreover that JEROME signe9. many opinions 
vrithout going into th~m fully, just listening to ALGERvs 
specious reasoning, and seeing that JEROME had to stand 
the gaf£ while ALGER landed into the counsels of the mighty, 
I'm willing to give the young man credit for anything, in­
Oluding hypnotic powers 0 It 

nALGER HISS had a force working under him for a solid year 
·to prove that all land~ords were crooks - to stir up s~are­
croppers, and as ·one agriculturist in a southern State 
p.ommented - 'into the opinions of the Legal Division there 
are being included more and mor~; provisions designed to 

. overthrow the land .tenure. system of the Southi. The shar'e:'" 
cropper difficulties.were publicized through the medium 
of farm organizations which sprang up in New York overnight; 
Leagues for this and that; but the real crew worked right 
in OUI' offic~. Dawyerswho never came closer to a farm 
than · the campus pf HarVard. and Col~bia, were· all wrought 
up over rna tters in Arkansas. 11 . 

T~5, who· was, in a position in the Agricultural Adjustment 
Administration to observe Mr. HISS d~ring his employment there, s·tated that 
1~. HISS was not one of the persons requested to resign from the Agricultural 
Adjustment Administration :in the "pur ge It 'of 1935. This informant stated that 
he had no doubt whatever ·that some members of th~ staff were ttextreme left·u 

Kisse!off-11913 
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wingersll, and I?t,ated tha, t he always felt like GARDNER J.A.CKS.QN might even carry 
a Communist Party card .. , He, s.ta ted, however', tha~tL'le"'hacf'never considered 
ALGER HISS in the same, light and had '~o doubt ,at that time ,as t9 his loyalty. 
He stated that 1~. HIss resigned from the position because he, HISS, felt 
officials of, the Agricultural Adjustment Administration no longer had the 
confidence in h~, which so far as, the in~ormant was concerned, was ~ot the 
case. 

T-5:recalled that on'e' of the chief difficulties that arose 
in the' Agricultural Adj~stme~t, Administration was the attempt of the Legal 
Divisi'on t'o interpret the Act, ,not' according to the intent of Congres?, but in 
accordance with , their own views. In this connection, informant stated that he 
confronted ALGER HISS ~th the fact ~nd HISS 'stated the law might be subject 
to more than one interpre,tation. ' 

. T-'6, who professed ,tb nave b~en at . 'one 'time a member of 
the, Communist Party, advised that he was not acqua~nted with ALGER HISSdur­
ing the time pf the informant's membership in the Party. He stated he under­
stood certain New York Communists. had a connection ' at the State Department, 
through whom certain considerations could be received, but was unable 'to sta,te 
the source of his information. .., 

T~7, who maintains files concerning subversive activities 
in the District of Columbia, advised. that hi'S files containe~o information 
,concerning ':tI-1r. HISS' other than' mention of pis name, as ' an 'employee of 'the 
Agricu1,.,tural A~justment Administration at the time' of· the ,"purge ll • 

, , On February 14, ' 1942, Mr~ 'HISS, aft~r being duly sworn" 
made the following voluntary statement', the. original of which was retained 
in the files of this office. , He de.clined to re,turn to this office to sign 
the ,.sta'tiement stating that he saw,no necessity for doing so, inas!Uuc'h as he 
f Eil t ' c ert.a in the sta temen t would be typed ~rs he had dic tated it. 

, ' , 
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"Washington, Do C. 
February 14, '1942 

'"Statement of ALGER HISS made in the presence of 
Special Agent G. D. KING, Jr."and Stenographer ZONA McARTHUR, 
Federal Bureau of Investig~tion. Questions are by ~mr. KING. 

IIQ. Are you Mr. ALGER HISS ~mploy~d as an Assistant 
to the' Advis9~ 'o~ Politicai Re~ations of the 
Department of State? 

"A. I am. 

"Q. Mr. HISS, the Federal Bureau of Investigation has 
been empowered by the 77th Congress of the United 
States under Public Law No! 135 to investigate the 
employees of the Federal Government who are alleged 
members of the subversive organizations or who 
advocate the overthrow of the Federal Government and 
report these findings to the Congress. The purpose 
of this interview today is to allow you an opportunity 
to answer questions regarding information which has 
been received by the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
concerning alleged activity on your part. The questions 
I am about to ask you may he answered if you S0 desire, 
and you VAll be given an opport~ity to include any 

statement which you feel is necessary to fairly , 
present your side of this inquiry. A copy of the repqrt 
of this investigation will be furnis~ed to the agency 
which employs 'you. In order tha.t the statement may 
have particular ,cred~nce, you will be placed under 
oath. Do you have any objections to that? 

IIA. Not at all. 

IIQ. Will 'you stand please and raise your right hanG.? Do 
you solemnly' swear to tell the wh ole truth and nothing 
but the truth, so help you God? 

Kisseloff-11915 

- 9 - J 



r 
! 

WFO 74-94 

IIQ. 

IIQ. 

" 

Mr. HISS, what is your present home address, 
please sir? 

3415 Volt~ Pla~e, Northwest, Washington, Do Co 

And would you tell us please how long you have 
been employed by the Dep~rtment of state? 

About five and one-half years; I think. 
. 

Mr. HISS, are you now'or have you ever peen a 
member of the Washington Committee 'for Democratic 
Action? ~'. . ,", " ,.' .• ' '- ' .... "-, 

I have noto 

Have you ever attended any meetings of that 
organization ~r received a.ny of its literature 
to your recollec~io~? 

I certainly nave never attended any meeting, and I 
have., no recollection of receiving any of its 
literature. 

Mr. HISS, are you now or have you ever beeJ a 
member of the Conunpnist Party? 

I am not and never havebeen~ 

Are you now or have you ever been a member of the 
Young Conununist tea!SU,e? 

I have not and never have been.' 

Have you ever attended any meetings or received any 
literature to your recollection of these two 
or ganiza tions? 

-: 10 
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itA. Not to my recollection have I received any 
literature, and I know I have never attended 
any meetings. 

ItQ. Mr. HISS., do you now or have you ever advocated 
the overthrow of the present form of Government 
which we enjoy in the United States,? 

rtA. I certainly have not. There is only one Govern­
ment that! want to overthrow and that is HITLER's. 

ltQ. Mr. HISS, have you ' ever advocated disloyalty 
to our present form of Government? 

itA. I · have not·. ". . 

"Q. At this 'time, Mr. HISS, you may have the opportunity 
of making any st~tement you deem pertinent to this 
inquiry you so desire. 

itA. Well, that is a big order. I think the best state­
ment I can make is really a question. This all 
comes as a 'great surprise to me, and I'd like to 
find out what it is all about if it is.proper to 
ask. I have' always been a staunch supporter of the 
ROOSEVELT administration ever since it came in. 

It,? As I informed you a t the beginning -- possibly then 
you didn't quite grasp, not knowing what was coming 

. later -- .. that under Public Law No. 135 which "../c1s 
passed by the 77th Congress, the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation vms' empowered by that 90ngress under that 
Law to investigate the employees of the Federal 
Government ~ho are alleged members of subversive 
organizations. 

itA. It was the word alleged. that I was addressing myself 
to. I wondered what the allegations were, because it 

' was news to m~. I think the purpose of the resolution 
is laudable. 

KisseIOff-119~_ 
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I'am not at liberty to furnish you the information 
from the files. 

itA. But if you could give me some indication of what 
it' was you had in mind, I would knOl, what to address 
row statement to. 

ItQ. I couldn't give 'you .any iridication~ The only indica­
tion is by the questions I have already asked you 
as to what the allegation could possibly be. That is 
all I am at liberty to furnish you. 

!lA. as far, as the statement is concerned, not knowing the 
allegations which were referred to in the statute, I 
don't know what particular kind of statement wQuld be 
helpful. My background and recO'rd, I assume, are 
available to you anyway. I.am a lawyer· by training • . 
I have been emplO'yed by the Federal Government half 
of th~ time since I' graduated from law sc~O'ol, and 
the rest of the time I was employed in a private 
law firm in Boston and New York. I came dovID here i~ 
1933'at the behest.of the Government. I remained 
according to' my statement at the behest.of the Govern~ 
menta I think I'could have made a good deal more money 
if I had stayed . in 'the private: practice of law in . 
New York. My reason for coming to Washington 'was 
not to make money, but to be helpful .to the country. 
As a lawyer, ·r don't ascribe any significance to­
self-serving statements, but without knowing what 
specific kind of things :you h~ve ip. your fi1.es, which 
it is not proper for you to dis.close, I rE;lally don 't 
know what to say that would be h~lpful to you in 
th~ way of ~ statement. 

It Q.. Weil, this is not a hearing. This is purely a 
voluntary interview, ahd the interview is made a 
part of the investigative report in our file. Is 
there anything further you wish to say? 

'. 
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nAG ltd like to ask whether I am at liberty to inform 
'my immediate superior of the Department of State 
of the fact that y~u called me in here. 

IIQ. That is entirely up to you'.! 

At the time the above illfbrmation was developed, HISS 
resided at 34],,5 Volta Place" No 11., washington, D. C., and was Assistant to 
the Advisor on Political Relations of the Department of State. 

On May 4, 1945, the Bureau~urnished this office with 
certain notes which had been made by Mr. A. ~ERLE, former Undersecretary 
of State, Uo S. State Department, who received the information from one 
VlliITT.AKER CHAMBERS in September 1939. It was stated that CHAMBERS was an 
admitted me~ber of the Communist party from 192~ ' to 1937, and at one time 
"...as Editor of the "Dai1y Workern and subsequently was Editor of "New Masses lt • 

CHAMBERS had pointed out that the Communist Party at that time was interested 
in the organization of a Government Underground in Washington, D. C., and 
this underground movement was originally headed by HAROL~REo 

The fol1oiving is set out from the original notes: 

Underground Espionage Agent 
\..// , 

Dr. PHIL~OSENBLIETT - Formerly of (41st St. & B'way, NE) 
Dr~GREENBERG -}m (West 70th 'NY ' , " , 
Brother-in-law " . 
American leader of Brit~sh Underg~~d Co . 
Head in .America' Ma~oren (alia~l:).i1ipovi tch 
. , . - ~]li;ged1y . Yugoslav) - . 

real ·name - "I 

ItOSENBLIETT - in U.S. ' ,"-.!/. ", 
connected with Dr. ISADQR\MliLER - Chemist's Club - 41st St. 

, Chemis~, Exp1osiv~ Ar~ena1, Picatinny, N. J. 
was "front' behind MACK MOREN existed - in 

. .. MILLER's employ , ~I ~ . 
Knew PRESSMAN - his alias '-was 'COLnliILIPS' -

• . I 

, Intrpduced him' to MACK MOREN, 'buying arms 
,. for Spanish (Loyalist) Gov't. -
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PRESSMAN - as co~sel - helped MOREN - made 
• sf • arTight to 'Mexico with him; forced dovm 

at Brownsville,. Tex. in late '36 or early 
'37 - probably fall of '36. 

Underground organized -by the late HAROLD ~; ~RESSMAN 

Js in his group - (1932-311) PRESS11'ANthen in the 
A A.Ao - . , 

NaT 1VifITT - Secretary of the, NLRB ,... head of the .-
underground group after HAROLD WARE ,... 

\r;;" . . .' 

~ JOHN/'ABT - followed WITT in that group -
-..::..,_: .T~x Div'n - Dep It of Justice & n<?~/ 

in GTO' (M~AREf.s widq"!" .,.. JESSICbJ~HTH 
. ' I I Edo Soviet Rus-sia·).! 

. . -Y...,.-.\[' . . 
M:t 0 !B.T - Sister: MARION! BL~GHARACH - Secretary 

, - Communi'st from ·Minnesota. 
(JESSICA :SMITFI~~.~th Rauters in. 1926· -
.~rie~d.of -LOU~·ISGHER) _ 

. _. l ~. ., ~ 
Meeting place: JOHN ABT's hou~e j 15th Sto 
CHARLE~IVITSKY ~ a~i~~ qBARLE~KRAM~' - (ColoOo) 

, work:d."; in. p. Foll~tte. CO.llllJl:ilttee -.; . ~ 0 
.' . PhY~~S~._ _ . . " " ~ytY" 

YINCENi~NO - Now at ,Aberdeen Pr9ving GroundJ1 ~~ 
Formerly Cpo /Computer - Math. Assist. to C61J.fzoRN.IG ~ J f ~. 
organizer w;der (Aerial bomb sight Detectors) I . - ?r rf-

alias I.LANC~~~.· t. . . _ . . \.r r· . ' . 
PHl'LIP-riENO -' in Social Security (11) .-:- . 

vJas he.ad '. of Underground Trade ,Union Group 
Politidal leader 

~INO~IBON, treasurer of Fed. Employees' Union -
~'Fed.,/iorkersl ·Union,. C.I.O. -'headed by 

..JA~KER) .... . . . 

~
-- .-- .. 

- . 
, ,~.. :,tr J-
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RENO connected with .Bal timore. Party: . 
,organ=\t<~r:- BEN'JAMIN t(13UNDEY~IEDMAN 
alias1:~:IELD -~then 'Californ±a - then Russia 
- noVi! ol"gariizer for Baltimore & Washington 
of Above~Ground Party - UndergroUnd connections -

. . 
Post - Editorship, Foreign Servic~ Journal 

was in Alexandria Unit of CP - iny: 
. flInderground Apparatus' - . , 

~~~ - LAURENCE - (Member ,ap ??)' 

(V~:aDLElbH) ~LEY ~ Trade ~greem!?nt Secti~~ , ' 
)("LOVEll. _ It II ' It 

1\ Communist Shop Group ~ ~ 
ELINOR NELSON - URENCETIUGGAN - ,JULIEN' WADLEIGH -

West ~uropean J3l'V"Tn .:. FIELD- sf.m--fn :..' . 
~/\LEvINE says he i,s ou went irito I.E.O • 

. 'Then in Committee fo Repatriation , ./ 
His leader was REDD. l'ERTZ ' / 

I 'v/" 
LAUGHt ~URRIEt· Was" a ~~~;ii;; T;a veler f -

. h~;{~~~J vqrious COIInmmists -, never: went the. . 
whole way. '., 

------.--' 

S .. E.C .. 

PHILIP RERO_ - us ed to he 
g "I 

.!reasury. . V'" >.I. r 

S9 HLOMEttf'fIDLER (S,OL r-ADLER '() 
. Counsel f s Office" ' 
Senq\..w_~el~ly'·reports to C.P. (Gen. Couhsel~s Office) 
FRAN~OE·- Now teacher at McGill. . 

. I 'There are two: brother' - .One ..... ~~ them . 

in CP',~ .. ~~orei~ ~ureau~, .-.BOrO~, 

":" 15 -
Kisseloff-11921 

t/. 



"WO 74-94 

" ",.: 

" .\L 
Known,fro~TERS - formerl~ in ~ela Kun 

Govt. Agricultural Commissariat - called C-andosz.(1) 
Then to, Russia - then her(h in Business Office of" 
Communist paper !Uj Elori' - then, ~fter 1929 -
hea4 of C~ .JJnderground,lived J!kHamilton' Aplts" 
ll{"oodside, L.I. - uhder. alia~~ILVER" "...&,.' 
lectured in Connnunist camps -' 
Friend: »B~KE I of 'f Freiheit' - Rea'I name -

.Jt'WEINER JAmerican: Polish Jew. . 7 PETEl!S was ~esponsible for Washington Se,ctor l 
Went· to Moscow -' where is. he now.? - ~t,11 \ 

Wife - a' Comintern courier. - '\/ ' 1- ,', .. " 

,'w:est CC?ast' - Read: 'Th~ Old Man' I\VOLKOV is ~ .,,' 
his real 'name - daughter a C.omintern 
cour.ier •. He knows· the West Coast· " 

.underground - Residence~ S~n Francisco 
or Oakland -

,~ 
. A,LlID\'NDW\TRACHTENBERG - Politburo 

f m~mber of the Exec. Commit~ee 
Head of GPU in u.s. 
Works with PETERS -

Plans for 'two supe~-battleships' -. ." 
secu~ed in '1937- .,.:" who gave - , ,.~ , 

. . ~KARP' - brother-in-law offkoLOTOV - working 
l' With S9CiTWERRIS, got this ~ei'~ased' -

, ·r·" .' . 
Now: Naval Architect working' on it, why?? ,. /' 

"FIELD _was origiqal .. contact. "". 1/ 
He ~ troqucecLDJ1dGAN-t0 GOMPERT,L(HEIdDA). 

, 'j)UGGAN 's rel1'i t:i.onship wfil. s ¢asu'il'l-: ' " 
Shall excuse? - Where is...JiEPDA:- . 
GOMPERTZ1 .' " I ' 

"DUGGAN &' FIELD supposed to have '! 

b.een both .meJ;llbers of party. - I 

Kisseloff-11922 
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DONALD HISS 
<; , (pn:iTipp1.l1e Adviser)L .. ~ : ,':.. " - ' 

, ,Member of C.P. with \.PRESSMAN &@:TT.:=. 
Labor Dep't. - Asst. to FRANCES PERK~NS -
party wanted him there - to ,send him 
as arb~t~atQr in BRIDGES 'trial ~' 
Brought 'a,long 'by p;rother,-

\ , 

ALGER HISS' , ~ . , 
Asslt t~ SAYRE - CF - 1937 
¥ember of the Underground Com. - Active 

Baltimore boys -
Vfife ~ PRISCILLA HISS-' Socialist - ' , ' 

Early d9ys ~f , New,Deal 

. ~ . ~ . . 

Note - When LOY!HENDERSON interviewed Mr~7 RUBENS his r ,eport immediately 
went back. to Moscow. Who sent it'?, - Such came from' washingt0noll 

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS , was interviewed on May 10, 1945, by 
agents of the New York 'Offic,e in ,h;i.s offices in' the Time and Life Building, 
Rockefeller ,Center, New York, City. DUring the course of this interVieu, 
CHAMBERS stated tha t after a term ,of service as Editor of the "New Masses ll 

he was brqught in contact 'wl.th a man- w:hom he 'knew simply' ~THUR. ARTHUR ' 
introduced CHAMBERs to a ma'n 'whom he recogrlized as a form& Treasurer of ' 
a Hungarian Co~unis.t newspapeIj WhQ had,'alSo ,published' numerous articles on 
CommuIiism under' the name of J~TERS. ARTHUR introduc,ed -this man as PETER. 
The latter told ,CFtAMBERS ' that 16'HAMB~S 'Woulq. a-ot as','a c'ourier between. himself 
am~. ARTHUR until further notice'.', During the course of; this, interview, ' 
CHAMBERs also Telate~ considerable information w4ich had come to him' concerning 
tp,e op'erations of the , ;3oviet inte,lligence 's,eriri~e wit.h whic~ he beiieved . 

' MTHUR t ·o be a§soci"ated. ~ , approx~mately ,1935 his courier activities ',between 
ARTHUR and PETER: ,ceased. ' At ths,t time' 'he was instructed by PETER to c~mtact 

, HARO~D ,WARE in Washington; D. ,C., and :was told that he .wouJ,,4 act, as a cDnnect­
ing link between HAROLD WARE in Washington and PETER in New' York City. , , 

- 17 ~ , Kisseloff-11923 ' 
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. In approximately 1935 he was instructed by/PETER to contact 

HAJiQ.LD ~RE. in Washington, D. C. and was told he would be the connecting link 
between WARE and PETER in New York City, and that ~n addition. to these activities 
as a courier he would also serv~ as a morale officer giving people talks and 
indoctrination tal1~s to the Underground group he'aded by WARE. CHAMBERS ex­
plained that WARE ~as the leader of a group of men composed'of government 
employees in. high salaried po'si tions Who were Corrnnunist members, but whose 
activities with' the Party as su:ch had cease~ when th.ey were. transferred to the 
Underground of the Communist Party. He stated further'that there were several 
organizat~ons of }ihis Underground, each consisting of approximately six to ten 
individuals who did not khpw of the exis~ence or members of any of the other 
units but who maintained liaison through the leaders. He advised that he, him­
self, was the liaison b.et~een the. particular' unit headed by HAROLD ifj:ARE and 
PETER, ·and that he did not !mow of any of the operations of the other liaison 
men between PETER and underground Units in Washington, ·D. Co He stated that 
the organization headed qy WARE was pomposed of app~oximately eight individuals, 
and that almost· everyone.of these. was himself a leader of another underground unit 
operating in ~as~ington 9n~ consisting of six to eight members •. 

CHAMB S stated he identified the following individuals as 
'having been m~bers of th particular Undergro~d unit in whic~ he was interested: 

.He·~tated 'there were' two other unidentified individuals, 
one of whom had the last name of POST. 

. .' .. Acc9rding to CH~ERS~ this group had as 'its meet:i,ng place 
the violin stu~io pelonging to HELE . vrARE, the .. sis~er of H!ffi0~D WARE, which was 
l09at~d above a florist shop on.- Co ectic~t Avenue at Dupont C·ircle. They also 

'met in the homes of the individuals compri~ing the group. In addition to the 
violin studio. ~elonging to HELEN WARE, .h1stated meetings were heldat JOHN ABTts 
house on 15th Stre~t; the apartment of HENRY COLLINS on st. Matthews Court over 
a garage, which was the" principal meeting place of the group, and that one night 
they met at the home of KRAMER., 

:}.8 ~sseIQff-11924 
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In connection with ALGER HISS, CHA1ffiERS recailed, that while 
he was in the Agricultural Adjustment Administ~ation he had met on several 
occasions with HAROL~~ts grqup, and that he had usually attended ,Vhen the 
group. meetings wer,e he~d at ~Y_GOL~E§-:' h~use: He added tha t when HISS 
went ~nto the NYE Comm~ttee wh~ch was 1nvest~gat~ng armaments, he was segregated 
from the group and had no more official contacts with them but did meet ' 
soCially with a ,lot of them and was part~c'Ularly close to JOHN ABT's sister, 
MARION B~CHRACHo ' 

, \Vhen CHAMBERS was asked whether or not he be~ieved that 
HISS might have br'oken with the Par.ty, he stat~9., he had no reason to believe 
he may have' dropped out, and as',a reason for ,this belief explained that after 
he had "broken witp, the Party he had made a special trip to HISS' home in 
Georgetown;, Washington,. D. ,D., wi:f:,h the purpose, of talking,HISS into breaking 
away from the ,Party. CHAMBERS explained that' when he arrived PRISCILLA HISS 
'was the only one there and while CHAMBER~ mpmen~r'ily excused himself to go 
to 1;.he bathroom he Qbserved Mr.s. HISS' inmedia t,ely ,go to the telephone 
obviously to get in touch with Party members. CHAMBERS immediately returned 
to the room and awaited the arrival of .lq.GER HISS. ' 

, ' lYl':\en HISS arrived they had dinner together 'at his home and 
then CHAMBllRS ta1ked with. 'HISS all night long ' in.-em effort to persuade HISS 
to leave ~he Party. CHA1ffiER$ stated that with t~ars streaming down his face 
HISS h~d refused to break. with the ' Communists and had ',given as a reason -for 
not breaking h~s loyalty to his, friends and princ~ples. CHAMBERS stated his 
reason in 'going to HISS in' order to get him to break away from the Communist 
party was that he personally thought -~n awful lot of I:IJ;SS and considered him 
an, intelligent and decent yoUng man whose Better judgment s,ho).lld nave led him 
to break with theCommunist movement.- CHAMBERS pointed out that in his opinion 
~ne of the strongest reasons £or HIS~' mainta~ing 90ntact with the Communist 
Party ,was the fap.~ tical loyalty ' tp ,the Communist Party' on the part of HISS i 
wif~o ' " 

. .. ' 
" , In Nov:ember 1945,' T-8, <;l confessed ~ov±et espionage a,gent 

and courier, furnished considerable information concerning' the operations of a 
Soviet espionage ring operating ill Washington, D. C. , Thi$ inforlT'.ant a'lleged 
that ,HAR~rSER, an ~ployee or' theU.' 5., Treasury Dep~rtme~t, had been 
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a member of the ring,and' stated that' ~~~ad been working in Europe for 
the Treasury Dep,artment and p.ad d!opp~d out .of the so-call PERLO group in 
1Tashington, D. Co, wnich group the informant had named a one phase of the 
espionage conspiracy. The informant ,stated that VICTQ. \ RLO, alleged head of 
this group, had'told her ~hat GLASSER had asked him if he, GLASSER, would be 
,able to return to, the PERLO group. PERLO, in expla:in:j.ng why GLASSER had left 
the group originally, stated that GLASSER and one or two others had been 
taken some time before by ~n,American in , a government 'agency in Washington, 
D. c., and had been turned over to some Russian. PERLO told the informant 
that he did not know'the identit.7'of this, American, and that G]ARLES-KRAMER~­
also a prominent figure' in theespionage riI;l.g, as far as he, PERLO, knew, was 
the only person who had possession of this information. While talking with 
KRAMER at a later date in New York City, ihe informant brought this matter up 

' and KRAMER stated that the' person who had 'originally taken GLASSER away from 
the PERLO' group was named HISS and that he was employed by the U. So State 
Department' 0 ' , . 

~ , 

The informant stated that/~JACKIt, a Russian ,contact, advised 
of the information relative to GLASSER and .in the Spring of 1945 the infonmant 
obtained ari article conc~rning the Statf3 Department from the newspaper IIPMtt 

in which HISS was mentioned. At that time ItJACK't stated ,to the informant that 
he had lear~ed. the i'~entity ,of HISS. ' , 

, , 

~ The informant stated furthl?r tha't on one occasion, O~GORY 
f'SIJJY]EMAST'ER, anothe:r alleged member of the espionage ring, complained to the 
, informant ,that VICTOR PERLO was ups'etting existing arrangements among the 

members of his 'group in W~sl?-ington ~nd asked if .t~l:le inf.ormant cO,uld do some..,. 
thing ·to r:emedy the situation. The infoI,'Illant tol, B"ILJ;,", a RUssian cpntact, 
about the SILVERMASTER complaint'and l?-e st~ted tha .he kn~w a person named 

~ItGENEn, who' C9u1d lllay' down the law to t~ose boys and straighten them outlt 0 

l The info:r:mant stated that it was his impression he was referring to HISS who 
had been ment.ioned in the "PM" article and 'who was' stated' to be an advisor to' 
D~N ACHESON in. the sta te Department. ," ' . 

" . As a result of th~ allegations. of ' '.1;'-8, an investigation was 
\ instituted by. this office late ii1 November 194.5, 'in the cO\lI'seof which the 

follOwing information was deveJ.,oped. Unless noted to the contrary, this 
information was furn·ished by T-9, a s'ource cl~se to ~GER HISS and his' wife, 

·,' 
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PRISCILLA HOBSON HISS, to. whom both Lrnparted consider9ble information concern­
ing their activities and contacts. T-9 is .considered to be completely reliable 
by this office. . 

It was determined that HISS, with· his wife and one child 
resided at 3~10 P street, N. W.; that he was' employed at the Department of 
State in the Office of Speci~l Political Affair~ .. 

Physical surveillances conducted from November 26 to 30, 
1945, r~flected that HISS went regularly to his place ·of. employment in the 
state Department; 17th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. vr., during this 
period. 

On the evening' of November 27, 1945, an unidentified man 
was observed leaving the HISS home. He proceeded to 1320 - 31st street, N. W. 
He was subsequently identified as JAMES DON~r1ftILGHMAN of that addrest 
T-9 advised t~t TILGHMAN, who. by tha·i;. time vta~ a resident of Baltimore was a 
visitor at the HISS h9~e on Decemb~r 28, 1946, and was determined there' ter 

. to have been.in fairly frequent contact with A.LGER HISS. Investigation re­
flected that TILGHMAN was.a native of Baltimore who had been employed in the 
Federal government wi·th the Federal Writers t Project, the A.A.A. and finally 
the Department of State. 

On the evening or November 30, 1945, a couple subsequently 
identified as HAROLD W~TEIN and LORIN ~EIN, visited the HISS home. 
According t.o · T-9, the . .4IISSes and STEINs w~re in touch with one another p~riod-. 
ica1ly in 19460 InvestigatiQn ref~ected that STEIN had been born in Nevi York 
City and after attending Yale UniverSity had 'been employed asa teacher before 
joining the Government se·rv.ice in 1934 . with the F.q.R.C Q From December'1935 
to. May 1939 he was with the Works Projects . Administration with a brief period 
in .1938 as Trial Examiner with the National Labor Relations Board. From 1939 
to 1941 he was Assistant Director o~ the Hearings Branch of the Wage and 
Hour Division of the Department of Labor. In November 1941 he joined the 
War Production Board in the Office for Emergency Managemento. 

An investigation of STEIN 'was conducted at that time and 
various' individuals with whom he had previously been employed in the govern­
ment service described STEIN as' "pinkish", ttdefipitely leftist and othervlise 
Communistically inclined lt • . 
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, ,One RAL~'~OLO ?J Bri:Joklyn, New York, a former membe~ , 
of the Connnunist Party, and one EDWIN/\BANTA of Nel'T York, also a fo:nner 
memberof the Communist Party, stated that STEIN had permitted a sitdavm 
strike in a Federal Arts Project under his supervision in New York Cit~ 
The indices of the House ,Committee on Un-American A~tivities list STEIN 

1~ 'v,-I. ~,.~s a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action and Mrs 0 

" #!STEIN as a member of the Washi~gton Bookshop Associatione Both of these 
~~ganiZations were cited bY, the Attorney Gener~l of the United States as 

coming within the purvie~ of EXecutive Order 98350 

" , Physic~l surveillance's reflected that among HISS' 
associa~t the Department of State were ISAAC N. P~OKES, II; , 
GORDON ~t~:RONG and ELWOOD ~HOMPSONo T-9 ' reported that ' THOMPSON and 
HISS appeared to be very fri~hdly and that their business relationship 
appeared to carryover into the sbcialfieldo , The files of this office 
contained no iriformation concerning 'these individuals o . 

. On December 1, 1945, HISS and his family visited his 
brother, DONALD ijJS~at 3030 Q street, No Wo, washington, Do Co On December 
2, 1945, ~9~ HISS ,family drove to Ba~,~~re and ~ted HISS~ mother, 14:r.so 
CHjl.RLES,Af1IISS~a~d his sisters, LUCl\a'nO;"MARYCI" SSe That evening Mro 
and Mrs . HISS v~s~ted the home O~-llEONA~OUTKJAITE, 1708 - 21st street? 
No We, ll[ashington, Do Co" and the home 0,1 bis brother, ,DONALD HISS at 3030 
Q Street, N 01 WO Mr 0 and Mrs. OUTHWAITE visited the home of ALGER HISS on 
the evening ot: December 4, 194'50 OUTIDVAITE was ' identified as a former 
employe~ of the Veterans Ad,ministration, the National Resources Planning 
Board, the War Pro~uction Board and the Federal Security Agency and as a 
Lecturer and A~thor of some prominence in the field of AnthroPblogy. ' 

, , On the mornil1g of December 4, 1945, ' a couple subsequently 
identified as ,Mr. and ¥J:'~., BEN T~OORE , of 3101 P street, N. W., W~shington, 
Do Co, were observed being driven downt9WU by Mr. and Mrs o HISS in the HISS 
automobile. This couple had also visited. the HISS on the evening of November 
29" 19450 BEN MOORE visited the HISS home ' ~or dinner on Septemb~r 21, 1946, 
and accor.ding to T-9, the two familie~ were apparently quite friendly with 
each othero Investigation reflected that MOORE had been borq in New Jersey 
and after attend'ing Swarthmore College and . Columbia University 'he served, as a 

Kisseloff-11928 
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Research Assistant for the U. S. Senate Munitions Committee in 1934 and 1935. 
~om 1939 to 1941 he was an Associate Economist with the U. S. Department of 
Agriculture and from 1941 to 1949 he was employed by the Office·of Production 
and Management and the W~r ~roduct~on Board. He entered military duty in the 
Summer .of 1943. His wife was employed by the War Department in 1944, accord-
ing to a credit report. . 

. . 

·On the ~vening of December 8, 1945; Mr. and Mrs. HISS visited 
~ Metropolitan ·Club and la·t-er-visited the house of Mr. and Mrs. JOSEPH COY 
F~.) 10 Quincy.Street, Chevy Chase;Maryland. Mr. GREEN was~(f~ntffied~as-an 

em~loyee of the Department of State. 

. On i{he evening of December 10, 1945, Mr o· and Mrs. HISSwere 
the guests of LAWRENCE MEREDITH CLEMSO~ITH of 3230 Reservoir Road, No W., 
Washington, p. Co SMITH was :j,dentifieJ as a State Department employee who had 

, previously been with the Federal Security Agency a~d the Office for Emergency 
Management, the Department of Justice, the Security and Exchange Commission, 
the National Recovery ·Administration and the Reconstruction Finance Corporation 
since 1933. Mrs. SMITH was reported to be a .member of the Washington Committee 
for Democratic Action; mentioned hereinbefore. 

At approximately this time, T-10, a completely reliable 
source. who had close personal contact with both ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS, J" 

advised tha,t PRISCILLA HISS had indicated that ALGER HISS would· sail for London 
around Decembe.r 27 or 28, 1945. Th~s informant also reported that both Mr. apd" 
·Mrs. ALGER.HISS had been spending a ~ot of time on the problem of Atomic EneI~gr 
which was related to his work on the United Nations. HISS was reported to be 
working actively on this and Mrs. HISS had been attending.daily Senate hearings 
on the subject. Together they had bee~ attempting to read and understand the 
SMYTH Report. On December 15, 1945,. T-9 learned that ALGER HISS was reading 
HENRYnJf.:SWI:rH9.s ~oo~"A~omi~ Energy for Mil~t~ry P;:::E~§~S".· I •. 

. . . On December 18, 1945, T-9 le~rned .that PRISCILLA, HISS had 
be.en in·.contac.t with an .individual known to theinfbrmant only asltIDLA. . 
On January IS, 1946, they discussed the ToWn ~all program of Ja~ry 17, 1946, 
the topic of which was "What Does the Returning ·Gol. $Xpect at Home?" During 
this conversation, Mrs. HISS described the a~dt~nce as the Junior Chamber of 
Commerce and stated they had; nevertheless given t·er:dfic applause to the very 
progressive .. reJllarks of' BILDrnrJlIN; the .cartoonist and an 0 thIor individual. 
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The individual knOVlIl as LOLA stated she had liked the statement in .vhich the 
speaker had said that he was going to join two organizations, the American 
Legion' and the Union, and added she also liked the point that veterans after 
all were not capitalists that they were laborers and were essentially wage 
earners 0 Mrs. HISS stated that that is what democracy is and that there 
were thousands who are incipient leaders and could go to Congress tomorrow. 
This ,individual was subsequently identified as Mrs 0 ROBERT TIYMA~ORTON, also 
known as LOLA G>.?fIORTONo She was a member of the Washington Committee for 
D t · , ,\ t· t't' emocra 1C ~C , 19n. 

Confidential Informants reported that she was generally 
regarded 'as a radical and had possibly participated in the activities of 
organizations regarded as radical 0 She was reported to have been active in 
consumer organizations in the District of Columbia, was a member of the League 
of Women Shoppers in Washington in 1940 and 1941 and was elected as a 

o delegate to the National Convention of the League of Women,~hoppers. Her 
husband, ROBERT ~~A~ HORTON, entered the government,service as Director 
of Information in the Office for Emergency Management in July 19410, 

I . 
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On' December 22!) 1945!l HISS advised T-9 that he was going to 
Baltimore that afternoon to visit his mother o 

-On December £5, 1945, this informant learned that ALGER HISS 
had notified his brother, DONALD, that he was leaVing for London in a few 
days in,c9nnection with ' a UN Conference to be ~eld in Londono 

This informant also reported that during the last half of 
December, HISS was engaged ,primarily in arrangements for this conference. 
Accoraing to the informant, HISS was apparently out of Washington on 
December 19,'19450 ' 

He 'departed for New York City on 'December 29, 1945, and 
sailed from NeVI York City for England aboard the ' SS QUEEN ELIZABEI'H on 
December 31, 19450 

HISS was absent from the United States from Dec~mber 31, 
1945 until February 20, 1946, on which, date T-9 reported that he had re­

, turned to his 'home in 'Washington, Do Co, having flown back from Englando 

" " " On December 30, 19~}, T-9 reported that Mrs. HISS appeared 
to be fri~ndly with one DOROT~LAISDELLo Her name was reported to 
app~ar on tl)e 'membership list off the Vlashington Committee for Aid to 
'China, which informants of this office have reported as having been or­
ganized ~s a Communist front groupo Her husband, DONALD CHRIS'l'~~LAr.$-
~ELL!, was reported to have been in contact with Mrs 0 HISS during ~une 
1946: . 
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appeared to be considerable~~~a~on between the two familieso' e. 
informant learned further tha~\F.Q~chad apparently been at the UN Con­
ference in London with ALGER HISS and that the FOOTES had purchased a 
home in Lar9hmont!) New York in the spring of 19460 

On February 6)1 1946, Mr80 HISS was requested by one.!LICE. ... 
~~~.to assist in.raising money for the National Conference of Chris­

tians and Jews,, _ Mrso HISS agreed to write letters, make telephone calls 
and take any other action desired in assisting this projecto 

The informant learned on February 9, 1946, that HISS's 
return from I.o:q,don was imminent and that he would be in the company of 

'¥
Mro COHEN (possibly BE#OHENO and Mxo VANDENBERG (presumably ARTHUR •. H,o, 
VANDENBERG) 0 7' .--______ -. 

Mrso HISS advis'ed T-9 on February 11, i946, that she and 
her husband might take a vacation upon his return from the UN Conference 
and addeq. that he was to make a speaking trip to Boston sometime during 
March a It was also learned f~om thi's informant that HISS was to accom­
pany STErTINIUS to New York City as soon as the arri val ~f the UN dele= 
gatiqn. there became knowno 

On February 19, 1946~ this informant learned that an'in­
dividua1 1m own to the informant only as H&'\ffi.Y had advised Mrso HISS 
that 4e had just returned from overseas and would like to get in touch 
wi th her and her hu~~ndo (It is believed that this individual may 
have been HElI1RY HILY,I.COLLINS:I Jro, ,whom other sources had reported as 
recently returned fr;:orri overseas 0.) . 

On-February 28, 1946, this informant learned that HISS 
would speak on the radio on March 2; 1946, on the Foreign Eolicy Asso­
ciation broadcast and that he might visit his mother in Baltimore on 
March:10 ll 1946 0 

On March 13, 1946, Mrso HISS told the informant-that her 
huspand had a speaking engagement in Nei1 York City the f.ol10wing day 
and that he expeqted to attend the UN Security Council meetings later 
tJ:iat month in New York Cit Yo On the following day Mrso HISS advised 
tIns source that HISS was to be in Bost9n, Massachusetts from M'arch 18 
to 20, 1946, but did not reveal the purpose-of this tripo 
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On March 20, 1946, Mrs. HISS told ~ER 
HI~S had left for Boston March l7~ 1946~ and would probably go to New 
York on March 24, 19460 On the same"day the informant learned that Mrso 
HISS was go~ng to lunch with Mrso TRYG~IE, rrife of the Secretary Gen­
eral of the ~N and that she was .later going to the Capitol with Mrso LIE 
to meet Mrs~ONNAL~Y (probably the wife of Senator TOM JONNALLY of 
Texas)o \~. " 

Mrs o "HISS told the informant on March 21 that ALGER HISS 
was going to New York and would be gone about a weeko However~ the in­
formant advised that HISS "was at home on the evening of fl1arch 25, 1946, 
since the informant was personally in touch with him at that time 0 HISS 
apparently returned to New"'York again since Mrs o HISS advised the in­
formant on March 29~ 1946, that her hu~band was at the Hotel Pennsyl­
vania at New York City~ Later on that date the informant learned at 
the "Department of State that HISS 'fouJ,d arrive in Washington the fol­
lo~ing morning March 30, 19460 HI$S contacted the informant on the . 

. " morning of March 30 and advised he had returned on the night train and 
that he ha.d been engaged in work involving the UN meetings in Ne\7 York 
Cit yo 

" The informa.nt was personally in contact "en th HISS during 
April 1946, "only on the 16th and i9th of that montho Mrso HISS in"di­
cated to the informa.nt that her husband waS going to Ne"eT York City a 
great deal; apparently in connection with UN businesso ' 

This informant reported that on April 5~ 1946, an uniden­
tified woman contacted Mrs., HISS and requested that she join the mass 
parade to Congress on April 10 to advocate the continuation of OPA~ Mrso 
HISS indicated that she was unabie to get " away from " the house as shOe had 
no one to stay ivith her song 

On April i2"~ 1946, Mrso HISS arranged" for some one to sit 
with her son on April 14, 15 and 17 and indicated that she had to be at 
"the Pan American" on April 15 before noono The informant was not aware 
of the nature of Mrso HISS's business at the Pan American Union on that 
dateo 

Mrso HISS told the informant on April 16, 1946, that she 
.and her son, TONY, would spend the month of July in Vermont and possibly 
the whole summero The informant also learned that the HIS~S famiiy ex­
pected to share a farm in Vermont with an individual name DORIS \Vho I 

was not othenrlse identifiedo " " ~" 

~-~~ 
~;~ 
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The informant also learned on April 19~ 1946~ t~at ALG~q 
HISS had had a speaking engagement in Baltimore earlier that 'Week" Jl."i:. 
this time HISS advised the informant that he was a:t that time Director 

. of the Office of Special Political Affairs in the Department of 3t~teo 

The informa~t· learned from Mrsn HISS on April 22~ 1946, ' 
that ALGER HISS "las going to take a vaca;tion in July and that arr~ge~ 
ments had peen made to secure a farm for that month iii th one DQR~ ~'''EWELL" 

" 
The informant learned 'on April 26~ 1946$ that ALG~~ and 

PRISCILLA HISS had been ~vited to a~tend a large dinner party at the 
home of HAROLD and LORIN~TEIN in Chevy Ohase,that eV0ningo 

--.., ". "'''''-1 -----l ,~t~ I to., I v-~ 

HISS uas ill during tae latter part of 11ay 19/+6 and re'~ 
mained at home from his office" T-9 was' present on IfJay 23;1 19/+~J during 
a diSCUssion between ALGER HISS and JAO~ROSS3 another employee of the 
Stat,e Department,9 a't Wllich time they di1c'ussed a,tate Departmenl'1f affairs., ______ --
ROSS indics.ted that he had had along talk I'jH~~~'DONU and JACWHOlv:PSOH 
about getting a cez·tain atomic energy man" The rnrorm:mt sts'-bed that 
the conversation was largely concarned with plans for a coordinating 
center regarding atomic energyo HISS at this time indicated that there 
,yere some' papers on his desk at the offic~ r"3hting to the· atomic energy, 
matter as w~ll as a draft of a speech f~~AIL0CRo 

This informant stated t~at ROSS and HISS discussed this 
matter again on May ?J.., 1946,)' with specific reference to personnel" 
They referred to onrl~OKOLOFF and his reaction to the atomic energy 
business 0 They ind~cated that from the history of treatment by the 
T'..ii.litg:ry Staff Oommitt,ee,. they were uncertain as to just ho'll much t!1e 
~tomic Energy Oommission would want the secretariat to doo 

In t.he'further course of discussion , HISS stated that he 
felt they weTe well organized to take care of the-",BARUOH procedural 
needs but that he felt that still did not give them any break into the 
SUbstance" He stated he felt it was necessar-y to get somebody \'rho 
knew something about the atomic energy subsidy question as a part of 
the general disarmament pictureo 

\V' On May 26 ~ 1946» a person known to the informant only 
a~~RTER contacted HI~~jI' advising that he thought HISS should check 
up on a story by SOOTTJ/lliASSMUSSEN in the New York Times fOl~ ~,ay 26, 
19460 PORTER advised that representatives of various news services 
and newspapers had been chasing him about the story Q HISS stated 
that I1he ll

1 apparently referring to RASSMUSSEN could not have be~ll 

~ " , ,,,~ ,~r 
, ".' ' __ ~.,. ,~/' ~ ,:_~_ il) 
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righter had he been j.nside "tihe depa,rtment" But. HISS did not see that 
, that. meant that "v(e ll ~ apparently referring to the State Depal'tment,9 

could say anything to the other people and HIS::) added that he did not 
know where IIhe ll got ito 

-r-
BEN, MOO~ who h.as been previously identified in this re-

port Vias a diniier g'u.est at ·the HISS home on the evening of May 28 ~ 1946 s 
according to this souxce o 

On June 1, 1946~ th~ informant learned that HISS, was 
still ill but expected to return to his duties in the State Department 
on. June ' 30 HIS::) planned to take off the entire month of .July, hOlIever,. 
on June 3~ the informant advised tnat HISS had been taken to Doctors 
Hospital for three days to take penicillin treatmento 

DORO'fHEA. BU .. ISDEUJ contacted HISS on June 7 and told him 
that her husband~ DON" AISDELL, had returned from Chicago where he had 
been going over the iliicago ROQ~dtable Discussion program~ 

On the fol.lom.ng day ~ HISS and an individual believed by 
the informant. to be JACJC ... 110S.~. of th~St .t~ Department)! were in discus-~ 
sion and ROSS .t.old HISS that HERSCl: \ Ol{NSON was coming to the .:3.tate 
Department that mortling and hoped th t a decision could be :reached on 
the Spanish questiol1o The informant gathered that there \18.8 a \'dde 
division of opinion between JOh'1~SON, BEN COHE]1 ~'and DE~GHESON and 
that ROSS indicated that JOHNSON was a. Loyalist" 7 

HISS :J.t1 believed to have returned to work on June 10.9 
19460 ~he informant learned that on June l5~ 1946p HISS, and DEAN 
ACHESON had a discussion concerning the Health Conference of the UN 
on which HISS was workingo 

PRISGILW. HISS told the informant on June 1.8 that the 
HIS~ family was leuvillg on June 23.1' 1946~ fora an all~summer vacationo 
The infol'mant vras present on Jlme 24p 1946~ when HERSCHEL JOHNSON asked 
HISS if ·t.he latt.er was having a meeting wi tIl DEAl."IJ' A.OHESON and if so~ 
JOHNSON wanted to have AI,GER mention confidentially t.o ACHESON but-
not openly at the meeting~ the desired voting p~ocedur~ and also the 
present policy on the veto in th ~tomic Commissiono HISS replied· 
that he would take this up with kG an inf'orme JOHNSON that 
he would immediate.ly give him ACHESON ~ s views on the se pOiats'" JOHN­
SON stated he ~as making this request because he wished to follo~ out 
exactly what ACHESON wantedo 
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On'the same date PRISCIL~~ HISS told the informant that 
the HISSES were planning to spend the night of June 29 9 ,1946 at the home 
of their friends the FOOT~ at Scarsdale, New York~ and that PRISCILLA 
HISS 'l7ascontemplating a teacher G s job at Potomac School on her return 
in the falL, 

The informant lear.r..ed.on .. Tune 27 j> ,1946s,from PRISC~ 
HISS that the IiISS family was leaving the following day fotiK~~~SM~T~S 
hotel in Cheste~rtownS' Maryland, and that they planned on IJ&ving for Vern. 
mont on July l~ 1946 0 

HISS and his family were abse~t from Washington, Do Co 
from June 28!l 1946 un.t:i.~ July 31, 19460 

On A,ugust 7, 19~6jo the informant reported that Mrso HISS 
had been contacted, by Mrs 0 HELE~ROVINSE of 315 Spring Street, Chev.f 
Chase, 'who had inquired if Mrso7HISS belonged to the League of "i1omen 
Voters 0 Mrs 0 HISS stated that she. did not but that she always had been 
a well·=wishero Mrs" PROVINSE advised that she was going to be chairman 
of the minority group that fall and that she Yfanted Mrs" HISS to Ylork 
oil this comIni ttee this yemro Mrso HISS agreed to do this if she had time 
but replied that she had a part·.,time 'job at the Potoma:c School I1here her 
son,? TONY", 'would be enrol;Ledo Mrso PIWVINSE mentioned that she was par··~ 
ticuJ.arly interested in having PRISCILL~ on a Steering Committee of about 
eight peopleo 

T-9 learned on August 9 that the HISSES had enrolled 
TONY HISS at the Marjorie Webster Junior College at 16th Street and 
Columbia Road~ No Wo 

DONALD HISS was invited to the ALGER HISS home for din­
n~r on August'12 p ---19~.69 by PRISCILLA RISSo r\~ro and Mrso BEN'To MOORE 
were dinner guests at the HISS home on August -U, 1.94b·~'"' ....... -.~-.... -

This informant adviSed that~ August 15, 1946, ALGER 
HISS had a luncheon engagement with Mr 0 AULA. TEVENSON (it is believed 
tha,t this individual is identic.al with. the p eSEmt Governor-elect of 
the State of Illinois) 0 

On August 179 1946~ an individual believed to have been 
HpffiY HILL OOLLINS fI J1' 0 ~ invited the HISS family to the COLLINS i home 
for me fo:J:lowing"qayo In this connection attention is directed to in­
formation pre·viously set fort~ in this report concerning the alleged 
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participation of m;:..JffiY.IIII,kJlOLLINS. Jr. in a communi~ 
as alleged by VrrlI'£T'I'KER -CHAMBERS 0 ,It is noted further that investigation 
conducted as a result of the information furnished by Confidential Informant 
Te~ relative to the activities of an alleged ~oviet espionage ring in 
Washington,\l D nCo ~ reflect:\~ that COLLINS was also a contact of ~eS~,!I..-B!,.,.. 

~GREGG and of ~~ and SONI~GOLD who ~Ter~ des'cribed by T-8 as mem13ers of 
" tlliS SoViet e~ionage ringl 

~O~~ • 
:;;;{\ .... C~Irl:idential Informant T=9 was present on August 24~ 1946~ 

during a. discussion between ~§-;CI~ J~~~ON and ALGER HISS at which time 
they discussed a Yugoslavian matter and both agreed that it looked favor~ 
able 0 According to the inf'0rmant, JOHNSON told HISS that the former 
thought the Rli-asians were more realistic than they are cl~edi ted with be= 
ing sometimes ~ although he thought they were quite unscrupulous in attain­
irlg their 0'~1n poll tical ends 0 JOHNSON also ' exp:r.essed sympathy for Greece 
and thought the Greeks had, ~~dergone cruel injusticeso HISS agreedo 

T.he HISS family vras absent from their home August 28 to 
30~, 1946$ according to this source o 

. No pertinent information·was developed in thi~ case until 
Sep.tember 24~ 1946» at which time T=9 advised that PRISCILLli. HISS in a dis­
Clission vi th an individual known to the informant onlY ~BESS II ~ mentioned 
t~ila·t she Tlas teaching the 7th$ 8th, and 9th grades in Eng;ush at the co= 
operative school o The woman named BESS commented that the man who drives 
th,e school bus on which her childr~ traveled \ms a Fascist and a. few 
other things as far as she could determine, but that many other children 
had survived him and she considered that the children were above himeo 
Mrs 0 HISS asked if this dri'lJ'er were sort of a h"'urd ... bi tt~n creature ~ to 
~llich BESS replied that she did not know if he was a Slass. or not)) but 
t:tat she had talked to him a little bit and did not like his attitude 
toward .any minor raceso 

HAROLD STEIN was in contact y1ith ALGER HISS on August 
4, 1946,9 according-t:b ..... :eli'e~iff'(5rm.ant, concel'.ning some matter having to do 
with the UN meetings in New York Cit yo 

On the following day the informant learned' that the 
HISSES expected to drop over to visit BEN ·IOOR~. and his wife sometime 
over t1u.e f~l owing -rreek-endo This in:forma ? stated that on October ll~ 
1946~ MAlR OREMAN 9 the wife of Dro CLARI ORElIlAN» \1ho at that time was a 
leadi:q.g fi re in the Southern Conference :for Human Yielfare, discussed 
~rrangeme~ts m.th PRISCILLA HISS to place TONY HISS in an art class in 

;4~' ~-~ . ' ~: ~ , ~ 
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which 'one of the student~ was a negro gir13 whose father was a dentist in 
Puerto Rico, addin'g that she pad met the girls,s family tlirough. the Sou­
thern Conferenceo She also mentioned that she and her husband were vdth 
the negroes the night that they ~ere refused admittance to Lisner Audi­
torirun', adding that they had been ili th colQred friends from Honard· Uni­
versity and.had planned on seeing the balleto She stated that the~e 
were a hundred of.them and that they were tur.p.edavray~ but that most of 
them had expected it but . had attempted it to see if they 'V1ould be aq-
mi ttedo She also mentioned that the group anticipated protesting 'this 

. mattero . 

On October l7~ 1946~ ALGER HISS accepted an invitation 
to introduce the guest speaker at a meeting of the Executive Group of 
the United Nations 'Association in Baltimore, Maryland on the evening of 
O~tober 25; 194t>o 

.' Throughout this time HISS continued to be active in the 
State Department affairs dealing yr.t th the United Nationso T-9 reported 
that' on Nov~m'be17 9:) 1%.6, ALCER mss and ·an ;individua1.believed to have 
been FRANCIS B~AYRE,at that time diplomatic aqvisor to UNRRA,discussed 
UN mattf?rl?gen~r~J.J.y as well as thl3_pos:3ibility of SAYRE getting a job on 
the Trusteeship CO~icilo They also discussed technical difficulties 
;r~Qing 'hhe General Assembly 'on Trusteeship Agre.ements 0 

I 

. '. ' This i!.lformant "i{~S also present on N01;ember 16, i946$ 
during a discussion by DURWARD ~ANDIFER of the State Department and · 
ALGER HIS~o SANDIFER stated that his department~ the Division of In­
tel'national Orgariizatidn Affairs in the O;ffice of Special Poll tical 
affair~, had been having troubie in getting thr.ough the appointments ' 
of particu~ar people,.1jhom SANDIFER wanted to worko The trouble seemed 
to center' around JO~ANUCH who may be in the Security Investigations 
Department~ SANDIFmR th~n cited the names of two individuals whom he 
would not be able to obtain, but the inf9rmant·was· uncertain as to 

. their names" SANDIFER. sta.ted that he had had other indications that 
PANUCR had an unsympathetic and unhealthy attitude" 

. One of the individuals whom SANDIFER had tried to get 
. into the section haq. told SANDIFER after 'talking with PANUCH that the 

. . 'latter took a negative attitude towar~ SANDIFER 8s unito HISS agreed 
.tha.t thas matte+ must be settled if possible and SANDIFER told HISS 
that he might find it interesting to talk to another unidentified in·­
dividual ~oncerning what he knew about PANUCHo 
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In connection with the above, it is to be noted that in 

the spring of 1946 ~ T~ll adVised that there was an enormous espionage 
ring operating in Washington~ Do Co which had as its ultimate objective 
the obtaining of all 'information with regard to atomic energy9 its spe= 
cific uses as' an instrt;Ullent of war .and commercial aspects thereo fin 
peacetimeo ' Its purpose was to make such information available to the 
Soviet Uniono A):,GER HISS, among others 1I was named by T-ll as involved 
in furnishing the Soviet Union 'iii th available information regarding 
atomic energy" This informant added that ALGER HISS was one of those 
in the Department of s.tate who was n.oted for his pro=Soviet leaningso 

T-9 learned ,on November l7~ 1946~ that ALGER HISS had 
given a speech at the Northwestern University Law ' School in Chicago!) 
Illinois the previous weeko On the same date~ this inforrr.unt was also 
present during a c~>nversation l:?etween .uCK THOMP~.o . .N; HISS G S Special 
Assistan'\j in the Department of dtate and ALGER HISS 9 in the course of 
wh,ich they v1ere discussing matters at that time before , the Security Co'uncil 
of U~ conce~ning technical military missionso The informant stated that 
ALGER. HISS gave THOMPSON permission to take 'home "all these secret and 

, sundry pa~ersll b~cause "well might 'need them~ 

On December 9~ ' 1946$ T'~9 learned that ALGER HISS ha,d 
been elected P~es'ident of the Carnegie Endomnent for International Peaceo 
iIlewspaper articles publish,ed. the fOllO~~ng day confirmed .this and added 

, that HISS succeeded Dro NICHOLAS lvftJRRA UTLER .9;: Columb;ia University 
who had resigned in D~cember 19450 JO FOST~ULLES was described as 
the Cl:lairmql.n of the Board of Trustees of the EJdoVlml"..nto The article 

, stated that -the Trustees had amended the by~laws to provide for a 
Chairman of the Board and So full~" time President who would be the exe= 
cut-ive officer" HISS was expected to ,take over his nevr duties as soon 
as possible after Junuary 15 1947s folloWlng his resignation from 
government serviceo 

On, December 25~ 1946 ~ Mro and Mrs 0 lITSS visited the 
home of BENJA}ITN To MOO~9 according to T-9 and on December 311 1946~ 
according-ro-:-this souJ:!ce" they were to be, the guests of CHARLES Ao ' 

~IORSKY ~ 'an attorney in Washington 1 Doe 0 ' ... 

, This inf~Jlant also reported that on December 25~ 1946~ 
PRISCILLA. HISS' and one AN.Yf\TA"ZLOR discussed a series of m.eetings which 
were to be held dur~ng Ferfruary and March 1947 at :vhich prominent in­
dividuals were to sp~ak on various phases of the Soviet Union vdth 
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respect to the political and economic phases of that countryo Mrso HISS 
indicated that she vashed she could be more enthusiastic about this matter 
but thought that it was a stale ideao She indicated that she would talk 
to her husba~d about obtaining speakers for these meetings" 

On December 309 1946.'1 Special Agents COURTLAI·D J 0 JONES 
and WILLIAM Ru OORNELISON obser'\l'e~ ROJlERT..T,,,..JUI,1$R,.,...J.J.:{:,p enter Room 164 
at the State Department at '3:34 Po Mo This room was the office of ALGER 
HISS 0 MILLER waS observed leaving at 4:03 p" Mo' 

ROBER~ To 1ULLER, III} has been described by T-8 as a 
member of the Soyiet espionage ring in Washington, Do Co for which he , 
acted as courier" . , ~. 

It is -noted th.at T-13 who is considered to be completely 
reliable ~ s.dvised that ROBERT To MILLER thanked AI{!~ HISS on March 7, 
'1947r-for having placed lqLLER in contact with onep.tJE1iU~E;rT (phonetic) '. 
ill NevT Xork City and for alloTIing MILIER to use H+SS n name., From the 
ensuing conversation.9 this informant 'gathered that MILLER was to see 
D~NEl'T about a job ruth a neY{ ol"gamza.ti6n YTr.J.cB EIS~ described as , 
having . to do i'Iith the distribution of documentary and informational 
materi.al, on the TJni ted Na,tions and. on the United States foreign policy 
in ·generale, 

On January 8,. 194711 Confident.ial Ini'ormant T=9 re­
ported that ALGER. HISS and HAROLD STEIN had discussed efforts to make 
contacts in ()~'der to get jODs-r5'r an unidentified individual knoun 6n1y 

. a.s AL who was interested in the position of G~meral Counsel for the 
United Nations in Geneva and in a position asSecretar-,f to the Far ' 
Eastern Oommissiono 

The informant learned on January 18$ 19~.7~ that HISS 
would have temporary offices at . 522 Fifth Avenue~ NeI{ York Oity, 'after 
February I, 19470' HISS was expected to stay temporarily vli th one 1~1\......-.. 

*ING...Iq,UVl 1,lntil he 'found a permanl!lnt place to live in Ni?w Yorko INGRAM \Tas 
described as one 0'£ BARUOH 9s boyso 

, On January 25~ 1947~ this informa~~stated that HISS 
was very mu~h interestea in the appointment of JAO~~~~RIFOY in the 
Department 'of State and HISS in this cqnnection veI'ifJ.ed that PAll-UOH 
reSigned tke day of PEURIFOY~sacceptanceo 
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On . January 30 and 31 tlds infornw.nt .reported. that HISS had 
been moving .books and papers from his office at the State Department to his 
office with the Oarnegie Foundation at 700 Jackson Place.? No Vio, Washington.? 
Do 0 0 fITSS also mentioned that he was going to make a speech at Baltimore 
;. . 

and was then going on to Des Moines? ::Lowao 

On January 31~ T=9 reported that !:~].Y_I"L"--QQIJ;,..J:]:.TS,~.",,,J.r,o .. ~' 
had attempted ·to contact Mro and Mrs o h"ISS o Ne:}.-thEir hag. been ino 

In this conn~ction~ it is noted that Oonfidential In­
formant T-12 who is considered to be reliable, advised on Februar3 29 19479 
that PRISOILLlv HISS had Visited HENRY lIn OOLLINS" Jr0 9 at his residenceo 

ALGER HISS resigned from the Department of State on Janu·­
s.ry 15 9 194'10 A.fter February 1; 19479 he was not regularly in Washington.? 
Do 00, his duties in the Carnegie Foundation necessitating frequent ab-
sences from Was~ington:> Do 00 . '. . . 

'1'-9 learnE;ld from ~Jrso r"Uss on Febrl,lary 1.1' 19479 that HISSi 
New York'office was in' fact at 522 Fifth Aven~e ano that he was going to· 
Des Moines~ Iowa on the evening of February 125' 19470 This informa.nt sub­
sequently learned that ~the first half of F~bruary HISS spent some time 
in. the homes of HA'l'F,...AWAl',fATSON and POLL~HACKLETON i~ New York Cit¥';, . 

PRISOILLA, HISS told T-9 on March 8~ 19479 that she and 
her son, TONY, expected to visit ALGER HISS. in NeVi York Oity the follow­
ing week" . 

On March 9, 1947~ ~TRY HILL COLLINS" Jro!, was observed 
entering the HISS residence c~rrying a brown leather briefcaseo 

T-<j learned from ALGER HISS on March. 26, 1947$ that he 
and: his family had: been in New York Oity and had also visited: Chappaqua, 
New Yorko T~~9 also stated th.at he observed HENRY HILL COLLINS, Jr. ~ 
a.t the HISS home in W.ashingtonjl Do 00:1 on that date and that COLLINS lias 
still there on the'm9rning of March 27$ 19470 

. T-9· learned on March 28,. 19479 ' from Mrso ,HISS that. 
ALGER HISS WaS to preside as Ohairman of a meeting t.o be held on April 
79 1947:> by the Bryn M~wr College Endo':ffient on the subject, "How, ~ussia 
Does Business II 0 It. :was lea;rned 'that the~~kers were to be Ri\'Y!t'ELLIS' 
of th~. Raytheon ManUfa~turing Company 9 HANif\HEYI',!AN j) a German r,efugeeand 
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instructor at Sampson College in New York and author of a book entitle, 
~.:!IYC?u_Cgn .Dp_.l3u,sip?s/? vr.i:~h Russia ll

9 and ERNEST ~OPES of the Department 
of Commerce and LIVINGSTON F.ARTLE""i.j' head of the Council for Atomic Re­
search" It was subsequently ascertained that this meeting was held on 
April 7 [} 1947, at the V;ardman Park Hotel and that HISS acted as Chair~ 
man of the meetingo He explained that it was a series being held to 
raise money .to increase the salaries of the teachers at . Br.rn MaiV!' Col~ 
lege o Thereafter he introduced the speakers and panel members and had 
nothing further to sp,y during the evening except to reoeive questions 
from the audience and to submit these to the speakers and panel members 
f or answer n • 

T.e9 learned on April 49 1947 s that the HISS family ,las 
going to Vermont in June where they were to spend a month and that in 
September 1947 they were going to move to New Yorko 

.ALGER HISS confirmed the fact that he and his family were 
going to Vermont in Jun~ to T~'9 on May l8~ 19470 

I .__ On May 31;1 1947:: tl-ds 1.nf!Jl'mant was pr~sent Y/hen ~ 
*LIPPIl'IANl~~ a 'well ImoYin newspaper columnist&, and ALGER HISS discussed the 

IR.TOi.TER movement. toward a separate peace Ylith former European belligerentso 
LIPPMANN commented that such. action 'VTould be a morta.l blow to UN to which 
HISS agreedn LIPPlViA1~ proposed that HISS contact persons· of importance so 
that the proper act~p.~might be taken and ~t VIas finally agreed that HISS 
might. speak to JAr{LES#~NES and DE.lI}I AQI~~N 0 HISS agreed tp get to work 
on this matter and indicated thar-lie would let LIPfl~N know of his suc-

I . 

cess,o 

. .On June' 2~ 1947, ALGER HISS \'las intervievfed by Special 
· Agents CHARLES CLEVELAND and EDWARD 10 GRAMPP at his place of employment~ 

700 Jackson Place» No 'iL~ Washington., Do C"9 between the hours of 2:50 
p" M" and 5 :15 Po M. . At that time }~SS fUr.¢shed the ' folloydng informa­
tion: 

h~SS advised that when he first went to New York City to 
practice law (about .1932 or 1933) he became associated llith a small group 
of individ~als in an organization known as the International Juridical 
Ass ociation 0 When HISS became a member of this groupi t had as its pur~ 
pose the public~tion of discussions on labor law principallyo HISS does 

· not recall his official capacity, ~ut .does know that he was one of the 
editors of the associationOs journal., At the time he became . a member of 
this group~ according to his recollection» the folloTIi2i~individual~ con­
tributed to the p~lication of the ;?o~so iation: JERO~l~HELLERSTEIN" " 
NATHAN Wll'l", LEE PRESSMAN and IS'ADO I: OLIER:I whose wife "Was JUSTlNEA"lISEo 

• s r // ~ . • I . 
' . . 
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HISS advised that he was not connected in any way I'd th the 
organizational setup of the Juridical Associs.tion, but his contact was 
mainly that of Yiri ting editorials 0 It was pointed out by HISS that the 
group Vias very 10os~ly kni to He st~ted that to his lmow1ed~e t~s group 
was not ,connected w2th the Internat~ona1 Labor Defense, th~~t~2~~~ 
Federati9.n. t:or Constitutional Liberties or the Law;yer:; Gfui.~do.' He fura

• 

tner-;stated-tli'8:£ne- 'waS~ not persofia:ily acquainted wi th E.~ROWDER and 
he had no knowledge that the mailing list of the Juridica11~ssociution 
was used to advertise or increase the subscriptions to the "Ne:vr Masses" 0 

He believes that at the time he was in this organization, the organiza·~ 
tional aspects were probably in the hands of ~OME HEL~$TEJN and he 
Ylould be the one who would be in possession of~ne--m;iilnglistso He 
stated that he does not believe ' that any of the individuals in the 
;furislica1 Associa.tion were or are members of. the Communist Party, how .. • 
ever~ he stated that a number of individuals have stated, since his as·~ 
~ociation with ' the Associa,tion, that l!E"",f.RESSJ\~ and ~fJ1L~.JU.'t~v(ere 
Communists 0 He further alleged that lie had heard that P,q~J:lm~was a 
Communisto He further denied that the International Juridical Associa­
tion, while he v£as connected with it, followed the Communist programo 
HISS left th.i.s organization when he came to,Washington, D~ Co in 19330 

HISS admitted th.at l'le has previously resided at 31;.15 
Volta Place~ No W~~ V(ash.i.ngton~ Do Co~ hovrever:> he dehied that he has 
ever been a member of the Wasp.ingtbn Committee for Democratic fictiono 
He did stat.e$ however, that it is very proba.1~le that he may have been 
at one time on the maiHng list of this organizationo He further denied 
membership and affiliation with the Young Communist Leaguea He said he 
has never been, nor vms he now a member of the Communist Plil.rtyo In addi­
tion~ he has never been personally acquainted, to his knowledge, with 
any members 0f the Communist Part yo 

HISS stated the belief that his wife, PRISCILLA, !{as 
never 'a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic Act:!-on, or 
the Communist Part Yo He did state,? however, that she may have attended 
meetings of the Socialist Party and possibly received publications from 
that Part yo He denie,d t~2 his brother, DQ,NALD HIS§, a lo~al attorney 9 

had ever worked for HARR~~RIDGES and to the best of his knowledge 
DONALD i1as never consideDed for 'employment for or on behalf of BRIDGESo 
He stated he was sure that his brother was not and is not nOVf a member 
of the Communist PartYn 

In connection with the allegation that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS 
furnished the State Department in 1939 that -ALGER HISS was an assistant 
to one SAYRE of the Communist Party in 19.37 ~ HISS remarked that he could 
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recall only two individuals by the name of SAYR.~c These are ~J;.§.....:a.--­
$AYRE m. th whom he was associated in the Stat'e'''''I>epartment andDA}~Al'RE 
who TIas formerly with the CAB and is now teaching at Princeton Uni vere~ 
si ty 0 HISS stated to his YJlowledge neither of these men were Communists 0 

HISS stated that he was not acquainted ivith an individual 
hy the name of WHI'l''I'AlillR CHAMBERSo He said at least he could recall no 
one by that name as being ono of his acquaintanceso He further stated 
that as far as he can recall no individual by that name has ever vinited 
his home on any occasiono 

He stated that he became acquainted with tUl~O~1AP~ 
vlhile he~ ALGER~ 'was working in the Department of Agricultureo He fur­
ther remarked that he was acquainted iTith CI1ll.AI:E§.JffiIll~_~Ig~, who now goes 
by the name of CI'JARI$':LKIi41'~!l having met hi~oth were employed 
at the United States'Department of Agricultureo He st,nted that he has 
not seen KIUUi~R for quite some timeQ~ He remarked that he and LEE,PRESSThUiN 
have knovm each other since his attendance at Ha,rvard LarT Scho~~ 
PRESSMAN were associated on the Harvard Law Reviewn at which time HISS 
wrote an article for the L~'IT Review on the subject; nYellow Dog Contracts ll o· 
He fUrther related that 11e has Imown HENRY COLLINS since childhood, they 

'having attended' boys s· summer camps tcge"ffier'~ and he considers COLLINS a 
close personal friend o ALGER'remarked that he is interested in birds and 
that COLLINS is qonsidered one of the top ten authorities on the subject of 
arm thologyo COLLINS has often confided his personal problems in HISS and 
HISS 'has often advised him of thes'e prQblems 0 

. IITSS couldvnot recall any person by the name of .NATHfili, 
PERLOW 0 He has known ALIC~1ENDHlu'd sinc~ about 1933 or 1934, when she 
vmS running a chj.ldrenB s schoolo fIer husbandos last name was pmiELL9 

but he could not recall his first nams o In connection. with the a9~e 
named individuals~ HISS could recal~~ one with the name of~06To 
Nei ther did HISS knOl" NATHAN GREGORj1\oILVERMASTERo ' 

. He denied having mIt at any t~me with any group at the 
home of HENRY CO.LLn~S 9 or any other' place . .I' where government information 
was discussed when those present had no right to the informationo ~ 
did HISS, know of any group of individuals. whi~~ met together for the 
purpose of making governinent information available, Qral or written, fOl~'\ 
the use of unauthorized persons or the Soviet Governmento He denied 
having e:\1'er met as' a group iii th the above mentioned individuals for the 
purpose of making available government information to an unauthorized 
sourceo 

~':'--:,:~c~...i~.'.,~ 
~'i"'~-::-~~,:: .=r:--.J if!) 
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HISS is acquainted wi th ;OH1'~",W",. having first met him at 
the United States Department of Agriculture- in an official capacityo He 
has also been acquainted with M~"RIil.N ~A.G,!;lf1ACJC.!' "ho is .m i s sister ~ having 
met her for the first . time at the Department of Agriculture through her 
husb8.-'1d~ 

V HISS 'has never been knmYn,jl to his ¥now-ledge, by the name 
of .1 GENE II or. IlEU(¥ENE" 0 He further moVis of no indi viaual by the name of 
GENE ~or., KlJGEl\]:)fiITss having ever been employed' at the State Departmento 

. 'A~I/~ 'i ,, / \ . . 
4\11 . "". I . . 

. ~ . HISS adm:i. tted that he met ~{Iq~.Q~,.g~.9- in 1934~ but he 
could. not recall him too welL, 3ince his original contact Vii th PERLO he 
has had .no further contact m. th him and does not know of hiq present, where­
abouts 0 H~ met I~o.~J,LGIi4.§"S.ER. in an officia.l capacity 1'1hen GLASSER. was an 
official of the Treasury Departmentn He denied that he had ever placed 
GLASSER in touch wi tla 'ra repre'sentative of the Russian Government in order 
that he,9 GLASSER~ might furnish government information to this unauthoro • 

'ized individual" 

p~SS repeatedly denied that he had any information that 
any individual in or out of the'Government has ever attempted to or fur­
r~shed , any gove~nnl~nt ~nformation ~o an ttnauthor~zed pcrson o 

In connection with the voluntary appearance of ALGER HISS 
at the Bureau to be interviewed on March 25 ~ 1946:> he furnished the follow­
ing background: He stated that shortly after his return from London, 
where he represented the United States in United Nations matters ~ in March 
1946:;0 he was. called to the office of the then Secretary of State, JAMES ' . J 

BYRNES 0 To the best of his , knowledge BYRNES advised him t4at certarn-hi~­
aiV'iduals on th.e "Hillll had furnished BXfu"iiJ;S \u til information ' showing that ' 
HISS was too sympathetic wi. th the Commtinists 0 m:SS can recall only one 
individual on. the, "Ifill It who was referred to by BYRNES :; this being Repre~ 
sentative qax of Georgiao HISS remarked that he denied to BYRNES that he 
was a member· of the Communist Party or with any group whi.ch had Communist 
tendencies o · BYfu1'E..? told HISS that he, BYRl."ffiS.? had contacted Attorney 
General C~~K and Director HOOVER of the FBI on this mattero A.fter dis­
cussion'with BYRNES on this matter..? it was agreed between them 'that HISS 
should appear at the Bureau voluntarily in an effort to clear the allega­
tions uhich BYRNES had presented to BISSo FITSS stated thereupon he did 
visi t the Bureau an.d t~lked to Assistant Director LADp on the mattero 
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Following the foregoing int.erview with HISS, a signed 

statement ViaS received from him and is being set out as follows: 

IIrfashington:; Doe 0 

J'une 2p 1947" 

111:1 Alger Hiss J1 make tl1e following statement to Charles 
Cleveland and Edward' Lo Grampp whom I know to be Special Agents of the 
Fedel's,l Bureau of Investigation., No threats or promises of any kind have 
been made to me to induce me to make this stutemento I have been advised 
that I need not make this statement and I know that it can be used against 
me in a court of law" 

"When ~.Jirst "ent' to NeYf York City to, practice laYf I be~ 
eame ~ws0ci.8.teCl. with tl:wtIlJ.t~:t'Ui'±j:.tpnaU~Q.;hQ..~l....As_~pcj~tionq When ' I be-
came !).ssoeiatea. this as~ociation was, a small group -t',hich published ,8. . 

pamphlet on labor law mainlyo I was one 6f the -editors of the Association~s 
journal" The following men;l according to my re(.}ollection: contributed to 
this pub.~icetion; Jerome ~ler!.!,~in~ N!.~~an. , \1it~jl. rJ~; F:ressman and Is.a:.~ _ 
dore I:gller:l ""/hose wITe was JUS"il.ne )'hse(pJej G Thl.s grou,p Vias not con­
nected with the International Labor Defense!) the National Federation for 
Consti tutionalLiberties or the Laffyers Guild to my mowledgeo To my 
belief Earl Browder did not use the International Juridical Association 
t.o a.dver'C':hsetne~IINe"i'1 Masse5 11 or to use the mailing list of the -Juridical, 
Associa.tion to il1cr~,ase the subscriptions to the ilNew Masses" 0 I left 
this, association when I came to 1lashington, D~ C" I do not belieye that 
any of the individuals in the Juridical AssQciation were or are Communists 
but have heard a number of'individuais state the beliefj) since my associ­
ation 'with them, that Lee Presl'lman and Nathan Witt were Communists~ I 
have also heard alleg~tions that Polier wa.s a Communisto 

, III have 'never been a ~2mber of or associated with the 
_ \e-~~~~EL!~~~D_emoc~~tic_ Action or th~YounL9,Q...llPJl1IDJ.st_~IiI~ue_o ·I have 
, ne1Ter De-en nor ~m I , now a member oi' tlie .Commmlist Part yo Neither -am I 

personally acquainted ... 7i th any member of t~le Communist Party ~ to my 
lr,nowledge o 

"I can- r 'ecall only two indiViduals by the name of Sayre 
F.ranci~ Bo_g.~;y;e_ with 'V{hom I was associated in tItle State Department and tran""so:w. who "fas formerly with the Co A, Bo und is now teaching at 
Princeton Uni ve1'si tyo To my knovlledge neither of these inc1i viduals were 
C ommun; sts (I 

~:"~"1~' . ~ -~ :- -, ff .';; 
. , ,-" ' .~ _~ \ .- . :' t :-.. ..;, 
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liMy brother Donald 'P'J.ss, a local la\;yer, never worked for 
Harry 13:rl2:ges and to my knowleage was ne1Tel~ considered for employment for 
or--c?i1hehalf of Bridgeso I am sure my brother waS not and is not nOlf a 
member of the, Communist Party" 

11:1 a.m not acquainted Tiith :).n individual by the name of 
Wlli ttaker Chambers" No inClividu,al by that name has ever visi ted my home 
on any occasion so far as I can recall~ , 

ItI became a0c.uninted ,ii th Harold Ware while I was in the 
.:. 'g _"W"IIi:iif 

Department of Agriculture " A.lso I am acquainted wi th Cha~~~ ~!.:~ vi~h.-y who 
is now knorm legally as Charles l\r~mer ~ having met him Vrl1ile hel was-em"· 
ployed at the Dept." of Agr~ Lee Pressman and I have known each 
other since my attendance at Harvard Law SchoolQ Pressman and I were as­
sociated on. the Harvard La,..1' Review at which time I wrote a IInote ll for t.he 
law' review on ' the subj ect p as well as I can remember ~ of IIYello\'i Dog Con­
tracts"" I have ImoYln Hepr;z..,.Collins since childhood and. consider' him a 
close personal friend." 'I cannot recall B.ny person by the name of Ka,th,gf.! __ 
Pe~~9.\iT~ I kU0iY Alice MS(~lt~ quite 17e1l when she wa~J.J rumu.ng a children is 
school in 1933 or 19340 Her husband's last name wa.. owellp but I can't 
recall his first name". ' I knOYl' no one by the name <t. ~Post0n connection 
wi th the above individuals:; p.ei ther do I knOVT Na thall'GregQry Silv~rm8.ster. . -.w . ~~s= ~ - __ 

"I have never ~et with any group at the home of Henry 
Collins or any other place where government information was 'discussed when 
people who had no right: to the informlltion tiere present~ Nor do I knoil of 
any grou.p of ineli viduals which met together rr.l.thout authority to make 
government information ava~lable, orally or i7ritten, for the use of the 
Soviet Government 0 , 

III first met John Apt at the l\.gdculture Department in 
an officia4. capacity. 0 I have iiever attended any meoting of .tile foregoing 
type where Johh Abt was' present, nei thei' have I visited at his apartment. 
I also met Marian Bachrack at the ' Department o~ Agriculture through her 
liusband" 

"I have never been known to my knowledge by the name of 
IIGene ll or 1I~~B.2.". I know of no, individua~ by the name of "gene" or 
IIEugenell lli,ss having been employed by the State Departmento 

;- ti· - - " 

"I met vlith Victor Perlo bacle in 1934 but I can't recall 
him too well" I have had no further '"contact vii th him since approxiIUtely 
that time and do not know of his.wh!3reabouts at this time" 
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III met HarQld .(}It;t?.s,er in an official capacity as an 'offi­
ci'al of the Treasury Departmerit.~ ~-~I have never placed. Glasser in touch 
with' a Russian representative in order that he might furnish government 
information to this individuaL 

liThe foregoing repr-esel'lts summaries prepared by r:Iessrsn 
Cleveland and Grampp of oral snwers I had previously given to questions 
asked orally by them in a ca:).l at my bffice made at theill request on June 
2~ 19470 I have read the foregoing four pages and to t~e best of my 
knowledge they are true and correct~ I was asked by Agents Grampp and 
Cleyeland if I' Ylould give them a signed statement on the information I 
had given them ora;t.ly" . 

Witnesses: 

EDWARD L~ GRAMPP, Fo B. 10 
CHARLES Go CLJ!NELAND ~ F 0 Bo Io" 

ALGER HISS 

On the. afternoon of June 2~ 1947{} Mrso PRISCILLA. HISS 
was inteJiviev:edat he:rhome, 3210 p' Street jJ No W ~ . .Il by Special Agents 
COURTLAND' J:" JONES and WILLIAM I~n MARRo The interviei1 began at approxi-

. rna tely 4: 35 Po M 0 a..1'ld vias c.ortcluded at 5: 0.0 P n M 0 The 1:n tervi ew was 
initiated by informing Mrso HISS that it was being condu~ted upon in~. 
structions from the Attorney General and she was also informed that she 
had the'right to refuse to answer any questions and make any statements 
concerning any allegations whi~h would be brQught to her att~ntion" 

Mrso HISS Vias informed' that the Bureau had information 
to the effect that her husband; AWm HISS 9 had, while employed. by'the 
Federal Government, collected' and. secured information from the files of 
the government agency and turn~d this information over to a th~rd party 
who was not authorized 'to rece.:L ve same 0 She Vias also informed that her 
husband was allegedly a . member of a ring whi~h YTas .. ~or.med for the purpose 
of securing 'information from G0verIl)Ilent files .and other sources and. de.... . 
lj.vering such information through ~ppropriate channels to the Soviet 

. Uniono . " . 
' . 

. Mrs 0 HISS 'immediately commenteQ. that the afd:'ementioned 
allegation Vial:? "absolutely false i' and requested that she be furnished 
more infqrmation concerning thespeeific allegationo S-h~ will:! advisE!d' 
that this phase of the interview would pe resumed at "a iater time and 
that it was.-noiY de~irea that she answex: que.stions concerning her know­
ledge or acq~a~ntance with various person~1itieso 
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. In 'answer ~o questions put t.o her,? s):le stated that she is 
acq~ainted ~th .C .. W~~_ KRAI~l' th.at· she has l<;norm him for a long tiIi!-e~ 
haVJ.ng met.h~m wh~le he ang: he.r husband, ALGER, 'Were employed by the De= 
partment of Agricultureo 'She added, however,. that she has not seen KR~.~ 
for a numbe:r of year'so She ·stated that she is acquainted with .. ~Q}P,;.~- . 
~SS~ in a social nature, that she has known JQHNr~BT. since tlie latter 

i Vlas employed by the Agri.cultm·e Department,. and has known L~, .. ~l'BSMAN 
since the l~tter was. employed as . Ass~stant General Counsel __ !o~._ ~~e:. i?2'p~.::I'ts-~ _':' 

.ment of Am:'~culture under ~OM~ ~~~," . . ~.~~'!S-,-=.;,~~ 

In regard to HENRY COLLINS and his wifeS) SUSAN Bo ANTHONY rI, 
. Mrs q HISS i-elated that HENRY is a person~l friend Of ALGER HIS'S, that th~y 
. ,~OYi him vel!Y well j ou;t thatsh~ ~s on~y slightly acquainted with SUS~l~,E_o 

')!, ANTIION1 ..... :Q: 0 Mrs" I~SS also descr~ beel, ~~fiAN!!!l1.~ as another old. efiiPloyee­
r of the Department.of Agriculture'whom -she and her h~sband had kno~m ~any' 

years., 

. Mrso HISS specifipaLly denied knowing VIg.r..qR __ ~%O.') stat··· 
ing that she had never heard of him., .She likewise denied being acquainted 
with HAROLD WJL~E, saying that sh~ pad never heard of him" 

. . 

Mrs~ .Hlps was questioned at length concerning WHITTAKER 
CHA~mERSn She lmmediately·de~ed ever hearing of the name and el~borated 
by sa~ng. that she "kn'011S no' such persono" It was pointed out to·· her that 
CH.41:1BERS ,was a "former. member of the Communist Party who ~announced' his af·­
filiation and subsequently. entered the newspaper. field and that CHAmBERs 
was well fnowno It wa:s also mentioned that CHAMBERS allegedly kn~w Mro 
and Mrso HISS intimately and on occasion was a guest in the. HISS homeo 
1'IIrso HISS stea.q.fastly denied being acquainted with him or kno\'ling hi~ . 
identity,, _ 

" , 

. PRISCILLA ,HISS' was a.sked if she Vlere acquainted with an 
. individual 71hose surname was S~I@.,"; who is reported to reside in Balti·­
lUor.e S' Maryland 0 She' 'denied being acquain~(,ed ,lith any individual by ' this 
name ot~erfihan FRAN£:"f.~:!?,,-~~~~, formerly with the DepaJ?tment of Statel' 
and a Pryresso~ at Princ~~on University also namedSAl1REo .She was' ~sked 
if ~~'Mere acquainted with NATHAN, QRE.QORLSILVERMASl'ER and his "r.Lfe, 
HEL~J:LVERr'11AS'l\ER, and she replied in tb:e negative., 

l· A1rs .. IiISS .. :wa~)" q~es~ioned concerning whether' Ol~ not she had 
'ev~1!been a· .member of the Washington Comnp:l;.tee fo~ Dellloqrati.c Acti'on and . 
th~Jatiorial Lea~ue of.J!omellS.!2:eiie~~o ;';She''deDfe d umembership 'in the Wash-· 
ingtorr-Cornrnittee for Democratic Action and stat~d that she'had attended 
Ineetipgs of ' the National League of Women qhoppers but· did not consider 
that she had ever been a memb~r -and 'did ~ot feeltha.t the organization 
·considered her' a member., 
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, ~;0 r~'t::;/~~-, 
PRISCILLA HISS VTaI? asked if she, 01: her own lmowledge, knew, 

or had reason to believe , that her husbanq; ALGER HISS, had ever secured in­
formation from Government files and given such information to an unauthor-· 
ized person'o She replied by saying that :;lhe is confident he has never done 

, such a thing and added that she' feels this is a tlmalicious ll chargeo It was 
again related to Mrso HISS that the Bureau has reliable information that 
her husband.was definitely connected -with, and was ac1iive in, a ring which 
was or~anized for the specific purpose of c.ollecting ' infol~lnation from 
Goyernment fileso Mrs~ HISS immediately branded this allegation as lie. 
wi1d 1 mali'cious 9 impo/ilsibie' '~hingo'" ' 

PRISQILLA HISS was asked if she is, or ever hus been, a 
member ,of the Communist Party, and whe1;her or not she has ever attended any 
Communist Party meetings or any Commtxnist Party sponsored meetingso She 
replied emphatically that she is not a member of the Communist Party ~ never 
has been$" and never expects to be; that· she has never attended CODlmunist 
Party meet.i.ngs and, to her knowl~dge, has not attended any Communist Party . 
sponsored meetings" She was then asked: "If you' are, or ever have been, 
a member of the Communist Party, would you' admit iM" Mrso HISS registered 
unmistakable antagonism to th;i.s question and 'b;randed: it an unfair questiono , 
She seemed most reluctant to answer the question and finally waS ' told that ' 
her hesitation' a-~d apparent refusal to ;reply would seem to indicate that 
she, intended to answer the question in the negativ.e o A.fter· considerably 
more hesitation and finally with obvious reluctance · and a display of' bad 
grace and hostility;, she replied by saying that'her answer to the ques~ 
tion would be tlyesU ~ She inSisted, however, that she defiili tely consider~d " 
the queption of an unfair natureo 

It, was next pointed out to Mrso HISS that since the inter­
view had reached 'j:,his point~ it would be appreciated if she would make a 
statement con<;:erning hoW she feels concerning the Collllhunist Party~ Com~ 
munism and Communistideologies~ . She replied by stating. that she had al­
xeady'informed agents that she is not ,a CommQ~st~ has never been a Com-· 
munist:l and ·does not ·expect to become a Communisto' She continued by saying 
she feels that Communism "is Iiot for us II , that she felt we should not be 
anti<uRussian to the extent Vfhere this interferes with our international 
cooperation; and that we should 'not hold' prejudiees and should work to­
gether thrqugh the Unite.d Nationso 

, Just prior ,to the· conclusiOn" o'f the interview, Mrso HISS 
was asked if she had 'any further cqrnments to make concernip.g the allega­
tions 0' "She replied that in her opinion. the allegations were "just abso­
ll+tely screwyll., She continue,d' by 'stating that she felt the interview 
might be inspired as par~ of ,an anti~ROOSEVELT program$ and that she 
could think of no 'sensib"ie motive for such "impo'ssible" questioJ;lS" 

1 
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On June 811 1947~ T-9 learned that th~~ilY;',':~::=: 
to be away from Washington during the latter part of June and all of July 
19479 in Vermont and New Hampshireo HISS indicated that he expected to at­
tend a conference at Dartmouth College in Augusto He had also made ten­
tative arrangements to give a taDc at the King=Bmith School in Washington,? 
Do Go on August 7 on ways in which organizations and individuals can pro~ 
mote better interpretation of in\ernational questions and help or influ~ 
ence foreign policyo . 

The HISS 'family actually left Washington, Do Coon June 
l8~ 1947~ and was aqsent fromWashington ll Do Co·through July 19470 

T=9 was unable· to furnish any pertinent information until 
S.eptember 69 1947» at which time this source learned from PRISCILLA HISS 
that she was making arrangements for the transportation of her household 
effects to New York City during the middle of September 1947" Mrso HISS 
told the informant that they had obtained. an apartment in New York City 
two blocks north of Yiasm.ngton Square just off Fifth ~venu00 She indi~~ 
cated that they were thinking of selling their home in GeorgetoRno She 
also inq.icated to the informant tha'~ she expected to be an. Assistant In­
struct,o:r in English at the Dalton School in New York Cit yo 

~ This informan~/}~~rned on September 12, 1947~ that 
ISHBELijYLEE p the wife of DUNCAyf~.? l1lad taken over some of PRISCILLA., HISS' 
duties/at the Potomac School ih Washington, Do Co and that Mrso LEE and 
Mrso IUSS had discussed this matter togethero 

It is .to be .noted that DUNCA.N LEE, according to T...;(3, was 
also involv-edin the Soviet espionage conspiracy in Washingtonll Do Co 
which that source had describedo 

T~9 reported on September l3 p 1947~. that ALGER HISS a~d 
his yafe left Washington, Do Co for New York City by automobile on that 
dateD · 0 . ALqER HISS appeared before the S,pecial Grand Jury of the 
Southern District of New York on March l6~ 1948, at which the facts in 

f
t ,5 . the allegations of T-8 were being presentedo It \'m~ learned that his I 
l' testimony Y{as a duplication of the information he has previously fur= 
~.I;.~ Dished to tigents of this office in the signed statement .quoted laerein·-
JlJf""~ before a . . 

~~-r'-/V. , ,"\; )~~~.J C~ 
~(r~ 
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With'reference to the allegations of T-8', HAROl;J)~L~SER.- .. ~ 

upon int~rvi~V1' in April and May 1947 stated as follows: e'~y.~?,~fg>F~ 
- -~ ... -

III first met ALGER HISS in an interdepartmental commit­
tee meeting on the Philippine Islands Independence Act of 19380 I do not 
knOV'l ALGER. HISS at all socially and had very little contact with him at 
any time 0 I am,9 ho'wever, much better acquainted with his brot~er, .DONALD 
mSS,,; who for some time at the State Department handled International 
Loans and Affairs, whic~ prompted him to have numerous contacts with me 
at t~e Treasury Depar~mento As a matter of fact I have.never been so= 
cialiy acquainted with either ALGER or DONALD BISSo I do recall meet­
ing ALGER HISS on a streetcar in 1945~ and on another occasion I met 
him and his rife and child while waIting along the Cana,lo ,I last saw 
him at the Wardffian Park Hotel in Septemberp 19460 

"I would never have been in a position to furnish ALGER 
HISS or DONAIJ) HISS any official information nth regard to Treasury De­
partment international loans inasmuch as all of the international ~o1icy 
actually ema.nated from the Depar'cment of State itselfo As a, matter of 
'fact, DONALD HISS through his official capacity would be in a position 
to obtaip. first hand knowleCl.ge of any information that I might cl:evelop 
through my officia.l capacity in the Treasur,y Dep~rtment regarding in­
ternational loans,,11 

During the course of the i~vestigation of ALGER HISS 
based on'the allegations of T-8 9 the following information was ~lso 
developed: 

It was ascertained that from August 4.9 1945S' through 
August 31, 1945 9 five te~ephone calls had been ,made to the. HISS resi­

'dence in Washingtonp Do 00 from telephone number 767 at Croton, N~w 
Yorko The New~o k Division' as'certained that this number l'f8.S listed' 

,to Dro DAt'UEt E.. SCHNEIDER 3 Mto A.irY RoadS" Groton.\> New York,\) and w?-s 
discontinued 0: September 26,1) 19450 Th~t office advised further that 
it had been learned through confidential sourc.es that the above tele­
pbone calls were collect calls made' by Dr 0 DANIEL SCHNEIDER to ALGER 
HISS at Michigan 0811 in Washington, Do Co The latter number was as­
certained to be the residence telephone number of ALGER HISS o 

A-mail cover placed'on the residence address of , 
ALGER HISS in Washington, DoC 0, 3120 P Street j) NoW 0, 'disclosed that 
during M~y 1946, ALGER HISS received mail bearing the return address 
of'D~IEL Eo SCHN~IDtR, Mo Do,\) liD East 87th Street~ New Yorks No Yo 

Kisseloff-11952 
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. Investigation conducted by. the New York Offico'in 1946~ 
reflected that an inmividual named SCHNEIDER had rented a cottage from ' 
MICllELEA5IMBALO of Mt., Airy Roadjl Croton, New York,\' since May 18,1> 19460 
$CHl1ETIOER£s New York ~esidence was given as 110 East 87th Street~ New 
York Cit yo 'The New York Office advised that a neighborhood investigation 
was not advisable at SCHNEIDERBs summer address since. that neighborhood 
is completely Communistic and CI!ImALO Tias Chairman of' the \{es.;tphe~te '~_ . ~ 
County ALP and active in Union ,and labor affairso . ' '" ',~ :;.., ~ .- --... 

__ , .... ~ ~ :J ::"!H'_'. 1 \ 

' I" Further investigation reflected that D~UEL .. ~~ _ ' 
)/'-' SCHNEIDER had been born in Clevelanq, Ohio and was a neuropsychiatrist 
" dna psychoanalyst by professiono It was ascertained that from 1935 to 

1939,9 .he had been an Assistant A.Uenist :at Bellevue Hospital in Ne\7 York 
Cit yo According to New York files~ he w~s a member of a group of the 
BelleVue Hospital Psychiatric Division "ho distributed a pamphlet.en­
titled,? IIX,DRay Among the Psychiatry Stafft1

9 up to about June 19390 This 
pamphlet urged the readers to join the Cownunist Party and read the 
"Daily Ylorker t1 

n The Bellevue Hospital Psychiatric Di vis1,on Tias reported 
to be knOYF.n as a center of Communis t a cti viti es and' that the X-Ray Maga­
zine was published by the Bellevue Unit of the Communist Part yo 

. \ .. ~ . It is to be noted ·that T...s had alleged ·that one CEDRIC 
.¥~AGE l+ad qeen furnishing her superior in the Soviet espionag~ ' fixlg 

with informationo During the cot~se o~~ t e investigation"of BELFRAGE 
, by the Ne,l York Office, it naa asoertain 011 February 11:> i946,jJ thlrt 

BELFiiAGE had been in contac~ with JOSEF ;~~~H and ,that on February 49 
1946\) he had been in touch ydth. one IS O~l~CHNEIDERo Both of these 
indiViduals ~7ere describe'd as editors of the' magazine "New lYla:ssesll~ .' 
and it was noted tha't JOSEPH NORTH resided at Mto A:i.rjr Rbad~Croton':'on- ' 
Hudson.? New York~ and had long been active in ,Communist Party circleso 

In connecti9n with SCI~IDER, it was reported that 
. \ :§ELFru.GE and SCHNEIDER disc~ssed a new book being written bY.ALBW.~ ...... 
~Y~l~. ,rI~ ' was also indicated that ISADORE SCHNEIDERls wife lTas HELEN,. 

?ERl;,I~2.I-l!'t~:J;~F,:R and that she had oeen. employecji in the 'office of : . '''~ ' 
/.)('~~ialt at the time that that publication had been involved in an 

, alleged Soviet' espionage conspiracyo 

The files of the Washington Field Office do not re­
fleqt whether ISADORE SCHNEIDER is ~eJ,ated to DANIEL Eo SCHNEIDERo '-

It is noted further that during the course of the 
investigation bej.ng conducted in Washington,\', Do C 0 ~xu, the pasis of 
the allegations of T-8,jJ it was determined that DAVI~~IA1IL at that 
time a ,resident of \1lashingto~,,jJ D,o Co Vias a contact pf m.any o.f the \ 
individuals al;Legedly ipvolv~d in. the Soviet espionage ring,o 

r 
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,In connection with WAHL, it ·is interesting to note that 
T-14, a former member of the Commupist Party in Washington, Do C" who has 
furnished considerable reliable information in connection with Communist 
Party mattersy stated that the informant knew DAVID WAHL to have been a 
member of tho Commu.rlist ,Party in Washingtol1~ D"C~ in -ilie late 30s and 
that WAHL had t.old the informant that espi'onage was one of the reaons \"Ihy 
he he.d been sent to Washington$ DoC ~ by his Party superiors 0 This in-
formant related that YJAHL made regular trips between Ne if Yor~.,.,Gi:~ .ian..d~~ 
Y;ashingtonl' D" C" at bi-weekly intervals at that time r,.'~.~~~1 

r<. 
T~lO, a completely reliable so~r. e l advised at the end 

of April 1947 that he had learned'from\1~Y JAN ~KEENEY3 anot~er indivi- . 
dual who was identified as a contact Df many {) '/the members of the alle.ged 7' 
S::i'viet espio::~~ ring ~~ Washington, Do Co, as rep~rted by T-8, that a ' 

~~.~ 

:1 
..... DAN and llELEIJ1F?HPEIDER were guest~ at the home of' DAVID .WAHL, 3 Lexington , 

Street,9 Kens:J.dgton" Maryland,? on the Yfeek~nd of April 25, 1~470 ' MARY JANEl 
KEENEY had s~en, the SCHNEIDERS there at ,\"/hi eh time they had discussed. an 
interview by FBI agents with NATHAN Gli:g{iQEX_&~,L~A.9J.~ and his nife 0 

ltccor41.ng to T·~8!) SILVERMASTER> vms a · ring leader in the S9viet espionage 
conspiracy des0ribad by hero 

, 
'" ~.: 

'lvrA-B.Y JANE KEENEY statec1' that DAN SCH1~EIDER had told her 
tha.t a mentor in Ne\1 :io'rk was bringing out a book in a cOllple of m~nths 
concerning the FBI in .... 7hich no holds were barredo It is believed that 
SCHNEIDER referred to. a book subsequently pubJ.:i:shed by ALBERT KAHN 0 

, T··,15 eonfirmed that DAN and F~ SCHNEIDER YTere guest~· 
~I at the WAHL home during the perioi ~n question and advised f~rthe:.t~t 
t--..{ SCl"'l'lEIDER had sent a telegram to 46J. East 82nd Street !) NeYT York CJ,ty ~n 
'-,' I which he stated that the telepl10neservlce V(as bad and reql1es!ied that .he 
~\ receivea. a wire every morIiingo 
< ' 
I.:i . T~16 'b~1ieved to be' a cOll;lplet,ely :i'eliable source, ada. 
~ , vis~d· that MARY JANE KEENEY on April 27 ~ 19~.Q9 had , attendeq. a dinner at 

.. ::: the r~sidence of JAC~IJ.ARSALISA: at which D4N and HELEN SCm~EIDER. of Nerc 
c/) York City TIere also in attendance " MARSALKA was ascertained by this 
,)". office' ·to have been a contact of many of the inGlividuals alleged by 
.:': T~8 tQ be invol-ved in Soviet espionage activities in Washington,. Do C" 

""-- ... ~ 
~ , 
'.,;,} V~ashington Field Office files reflect further that" at 
~ 1~:05 p'o Mo on the evening of ,April 8~ 1947p DAVID WAHL and an indiv1dual, 

subsequently identified as Dr 0 Dft .. NIEL SCHNEIDER left 110 ;East 57th 

<:"48·", 
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Street:; and af'ter walking around in the neighborhood until 12:10 Ao Mo ~ 
April 9~ 1947[) they re=entered 110 East 87th Street; NeYi' YpI'k City" . It 
was observed at that time they Vlere making notes in a notebooko 

. Subsequent ~ontacis between WAHL and DANIE#smIN][[DER 
are kno'\m to have occurredo. ¢- ~ , 5j\'2f5~~i{~~.:.... 

',: - ~,\ l) i': ' ,~ ·1[ 
~,.., ,-_0. 'J ,'.. _,;: i., 

~
VaShington Fie Office files also reflect that 

THURWIAJ.II SCRUGGS 'IILKINS who in 940 was recruited fqr SOv-iet espionage 
in the Orient y IGNAGY SAMU VlITCZAK~ advised in July 1947 that 
WIT.GZAK had spbken of a "Dro OSSII who was interested. in international 
relations 0 • WILKINS stated that "Bos:?1t might have b~rr.: app'roached by 
WITCZAK to perform D. So~et espionage mi~~~on" nDr~ossll VTas to be= 
lieved to be identical ~r.i.th CLAUDE ALBER~JjU~S whom WITCZAK allegedly 
'visi ted whon 3U88 was DiZ"eotor of ova in San Franci·sco in June 19450 
It was 'determined that BUSS }:w.q previously been ExE;lcutive Assistant 
to t,h~ High Commissioner of the Philippines on the recommendation of 
ALGER RISSo 

Invest:i.gation conducted in Washilig:ton.l' D~ Co reDected 
that the files of the Department of Sta-te contained the follooing mes-
sagesg . \ 

.Radio communications between the Department· of State 
and the 'High Commissioner to the Philippine. Islands reflect that on 
December .31,9 1940'p the following' message was sent to the High Commis~ 
sionerg 

IIMe.ssag'e 6460 Further reference your 9169 September 10 tI 

"Mro CLAUD~ ~ss now on fa6ulty of University of 
Southern Californias. Los Angeles, is available to come to FJIanila 
immediate.ly as Executive Assistanto BUSS" is abQut :thirty-six 
years 01d9married~ and has tiro children, eight and ten respec­
tivelyo He .i·8 'former Foreign Se'rVice Officer who has served. in 
the Far East o ~s a Univ~rsity teacher has specialized in our 
Fa.:!:, Eastern relationso 'He is a fluent dr<;1ftsman, has keen minci!., 
and pleaSing personalityo Should be excellent at meeting mem-
bers of bUsiness· community and in relations wfth Flulippine. and 
other officials 'as had Tittle a9.nlinistrative {experience and has 
heretofore not founci!. administrative duties imterestingo However, 
he assured me wh.en .in Washingto~ l@.st week hr believed he could . . . I 

\ 
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adequately.heXldle the admini~trative aspects of a position and 
that he uas prepared for a good deal of routine administrative 
correspondence ~~d other worko He made an excellent impression 
on m~ and I consider that he would be satisfactoI'"".r" and' in dis­
cussing salary I think you should offer him $75000 He is well 
tl::'OUghi9' f by' those in the Department nho know hiillo Suggest you ' ..... 
eOllsul, \ ALISBURY o ~a.ve, as yet had no response from "\the' Doc..." '. ,!.' _' 

:pastme ,t. of Commerce 0 A~ER HISS II 0 ~ :.} ,j:.;!,,"-,,;:;:gggq-

UnCi eX' date of January :3 $ 194.1.~ Radiogram #7 from 'the High 
Commissioner from th~ :t-hilippines was as follows: "For ~LGER IITSS 1. your 
6460 Appreciate you:r finding BUSS, Very favorably inclined toward offer­
ing him positiono Before doing ~o I should be ve~J much interested in 
krwrling your opi!'.i,on. as between BUSS B.n.d NOEi'lFIELD (who is the better man 
for the john Also is BUSS bette~#BERG:E!S:N,I' if he is available? Have 

, you ::~~BUSS' s -rlife ~ und if so what i"{l she like? Would also appreciate 
W~D9.~~.fOlillEP opinion. of BUSS" Have you yet heard from Departmen.t of COll­

meree'? If Commerce has not recommended anyone more favorably than BUSS 
and. if I receive froffi you favorable repJ~es to these inquiries, I shall 
eii.Pect to:) send radiogram to BVSS offering to recommend ·him., I am axpdous 
to lose no time in the matter 0 II ~ ... 

On Janu.ary J~LD 3:9419 Radiogram j117 Vl~S sent t.o the FIigIt 
Oommissioner to the PhiJippines as follO\'1:3; "l!~rom AIPER. HISS J) your #7 

\:! 

of January 30 It is my impression that the most competent persons in the 
Department of ~tate consider that BUSS is .under all circw~stances better 
qualified than FIELD 0 Do not consider I am psrsonalJ,.y faro.iliar enough 
with characteristics and personalities of two men to make definite ~hoiceo 
BUSS wct1.1d unquestiol1a.bly b~ able to reach Manila sooner" Have not .met 
BUSS! vlif.e ~ but ' understand from. colleagues of BUSS! that. she is 'attrac~ 
ti'lre and intelligent" WELDON JONES has not met BUSS who is n0111 in Cali;... 
forma'o ' His address is UGLA.o JOJ.llES thinks highly o~~EE who is mentioned 
in- your #945 December 280 I personally should think rthat Bussa experi~ 
rnc~ in our Forej.gn Service would make him better qualified than LEEo 
WELDON JONEs has been Ul1a:ble as -yet to locate LEE" II 

. . W 

The file reflects a cqpy of'a 'night letter dir~cted to 
~ubject 011 January 15~ 1941,9 offering him the position as Executive' As~ 
sistant to the High Commissioner of the Philippine Islands., 

It. is ob'served that in 1940 and in 1941 ALGER HISS was ' 
employed as a Special assistant tc" an Assistan.t Secretary of Stato" 

~, PEN DIN G ~ 
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LEAP" 

WASHINm?ON FIELD OFFICE 
At VI as§i..nrl.9lli~P'J...2-...v " 

. Will continue to develop information pertinent to this 
investigation and conclude the investigation requested in Bureau letter 
.to New York dated January 3» 19490 . 

/ 
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A confidential source of the Washington Field 
Office from whom the active indices of the 
~ashington Committee for Democratic Action were 
obtained 0 ~-,~-:=' -::-::~-:-,~-"...,~!tJ~- ~ 

1:,-.201 IC_~" \::.~ ! \', ~"C3 .: 

T~.3~F========~1 

T,-i,." ~lt'so LEORA FULLERs 2800 l"iloodley Roads .Washing­
ton:> D,-, Co 

Ir'~1L.. ______________________________________ ---I 

T ~61L. ______________________________________________ ...... 1· ~;D 
Subversive files~ Metropolitan Police Depurtmento 

(With reference to informants T··ls 3, 4$ 5, 61 and 7:1 
the information which they furnished appea.rs in the file en~i t:Led IIALGER· 
HISS.9 Assistant to Ad,dso:t' on Poll tical Rea tions.9 Department of State, 
INTERNA~ SECURITY9 ~TCH ACTo" All these sources have been recontacted 
in connection wIth the current investigation with the exception of T~4~ 
Mrs" LEORA FULI..ER9 2800 Woodley R6ad!1 Wash.i.ngton$ Do C 0 ~ who is deceasedo 

T~-.sn Confidential Informa.nt GREGORYo 

T-9~ I' 
~------------------------------~. 

/i-"lOr.-o .I....-_______ ---L..a........:IA~· ______ --, 

T ~~J.2 0 L.I __________________ ----: __________ -:--________ ..... 

. =52~ 
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T-:.13o IL....-_______________ ----' 

T·~lt:", .... 1 ___________________ ---' 

T·~16o 11 highly confidential source known. to Special 
Agents GOURTLlltm ,T., JONES smd JEROME M" rrA.ltLA.NP of the Washington Field 
Office I J . 

, 
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FEDERAL B·UREAU. OF' IN,V'ESTIGATION 
ircrmiio.i 
THIS c::ME 0It1~1NA:ri:D AT" NE,W YORK PILE NO. 74-94 

ftIEIIOIn' MADI: aY ' lJPB : MAH 

".IASHING~ON, D. G. LUITffIG W. R~ OBmtNDORF 

~OI'CIAIK ' , 

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER 'CHAMBERS, 'was, ET'At 
. PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R.; 

IJIJTEP.NAL SECURITY - R 

~NOPSI8 CW ~ACTS: 
Information concerning ALGER HISS in ','VaShing;:-~~) f; .... ~_ ,~,,;~~~7,:~\Ff 
ton Fiend, Office files reviewed and sUmmarized'~ ".,.,. 
In 1942 ,HISS denied allegations ofCP member­
ship' arid membership in WCDA in swom ' statenient~ 
Information furnished oy11.HITTAKER CHAMBERS to 
A. A. BERLE·tn1939 and to Bureau agents on 
May 10, 1945,· concerning CP Underground Move-
ment in Washington, D. C., and HISS I alleged 
cOIinection therl?with set out. T-S; confessed 
Soviet agent, alleged in November 1945 that· 
HISS involved in Soviet espionage ring in 

. 'w'ashiBgton., D. C. Results o:(investigation 
set out. Contacts with JiE~mYHILL'COLLIN3, Jr., 

~ to1iTA.~d ROBERT. '1'. MIU,ER, II,I, rioted. '11110" ...... ~ . 

,O~AA .c]'~ \ CL " IFIED A III < ~ <-

1 i ~CL1I.S:)1 v' ":' EXTEr~ ,BY ___ Y. ........... . 
W ,., ,ill--- .. :;~ _,p.:.. R£:ASOflfm •. " dSlOfJ 3 . IC!:H\" ( ..... 1-" ..... " n 1" ~' •• ''''III''1i 

O ,<]'ti:Q~~ tJ""'l~ r:~ii" th ~... ',. _.. .... - -
• ~~ '"I;r,,'lJ to.;"~ -1l~' F 

O~TF fl BE't!,h:'.:1' . 
REli'ERENCE: Bur,'eau File No. 74-1333. , DECUSS£HCAnOU.---., 

New York teletype to Bureau and 'irashingtonField, 
dated Janup.ry 26~ 1949. . 

DETAILS: " AT ;j.rASHINGTON,. n. c . 

. RE: ALGER HISS 

' The purpose of this report is to set forth in sunimary 
form informati9n contained j,n the fiies C?~ the. reporting office concerning 

:"\ com:s OF THt. JmI'Omo 
5 - Bureau' , 
T - New York , 

(1 ..:.. THOMAS, A. DONEGAN, Special . Q..~:--I: .. '"J ' 
Assistant to' the Attorney , t l 

General, New Y9rk City) I----~~--~--~----~~~~~~~~~~--~ 
- Washin on: Fi 

'. 
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ALGER HISS. Tnis report will not include information concerning HISSi 
antecedents or hi's educational and professional background. Ylith respect 
to this information, attention is directed to the report of Special Agent 
LAMBERT G. ZANDER, dated January 31, 1949, at Washington, D. Go in the 
instant matt,er. 

The files reflect that on a list furnished to the 
Attorney General by the Special Committee on Un-American Activities, House 
of Representatives, of which the Honorable MARTn~ DIES ~~s Chairman, the 
folloiT.ing information appeared: 

U/.LGER HISS 
3415 Volta Place, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 

Legal Adviser, 
Department of State 

Member Washfugton Committee for Democratic Actionf~ 

$5,800 

In December 1941 an a.gent of this office cOIftacted the 
DIES Committee and ascertained that the basis for placing HISS' name as a 
member of the Washingtqn Committee for Democratic Action on the list furnished 
to the Attorney General was the appearance of his name on a list in the 
possession of the DIES Committee entttled 1'1'Vashington Committee for Darnocrat,ic 
lI.ctiontt 0 No further information was available concerning this matter from 
the DIES Committee. . 

T~l advised th~ Washington Field Office that the name 
ALGER HISS did not, in fact, appear in the active ~ndices of the Washin~on 
Committee for Democratic Action; however, T-l advised that the name of Mrs. 
ALGER HISS, 3415 Volta Place, No W. did appear in the active indices of that 
organiza tiono . 

T·-2, who was an employee of the Department of State, 
advised that he had been acquainted with Mr. HISS for a period of five years. 
During t.his period, the informant sta·ted nothing had come to his attention to ' 
cause him to doubt Mr. HISS' loyalty. ·T-2 stated that at one time he heard 
that Mr. HISS and his brother, DONALD HISS, also an employee of the Department 
of state, were ciassed as IIfeilow travelers lt • Informant stated he was not 
Bivare of the basis for the allegations. He stated that Mr. HISS was at one 
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t~e' secr,etary: to the late Associate 'Jus:tice' OLIVER WENDELL HOLM,Ep of the 
Supreme Court. He stated that Justice HOlM'ES was considered, Illiberal" 
anc;l added, IlBut what a' liber~llJ. ,In this connecti,on, ,~he in;f.'orm~n~· stated 
in his opinion, Mr. ijISS likely abso~bed some' of the'beliefs of Justice 
tIOLME$ during his association, with hiril, and '-that if Mr. HOLMES is classed 
as, ,"liberalll , his '111ip'eralismlt , is ~ikeiy of' the', same quali.ty. .T-2 stated 
that it .had been his' observation that Mr., BISS. is a '!'stay at' home", and 
does not get about as much as would l?e to "his advantag~. Informant knows 
of no activities of Mr. HISS away'from his o~f~ce. He stated that Mr. 
HISS I wife is possi"Qly tlmore .liberal" tl:J,an her hus'ban~ and may possibly 
have. membership ~ IIlioeral organizationsl~.: ' ., 

~-3" who 'was an employ.e'El of the' Departm~nt of S,tate, 'advised 
that he was not,~ell acqu~inted:with Mr. HISS, b~t that,frOll hearsay and 
otherwise he ,is inclined ,to class' Mr. 'HISS as a "Laski Socialist" 0 . . . . .. 

'-r':"'-4, who was acqua:i,nte~, with, Mr. 'HISS' during ~he years 
from 1933. to 1935, when he was employed, by the AgricultUral Adjustment 
Admir;l.istratioh~ desc1ribed Mr.' HISS as being honc>r~biEi in personal affairs, 
but intellectu~lly'dishonest. Tpe informant stateq that Mr. HISS, together 

, yli th LEE; PRESSMAN, GARDNER JAC~SON~ FRANK SI:IE.l\ and others, in the 'Agricul, tural 
Adjustment Administration, 'interpreted th~ Agr.icultural Adjustment Act, not 
in the,sp$rit of the law, but in a m~nner which would ~uit their beliefs and 

'O'\vu private purpqses. Informant stated that Yr. HISS and his associates sur­
~ounded themselves with employee~ in the Agricultural Adjustment Administra­
tion of their ,own ': choosing , ' whom they knew' would fail .. i!i ~in,e with their sQcial 
aJ;1d .economic the~ries. ',,~pis informant 'st~ted that it was the dElfinite purpose 
of ,this gro~p to change ~ur form of Government; {md to use t~e instrumentality 
o'f the good offict?~ of t~e Department 9~ Agricult~e to further their. purposeso 
The informant exPlaineri ,that these ind'ivi9,uals in ',the Agricu;Lt-qral A~ju~tment , 
Administration, 'instead of administering the law, as it,wa~, intended, to protect 

, the ' ;in terest, of tenant fanners, ,delibera tely ,us,ed the Government's time ;:md 
money in an'effort to unionize 'share croppers'and' tenant fanners. Informant 
stated tl:J,at' IIther!3 was' nothing of ,America..:-''My COWlt:ry' 'Tis of Thee" in what 
those boys were doing~ it " " , . 

'. ' 

1'-4 recallea bits of conv,ersaticin 'which the inf'ormant 
stated passed qetweenMr. H~SS, LEE PRESSMAN and others dur~g this periodo 

. ' 

,', 
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Informant recalled that one of the persons involved had stated that the 
"Okies yrould be the b~st people to change order, and that Migrant labor 
was their meat 0 tf Informant stated, that the use of profess:i.onal agitators 
was made L~ connection with , th~ attempt to unionize share, croppers. T=4 
stated that in this cqnnection, at one time a report was made concerning 
share croppers in the State of Arkansas, and that the report was considered 
a confidential report to which the pubiic was 'not entitled. Shortly there .. 
after, some 219 co~~unications were addre~sed to the Department of Agriculture, 
in the nature of ndemands lt that this report be made publico Informant stated 
that the sources of, these communications were traced and were found to be 
organizations which could have no possible interest in the report, or information 
as to its existence, and in many cases it .~s found that fictitious return 
addresses had been used. +-4 stated QoncerningMr. HISS, "If he was not a 
Communist, he was a fellow travelerlt 

0 Informa~t advised that Mr. HISS was 
one of the organize~s of the La,~ers Guild and stated that he possibly had 

, rtan ove~dose of Harvard19
0 T-4 further stated that he was Ilquite a Marxi1J't lt o 

Informant stated that Mro HISS was very shrewd and that due to his shreTIdness 
he was not included in the tfpurge1t which took place in the ~~gricultural 
Adjustmen~ ~dministration in 19350 

In connection with the information stated above, and 
attributed to informant T-4, it may be ~tated that T-4, maintained a diary 
at the time the events stated above were alleged to. have taken place. The 
di2ry records the impressions of informant at the time "of the activities of 
Mro HISS' and his assocfates. Quotations from this diary, which appeared to 
be ~ndic~tivs of the informant's ,impressions are stated below: 

UAdministrators, who dontt happen to 'be lawyers are 
certainly at the mercy of a motley crevl possessed of 
appalling 'energy 0 II ' 

"Meanwhile, mi:1n who have never been closer tc;> a farm 
than'the campus of Harva~d or Columbia, may have flown to 
Arkansas to lend a helping hand to sharecroppers--terribly 
worKed up over their" sad plight 0 It 

"nAnd if you g~ to the Capitol, you will find them iike 
locust$ ~varming in Committee rooms--especially the 
Munitions Investigations Committee, Civil Liberties 
Committee, etcon 
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ltI am sick when I see at close range men using the 
undoubtedly high purposes and motives of the President, 
to put over their fantastic ideas, financed beyond 
their wildest dream. And do you think the group of 
whom I speak could await the slow process of education 
in order to better conditions? That gives them a 
laugho U 

"Honest men, in sympathy with the Presidentts program, 
simply cannot conceive of the situation." 

ttl have no quarrel with their being anythlng they want 
to be, but I do object to the mantle of democracy 
being used' in the way it iso And I do object to the 
superciliousness of this group when dealing with the lawyers 
not of their own breed. And, as to Goverrunent service? 
They don't know what it means. " Just say, as actually 
happened, that such a thing could not be done. Tne 
question shot back promptly was, 'IVhy'? Because there 
is a law which prohibits it they were ,told 0 The answer 
came. back promptly, 9 Oh, we III change that I • And, by 
golly, thatf s what they are .doingft 0 

.~. .. 
For instance:: In the group were JEROME FRANK, with 
three lieutenants, ALGER- HISS " LEE PRESSMAN, FRANK SH~. 
These men, not A~. FRANK, 'brought in 'a group of men of 
their own choosing., I smile when I read of political 
appointments. ALGER HISS gave orders not to let any 
Member of Congress even see JEROME FRANK"because he 
might do what they .. .anted. II . 

" -, 
ItI begin to believe a few less. 'brilliant' la»\'Yers, with 
some knowledge of agriculture" and a less socialistic 
vielvpoint might have been able to produce law~ just as 
unconstitutionaL It . 

~en credited with. advising the President, writing the 
laws, adminis~ering them, are seizing the opportunity to 
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put forward their arm half-baked ideas o That is being 
charitable to them. Some of them are deliberately trying 
to set one group against another, possibly feeling they 
are honest, but if so, why go to the , trouble of being so 
plausible in disguising their motives that even sane, . 
sensible men give them the benefit of the doubt? ~y 
not say, what I've heard them s2y privately? 'Labor should 
run the Gov8rnment' said one; 'better for all industry if 
it were run by the.Government' .contributes another; and 
ever and always v down .vi th thl;} profit motive v • tt 

iI\Vhen the so-called 'purge' took place I'll admit I 
v~s stunned by its suddenness, but if CHgsTER DAVIS had 
not acted then, well, he would not have been the CHESTER 
DAVIS whom I had known of for many years through ~ 
agricultural contacts. However, not even he, being a 
mere mortal, could have knovm all the behind-the scenes 
stuff 0 No one can work with an organization and betray 
it, if he has any sense of loyalty, and no one working 
with JERCME FRANK would betray him - that is, except those 
in whom he placed most confidence - misguidedlyo . So, 
CFmSTER DAVIS today has only the most sketchy idea of what 
actually .happenedo However, the day after the purge', 
JERO~~ FRANK's lieutenants acted according to their' 
temperaments .. - they ran true to form. PRESS - faced with 
no job, and an opportunist at all times, made the amazing 
statement that he 'had been one of JEROME's severest 
critics r, and therefore should be retained 0 HISS, more 
suav~, who w~s in reality a more dangerous person than 
PRESSr~N because not as obnoxious personally, managed 
to retain his footing and became one of the lawyers most 
relied upon to go to the front - and how many fronts he 
is serving on is a tribute to the young manis amazing 
energy, plausibility and all around colossal nerveo tl 

ULeta take these three men one at a timeo First - ALGER 
HISS 0 ,l<'or months ciuring 1934 he, 'served .. d.th the Munitions 
Investigation Committee - detailed from AM. He worked 
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on the 1934 amendments to the AAA on the side 
directing his corps of hand-picked assistants. Some 
of the work of the Munitions Committee found its vmy 
into the AAA o£fice - many stenographers were engaged 
in assisting, at a time when we were short of helpo 

1_siilt 

In the fall of 1934 he was, very busy, allover the place 9 
~nd when February 1935 ~ame, he managed to stay long 
enough, and work smoothly enough to leave in charge of 
the work at the Capitol one of his trusted subordinates. 
HISS, it seemed, had impressed Chairman'NYE - hence his 
selection for that work. Few pepple knew how close he 
vms to the group pressing for the inquiry. After knowing 
that JEROME FRANK had never signed an opinion ,vithout 
ALGER 1s O.K. and moreover that JEROME signed many opinions 
without going into them fully, just listening to ALGERvs 
specious reas~ning, and seeing that JEROME had to stand 
the gaff while ALGER landed into the counsels of the mighty, 
Itm willing to give the young man credit for anything, in­
<;:::J.uding hypnotic powers 0 It 

"ALGER HISS had a force working under him for a solid year 
-to prove that all landlords were crooks - t~ stir up share­
croppers, and as ·one agriculturist in a southern State 
commented - 'into the opinions of the Legal Division there 
are being included more and mor~, provisions designed to 

. overthrovl the' land .tenure system of the Sbuth to The shar'e­
cropper difficulties.were publici~ed through the medium 
of farm organizations which sprang up in New York overnight; 
Leagues for this and that; but the real crew worked right 
:in oUI' office. 1Jawyers who never came closer to a farm 
than the campus pi' Harvard, and Columbia, were· all wrought '. 
up over matters in Arkansas. 1I 

T~5, who·was in a position in the Agricultural Adjustment 
Administration to observe Mr. HISS during his employment there, stated that 
Mr. HISS wa~ not orie of the persons requested to resign from the Agricultural 
Adjustment Admihistration in the lipurge lt 'of 1935. This informant stated that 
he had no doubt whatever ·that some members of the staff were Itextreme left.-

.' Kisseloff-11966 . 
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wingersl!, and ,~tated that he always felt like GARDNER JACKSON might even carry 
a Communist Party card .. , He ,s,tated,however', that he had riever copsidered 
ALGER HI9S in the same, light and had 'nO doubt at that time.as t9 his loyalty. 
He stated that Mr., HIsS resigned from the position ,because he, HISS, felt 
6fficia~s of,the Agricultural Adjustment Administration no longer had the 
confidence in ~im, which so far as, the in~ormant was.concerned, was not the 
case. 

T-5 'recalled that one' of the chief diffic.ulties that arose 
in the' Agricultura'l Adj'l~stme~t. Administration was the attempt of the Legal 
Division to interpret the Act, ' not' according to the intent of Congres~, but in 
accordance with. their oWn views. In this connection, informant stated that he 
confronted .ALGER. HISS :with the fact ·a.nd HISS stated the law might .be subject 
to more than one interpre,tation.· , , 

. T-'6, who professed ,to nave been at "one' time a member of· 
the.'Communist Party, advised that he was not acquainted with ALGER HISS 'dur­
ing the time of the informant 's 'membership in the Party. 'He stated he .under­
stood certain New York Communists had a connection' at the State Department, 
through whom certain considerations could be received, but was unable to sta'te 
the ,source of his information. . ,- . 

T~7, who maintains files concer.ning subversive activities 
in the District of Columbia, advised, that his files containedno information 
c0ncerning M.'r. HISS other than' men tion of p.is name. as ' an employee of 'the .' 
Agricul.tural M,justment Administration at the: time 0+, the ,"purge ll • 

, ' On Februa,ry 14,· 1942, :Mr. 'HISS, after being duly sworn" 
made the follovdrig voluntary litatement', the original of which was .retained 
in the files of this office. , He de.clined to re.turn to this office to sign 
the ,sta~ement stating that he saw.po necessity for doing so, inasJ!luc'1i as he 
fe;lt, certa:in the .st.ateni:ent would be typed a'S he had dictated ~t. 

I. 
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"Washington, D. C. 
February 14, 1942 

"statement of ALGER HISS made in the presence of 
Special Agent G. D. 'KING, Jr."and Stenographer ZONA McARTHUR, 
Federal Bureau of Investig~tion. Questions are by Mr. KING. 
- . I 
IIQ. Are you Mr. ALGER. HISS employed as an Assistant 

to the' Advisqr on Political Re~ations of the 
Department of State? 

"A. I am. 

ItQo Mr. HISS, the Federal Bureau of Investigation has 
bee~empowered , by the 77th Congress of the United 
States under Public Law No. 135 to investigate the 
employees of the Federal Government who are a'lleged 
members of the sUbversive organ~zations or who 
advocate the overthrow of the Federal Government and 
rep6rt these findings to the Congress. The purpose 
of this interview today is to allow you an opportunity 
to answer questions regarding information which'has 
beeh received by the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
concerning alleged activity on your part. The questions 
I am about to ask you may be answered if you 50 desire, 
and you vdll be given an opportunity to include pny 
stat~ent which you feel is necessary to fairly ' . 
present your side of this inquiry. A copy 'of the report 
of this investigation will oe furnished to the agency 
which employs ·you. In" order tha.t the statement may 
have particular .credence, you will be placed under 
oath. Do you have any objections to that? 

"Ao Not at alL 

IIQo Will-'you stand please and raise your right hand? Do' 
you solemnly swear to tell the whole truth and nothing 
but the truth, s6 help you God? 

Kisseloff-11968 
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Mr. HISS, what is your present home address, 
please sir? 

itA. 343,.5 Volt~ Pla,ce, Northwest, Washington, Do C. 

"Q. And Vlould you tell us please how long you have 
been employed by the Department of state? 

ttA. About five and one-half years; I think. 

"Q. Mr. HISS, are you now'or have you ever been a 
member of the Washington Committee for Democratic 
Action? 

'tt!. I have not. 

IIQo Have you ever attended ?ony meetings of that, 
organization or received any of its literature 
to your recoliec~io~? 

tlA. I certainly nave never attended any meeting, and I 
have" no recollection of receiving any of its 
literature. 

UQ. Mr. HISS, are you now or have you ever been a 
m~mber of ~he Comm~ist Party? 

"A. 1 am not anG; never have been. 

"Q. Are you now or have you ever been a member of the 
Young Conununi~t Leagu,e? 

IfA. I have hot and never have been.' 

~rQo Have you ever attended any meetings or received any 
literature to your recollection of these two 
organizations? 
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Not to my recollection have I received any 
literature, and I know I have never attended 
any meetings. 

Mr. HISS., do you now or have you ever advocated 
the overthrow of the present form of Government 

'. which we enjoy. in the United States,? 

I certainly have no"t. There is only one Govern­
ment that ! want to overthrow and that is HITLEfU's 0 

Mr. HISS, have you ever advocated disloy,Hty 
to our" present form of Government? 

I have not· •. 

At this time, Mr. HISS, you may have the opportunity 
of making any statement you deem pertinent to this 
inquiry you so desire. 

)1ell, that is a big order. I think the best state­
ment I can make is really a question. This all 
comes as a 'great surprise to me, and I'd like to 
find out what it is all about if it is.proper to 
ask. I have' "aiw.ays been a staunch supporter of the 
ROOSEVELT administration ever since it came in. 

ItQ~ .As I informed you a t the beginning -- possibly then 
you didn't quite grasp, not knowing what was coming 

. later --.that under Public Law No. 135 which was 
passed by the 77th C'ongre13s, the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation i~s empower~d by that 90ngress under th~t 
Law to 'investigate the employees of the Federal 
Government ~ho are alleged members of subversive 
organizations. 

irA. It ,vas the word alleged .that I "was addressing myself 
to. I wondered what the allegations were, because it 
was news to m~. I think the purpose of the resolution 
is laudable. 

Kisseloff-1197Q 
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I am not at liberty to furnish you the information 
from the files. 

But if you could give me some indication of what 
it'was you had in mind, I would knav 'what to address 
mw statement too 

r couldnit give you any indication: The only indica­
tion is by the questions I have already asked you 
as to what the allegation could possibly be. That is 
all I am at liberty to furnish you. 

as far as the statement, is c,oncerned, not knowing the 
allegations which were referred to in the statute, I 
don't know what particular kind of statement would be 
helpful. l~ background and record, I assume, are 
available to you anYway., I :am a lawyer,by training. ' 
I have been employed by the Federal Government half 
of the time since I' graduated from law school, and 
the rest of the time I was employed in a private 
law firm in Boston and New York. I came dovm here in 
1933 at the behest ,of the Gove~nment. I remained 
according to my statement at the behest ,of the Govern­
ment. 'I think I could have made a good deal'more money 
if I had stay.ed, in the private.' practice of law, in 
New York. My reason for coming to Washington was 
not to make money, but to be 'helpful ,to the country. 
As a lawyer, I don't ascribe any significance to 
self-serving statements, but without knowing what 
spe~ific kind of things 'you have in your files, which 
it is not proper for you to dis,close, I really don 't 
know what to say that would be h~lpful to you in 
the way of ~ statemerit. 

Well, this is not a );learing. This is purely a 
voluntary interview, and the interview is made a 
part of the investigative report in our file. Is 
there anything further you wish to say? 
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"Ao ltd like to ask whether I am at liberty to inform 
'my immediate superior of the Department of State 
of the fact that y~u called me in here. 

ItQ. That is entirely up -to youlJ 

At the time the above information was developed, HISS 
resided at 34:L5 Volta Place,. No "'II., washington, D. C., and was Assistant to 
the Advisor on Political Relations of the bepartment of State. 

On May 4, 1945, the Bureau furnished this office with 
certain notes which had been made by Mr. A. Ao BERLE, former Undersecretary 
of State, Uo So State Department, who r~ceived the informatio~ from one 
YffiITT.!l.KER CHAMBERS in September 1939. It was stated that CHAMBERS was an 
admitted me~ber of the Communist Party from 1924' to 1937, and at one time 
'was Edit9r of the IIDaily Workern and subsequently was Editor of "New Massesu • 
CHAMBERS had pointed out that the Corrmupist Party at that time was' interested 
in the organization of a Government Underground in Washington, D. Co, and 
this underground movement was originally headed by HAROLD WARE. 

The follOwing is set out from the or~gina1 notes: 

Underground Espionage Agent . 

(1) Dr. PHTI.IP. ROSENBLIETT - Formerly of (41st St. & B?way, NE) 
. Dr. GREENBERG - MD (West 70th 'NY . 

Brother-in-law '. 
American leader of British Underground Co 
Head in 4merica Mack;Moren (aiias P4ilipovitch 

- allegedly. Yugoslav) -
real ·name - ? 

ROSENBLIETT - in UoS. 
_. connected with Dr. ISADOR .MILLER - Chemist's Club - 41st Sto 

Chemist, Explosive Arsenal, Picatinny, N. J. 
was ·tfront' behind MACK MOREN ~isted .. in 

. . MILLER's employ 
Knew PRESSMAN - his alias'was 'COLE PHILIPS' -

Intr9duced him to MACK MOREN, buying arms 
~or.Spanish·(Loya1ist) Qov'to - . 
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PRESSMAN - as coupsel - helped MOREN - !rede 
a flight to Mexico with him; forced dovm . 
at Brownsville,. Tex. in late '36 or. early 
'37 - probably fall of '36. 

Underground' organized by the late HAROLD uARE; PRESSMAN 
was in his group - (1932-311) PRESS1ffiN then in the 
A.A.A. - . 

NATHAN YfITT - Secretary of the NLRB ~ head of the 
underground group after HAROLD WARE ~ 

JOHN ABT - followed WITT in that group -
T~~ Div'n - Dep't of Justice & now 
in CIO eM. WARE'.S widQw - JESSICA. SMITH 

, Ed. Soviet Russia)o 

Mr. !B.T - Sister: Mll.RION BACHARACH - Secretary 
- Communist from·Minnesota. 

(JESSICA ·S:MITH: With Rauters in 1926 -
" .rriend. of LOUIS FISQHm) 

• . .-
Meeting placet JOHN ABTts house ~ 15th St. 
CHARLES KRIVITSKY :- ali<;ll;l CBARLES KRA1v~ - (CoLO .. ) 

workeq.in.La·Follette. Qommittee -
Physic·is:t. _ . . 

VINCENT RENO - Now at Aberdeen PrQving Grounds -
FormerlY·OP Computer - Math. As.sist. to Col. ZORNIG 
organizer under (A.erial bomb sight Detectors) . 
alic?s 'LANCE CLARK .. ' 

. . 
PHILIP RENO -' in Social Security (11) ~ 

was he.ad,. of Underground .Trade ,Union Group 
Political ~eader 

~INOR 'NElSON, treasurer of Fed. Employees' Union -
(Fed. Workers' 'Union,.C.I.O. ~'headed ,by 
JAKE BAKER) 
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RENO connected with Bal timore Party 

'I 
(1"4'ADLEIGH) 

Trea.sury 

organizer, '- BEN'JAMIN (BUNDEY) FRIEDMAN 
alias F.IELD - then 'California - then Rus,sia' 
- now orgariizer for Baltimore & Washington 
of 1\..bove:-Ground Party - UndergroUnd connections -

, , 

Post - Editorship, Foreign Servic¢ Journal 
. was in Alexandria Unit of CP - in 
. 'Underground Apparatus I -

DUGGAN - ' U1J.RENCE - (Member.Op n) 
F ,,' ,. 

WADLEY - Trade Agreem~nt Section 
LOVELL _ It ,II II 

, Communist Shop Group , 
ELINOR NELSON - LAURENCE DUGGAN -' JULIEN WADLEIGH -

West European Div'n ~FIELD - still in ~' 
(LEVINE says .he is out went irito I..E.O • 
. 'Them in Committee for Repa tria tion 
His leader was HEDDA' GOMPERTZ 

. "':'-:~--"""':'--

'LAUGHLIN CURRIE:' Was 'a ,'Feilow T~aveier' -
, helped vqriot,ls, Corrnnun~@'ts -. neve:r: went the: 
whole way.. - ' , 

PHILIP RENO - used to be 

" 

SQHLOMER ADLER (SOL ADLER?) , 
Counsel's Office. ' 
Senq,s w€;ekly"reports to C.P. (Gen .. Couhsel~s Office) 
FRANK ,cOE·- Now teacher at Mc~ill. 

There are two: brother - ,One of them 
in CP l s ',tForeign Bureau' -, BOB COE 
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Known. from PETERS - formerly in ;Bela Kun· 
Govt. Agricultura;t. Cominissariat - called C-andosz·(?) 
Then to: Russia - thEm her~" in l;3usiness Off'ice of 
Communist paper ~Uj Elori' - then,. ~fter 1929 -
heaP. of C:f.':tJnderground, liveq in 'Hamilton'.l!.p'tso 
l1l{oodside, L. 'I •. - under alias 'SILVER' -.&,.' 
l~ctured in Communist camps -
Friend:- 'BLAKE' of "Freiheit' - Rea'l name'-
WEINER ~ American; Polish Jew. - , 

PETERS was respqnsible for Washington Sector 
Went· to Moscow -' where is. he now,? - ' 
Wife - a Comintern coUrier.- ' 

·West C~ast'- Head: 'The Old Man' - VOLKOV is 
his real 'name - daughter a Comintern 
cour.ier., He knows the West Coast' 
underground - Residence~ S~n Francisco 
or Oakland -

, ALEXANDER TRACHTENBERG - Politburo 
member o'f the Exec,. Cornmi t ~t;le 
Head of GPU in U.S~ 
Works with PETERS -

Plans for two Super-battleships -
secyred in 1937 .; who gave . ...: ". 

~ 

, '. KARP' - brother-in-law of MOLOTOV - .working 
With S~OTT F~IS, got this rei~ased-

Now: Naval Architect working on it, why?? 
FiELD· was orig~al" contact / 
He ~tro4uced DtrG~N' to GOMPERTZ (l:IEDD!) 

. 'DUGGAN"s rel~tionship 1$s '9c1su1;l1 ..:.: 
SnaIl excuse? - Wh~re is HEDDA, 
GOMPERTZ1' . 

DUGGAN & FIELD supposed to have 
been both.me~bers of party. ~ 
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DONALD HISS 
(Philippine Adviser) 

, ,Member of C.P. 'with PRESSMAN & W;l:TT - , 
Labor Dep't. - Asst. to FRANCES PERK~NS -
Party wa'nted him there - to ,send him 
as arb~trat9r in BRIDGES 'trial -' 
Brought 'a,long, 'by 1:>;r'other, -
-

ALGER HISS 
Ass't to' SaYRE - CP - 19.37 
¥ember of the Vnderground Com. - Active 

Baltimore boys -
Wii'e =- :t:>RlSCILJA HISS-' Socialist - ' 

Early d~ys ot,New,Deal 

~ote - When LOY HENDERSON interviewed Mrs. RUBENS his report immediately 
went back. to Moscow. 'Who sent it? - Such came from' washingtono lt 

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was interviewed on May 10, 1945, by 
agents of the New York 'Offie,e in his offices 'in'the Time and Life Building, 
Rockefeller,Center, New York City. During the course , of thisinte~ie\7, 
CHAMBERS stated tha t after a term ,of, service as Editor of the "New Masses" 
he was brought in contact 'with a man- whom he knew simply as ARTHUR. ARTHUR 
introquced CHAMBERS to a man 'whom he recognized as a former Treasurer of ' 
a Hungarian Communist newspaper whQ had.- also published' numerous articles on 

,Communism ,under 'the name of J. ,PETERS. ARTHUR introduced this man as PETER. 
The latter told. CHAMBERS that CHArmERS would act as 'a c-ourier between himself 
and ARTHUR untii further notice'.', During the course, of; this. interview, ' 
CHAMBERS also relate~ considerable information w~ich had come to him concernlllg 
tne operations of the Soviet intelligence service with _which -he beiieved 

, , .ARTHuR ,t-o be associated. In , appr'ox,imately .l,9.35"his c'our,ier activities -betWeen 
ARTHUR and PETER: ceased. ' At that time ',he was instructed by PETER to' contact 

, HARO~D 'WARE~Ii Washington; D. ,C., and :was told ,that he ,wou14 ~ct, as a connect­
ing link between HAROLP ~ARE in Washington and PETER in New' York'City. 

, Kisseloff-11976 

- 17 - ' 



• • 
, -

VWO 74-94 

. In appreximately 1935 he was instructed by PETER to' centact 
HAROLD WARE i~ Washingten, D. C. and was teld he weuld be the cennecting link 
between WARE and PETER in New Yerk c~ty, and that ~n additien. to' these activities 
as a ceurier he weuld alsO' serve as a morale efficer giv~ng peeple talks and 
indectrinatien tal~s to' the Undergreund greup headed by WARE. CHAMBERS ex­
plained that WARE ~as the leader ef a.greup ef men cempesed'ef gevernment 
empleyees in. high salaried pesi tions whO' were Connnunist members, but Ylhose 
activities With the Party as such nad ceased when th~y were. transferred to' the 
Under'greund ef the Cemmunist Party. He stated further 'that there were several 
erganizat~ens ef t.his Undergreund, each censisting ef appreximately six to' ten 
individuals whO" did net kh9w ef.the exis~ence er members ef any ef the ether 
units but whO' maintained liaisen threugh the leaders. He advised that he, him­
self, was the liaisen b~etween the particular" unit headed by HAROLD 'l/'iARE and 
PETER, and that he did net know of any ef the eperatien9 of the ether liaisen 
men between PETER and undergreun~ Units in Washingten, ·D. Co He stated that 
the erganizatien headed qyWAREwas cempesed ef appreximately eight individuals, 
and that almest everyone pf these. was himself a leader ef anether undergreund unit 
eperating in Jrashingten 9n~censisting of six to' eight members.' 

CHAMBERS stated he identified the following individuals as 
'having been m~bers et tpe particular U.hdergre~d unit in which he was interested: 

'.' JOHN ABT 
. L;EON fRESSMAN 

HENRY COLL~S 
NATHAN' PERLOW: 

CHARLES KRAMER 
ALG~ HI.SS, 
PONALD HISS, 

/ :~UlTHm WITT 

,He stated there were' two othe~ unidentified individuals, 
ene ef whem had the last name of POST. 

, Acc9rding to' CHA~ERS, ,this group had, as 'its meeting place 
the violin studiO' 1;>elonging to' HELEN l{ARE; ' the sister ef HARO~D WARE, which was 
leQat!9d. abeve a flerist shep' en:Cennectic~t ,Avenue -at Dupent C·ircle. They alsO' 

'met in the hemes ef the' individuals cQmprising the greup. In additien to' the 
vielin studiO' belenging to' HELEN WARE, .hestated meetings were heldat JOHN ABTis 
house en 15th Street; the apartment ef HENRY COLLINS on, st. Matthews Ceurt ever 

, a garage, which was the" principal meeting place ef the group, and that one night 
they met at the heme of KRAlmR • . 
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In connection Vii th ALGER HISS, CHAMBERS recalled that while 
he was in the Agricultural Adjustment Administ~ation he had met on several 
occasions with HAROLD WARE's group, and that he had usuaJiy attended When the 
grQup meetings wer,e held a t HENRY COLLINS I house. He added tha t ~hen HISS 
went into the NYE Committee which was investigating armaments, ~e was segregated 
from the group and had 'no more official contacts with them bu,t did meet ' 
socially with a ,lot of them and was particularly close to JOHN ABT's sister, 
MARION BACHRACHo . 

When CHAMBERS was asked whether or not he believed that 
HISS ntight have br'oken with the Party, he stat~d he had no reason to believe 
he ma'y have' dropped out, and as ·· a reason for this belief explained that after 
he had broken with the Party he had made a special trip to HISS' home, in 
Georgetown;. Washington, D. ,C., wi'J:,h the purpose of talking HISS into breaking 
away from tlwPartyo CHAMBERS explained that' when he arrived PRISCILLA HISS 
'was the only one' there and while CHAMBERS mpment?r'ily excused himself to go 
to the bathroom he Qbserved Mrs. HISS' immediat,ely .go to the telephone 
obviously to get in touch with Party members. CHAMBERS immediately returned 
to the room and awaited the arriva'l of ALGER HISS. . . 

. . 
1Vhen HISS arrived they had dinner together at his home and 

then CHAMB:E.RS talked with. HISS all night long 'in .. an effort to persuade HISS 
to. leave tp.e Party. CHA11BFliS stated that with t~ars streaming down his fac~ 
HISS had refused to break with the Communists and had given as a reason ' for 
not breaking h:i:s loyalty to l?,is , friends and princ:l-ples. CHAMB'ERS stated his 
reason in 'going to HISS in ' order to get him to break away from the Communist 
Party was tp,at he personally thought an awful lot of :arss, and considered him 
an intelligent and decent young man Whose Detter judgment shop.ld have led him 
to break with theCommuni'st movement. CHAMBERS pointed out that in his opinion 
one of the strongest reas()ns for HISS' inainta;i.nmg qontact with the Comnunist 
Party.was the fa!l~tical loyalty t.o the Communist Party' on the part of HISS i 
wife 0 • . ' , 

' . , In Nov:ember 1945,' T-8, a· c9nfessed Soviet espionage a.gent 
and courier, furnished considerable information con~erning· the operations of a 
Soviet espionage ring operating iIi Washington, D. C.. Thi$ informant a'lleged 
that HAROLD G~SER, ~n ~ployee 6r theU; S. Treasury Department, had been 
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a member of the ring, "and stated :that' GlASSER had been working in Europe for 
the Treasury Department and had dropped· out of the so-called PERLO group in 
Washington, D~ ·C·., which group the informant' had named as one phase of the 
espionage conspiracy. The informant stated that VICTOR PERLO, alleged head of 
this group, had'told her that GLASSER had ~sked him if he, GLASSER, would be 
,able to return to the PERLO group. PERLO, in explaintng why GLASSER had left 
the group originally, stated tnat GLASSER and one or two others had been 
taken some time before by Qn American .in a government agency in ~~shington, 
D. C., and had been turned over to some Russian. p.ERLO told the infonnant, 
that he did not know the identity' of this Ameriqa"n, and that CHARLES KRAMER, 
also a prominent figure in theespionage riQg, as far as he, PERLO, knew, was 
the only person who had possession of this information. While talking with 
KRAMER at a later date in New York City, the informant brought this matter up 
and KRAMER stated that the person who had 'originally taken QLASSER away from 
the PERLO'group was named HISS and that he was employed by the U. S. State 
Departm\9nt'o 

o 

, The informant stated that IIJACKIt, a Russian .contact, advised 
of the . information relative to'GLASSER and.in the Spring of 1945 the informant 
obtained an ,article conc~rning the State Department f.rom the newspaper ltPMtI 

in which HISS was mentioned. At that time ItJACKtt stated·to the informant that 
he had lear~ed. the i"denti ty .of HISS. . . 

. , , 

The informant state'd further that on one occasion, GREGORY 
SILVERMASTER, anotj:l.e:r alleged member of the espiona:ge ring, complained to the 
intormant ,that VICTOR PERLO was upsetting existing arrangements among the 
members \ of his group in iV90shington and ~sked if 'the inf.ormant could do some­
thing ·to r:emedy the situation. The' infor.mant told "BILLII ,a Russian contact, 
about the SILVERMASTER complaint'and ~e st~ted that ,he kn~ a person ~amed 
ItGENE", who C9uld ltlay'down the law to th:ose boys and straighten them outlt. 
The informant stated that it was his impression he was referring to HISS who 
had been mentioned in the "PM" article and who was'stated to be an advisor to' 
DEAN ACHESON in, the state Department. , 

. ,', As a result of th~ allegations, of'T-8, an investigation 'was 
instituted by this office late iG November 1945, in the co~se of which the 
following information was developed. Un~ess noted to the contrary, this 

. information was ,furnished by T-9, a s:ource close to ALGER HISS and his wife, 
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PRISCILLA HOBSON HISS, to. whom both imparted considerable information concern­
ing their activities and contacts. T-9 is .considered to be completely reliable 
by this office. . 

It was determined that HISS, with· his wife and one child 
resided at 3210 P street, N. W.; that he was' employed at the Department of 
State in the Office of Special Political Affairs. 

Phy~ical surveillances conducted from November 26 to 30, 
1945, r~flected that HISS went regularly to his place of employment in the 
State Depoirtment, 17th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, ~T. Y(o, during this 
period. 

On t1;te evening of November 27, 1945, an,unidentified man 
,vas observed leaving the HISS home. He proceeded to 1320 - 31st Street, N. W. 
He was subsequen.tly identified as JAMES DON~LL TILGHMAN of that address. 
T-9 advised th?t TILGHMAN, who. by that .time was a resident. of Ba=!- timore, was a 
visitor a~ the HISS home on Decemb~r 28, 1946, and WaS determined thereafter 
to have been.in fairly frequent contact·with ALGER HISS. Investigation re­
flected that 'l'ILG~N was.a native of Baltimore who had been empl<;>yed in the 
Federal government with the Federal Writers' Project, the A.A.A. and finally 
the Department of State. 

. "On ·the evening ot November 30, 1945, a couple subsequently 
identified as HAROLD W. STEIN and ~ORIN S. STEIN, visi~ed the HISS home. 
According t.o· T-9', the .HI-8Ses and STEINs were in touch with one another period-. 
ically in 19460 Investigation reflected. that STEIN had been born in New York 
Ci ty and after at.tending Yale University had been employed as a teacher before 
joining the Government serv.ice in i934'with the F.t;.R.C .. From December '1935 
to. May 1939 he was with the Works Proj·ects. Adm:inistra tion with a brief period 
in 1938 as Trial Examiner with the National Labor Relations. Board. From 1939 
to 1941 he was Assistant Director of the Hearings Branch of the Wage and 
Ho~ Division <;>f the Department of Labo~. In November 1941 he joined the 
War Production Board in the Office for Emergency Managemento 

An investigation of STEIN was .conducted at that time and 
various individuals with whom he had previously been employed in the govern­
ment service desc;ribed STEIN as "pinkish ll , ttde;t'initely leftist and otherwise 
Commun;i.stica.lly inclinedtt 0 . ' 
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One RALPH DeSOLO'of Brooklyn, New York, a former member 
of the Communist party, and one EDWIN BANTA of New York, also a former 
rnemberof the Communist Party, stated that STEIN had permitted a sitdm7n 
strike in a Federal Arts Project under his supervision in N~v York City. 
The indices of the House.Committee on Un-American Activities list STEIN 
as a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action and Mrs. 
STEIN as a member of the WashiI;tgton Bookshop Association. Both of thes'e 
organizations Vlere cited by th~ Attorney GenerE!l of the United States as ­
coming within the,purvie~ of Executive Order 98350 

, Physical survei:Llance's reflected that among HISS' 
associates at the Department of State were ISAAC N. P. STOKES, II; 
GORDON B. STRONG and ELWOOD N. THOMPSON 0 T-9 reported that THOMPSON and 
HISS appeared to be very friendly and that their busine$s relationship 
appeared ~o carryover into the social 'field. ,The files of this office 
contained no information concerning 'these individua1so ' 

On December 1, 1945, HISS and his family visited his 
brother, DONALD HISS at 3030 Q street, No W., Washington, D. C. On December 
2, 1945, the HISS family drove to Baltimore and visited HISS' mother, Mrs. 
CHARLES A. HISS'arid his sisters, LUCY and 1~RY C. HISSo That evening l~o 
and Mrs. HISS visited the home of LEONARD OUTffiVAITE, 1708 - 21st street, 
N. W'o, l"{a$hington, DoC ~, and the home of his brother, ,DONALD HISS at 3030 
Q Street, N. W. Mr. and Mrs. OUTrrNAITE visited the home of ALGER HISS on 
the even'ing o~ December 4" 194'5. OUTIDVAITE was ' identified as a former 
employee: of the Veterans Administration, the National Resourq.es Planning 
Board, the War Pro~uction Board and the Federal Security Agency and as a 
Lecturer and A~thor of some promin~nce in the field of Anthropology. 

, . On the morning of December 4, 1945,'a ~ouple subsequently 
identified as ,Mr. and Mrs •. BEN T. MOORE, of 3101 P street, N. W., Washington, 
Do C., were observed being driven downtown by Mr. and Mrs. HISS in the HISS 
automobile. This couple had also visited, the HISS on the evening of November 
29, 19450 BEN MOORE visited the HISS home ' f:or dinner on Septemb~r 21, 1946, 
and according to T~9, the two fami1ie$ were apparently quite friendly with 
each other • . Investigation reflected that MOORE had . been born in New Jersey 
and after attending Swarthmore College and Columbia University he served, as a 
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Research Assistant for the U. S. Senate Munitions Committee in 1934 and 1935. 
~om 1939 to 1941 he was an Associate Economist with the U. S. Department of 
Agriculture and frqm 1941 to 1943 he was employed by the Office 'of Production 
and Management and the War ~roductton Board. He entered military duty in the 
Summer of 1943. His wii'e was employed by the War Department in 1944, accord­
ing to a credit report. 

· On the evening of December 8, 1945; Mr. and Mrs. HISS visited 
the Metropolitan ~lub and lat~r4Tisited the house of Mr. and Mrs. JOSEPH COY 

,GREEN, 10 Quincy.Street, Chevy Chase; Maryland. Mr. GREEN was identified as an 
employee of the Department of state. 

On the evening of December 10, 1945, Mr. and Mrs. HISSwere 
'the guests of· LAWRENCE MEREDITH CLEMSON SMITH of 3230 Reservoir Road, N. W., 
Washington, p. C. SMITH was identified as a State Department employee who had 
previously been with the Federal Security Agency a~d the Office for Emergency . 
Management, the Department of Ju.stice,the Security' and Exchange Commission, 
the National Recovery Administration and the Reconstruction Finance Corporation 
since 1933. Mrs. SMITH was reported to be a member of the Washington Committee 
for Democratic action; mentioned hereinbefore. ' . 

. . 
At approximately this time, T-IO, a completely reliable 

source who had close personal contact with both !LGER and PRISCILLA HISS, 
advised that PRISCILLA HISS h~q indicated that ALGER HISS would ' sail for London 
around Decembe.r 27 or 48, 1945. This informant also reported that both Mr. and 
·Mrs. ALGER HISS had been spending a lot of time on the problem of. Atomic Energy 
which was related .to his: work on the UnitSld Nations. HISS was reported to be 
working actively on this and Mrs. HISS had been attending daily Senate hearings 
on the subject. Together they had bee~l attempting to read and understand the 
SMYTH Report. On December 15, '1945, T-9 learned that ALGER HISS was reading 
HENRY D • .5MYTi!9s pook JlAtomic Energy for Militl;lry Purposes ll •. 

. .. . On December 18, 1945·, 'J.l-9 le~rned .that PRISCILLA HISS had 
been in ·.contact with an .individual known to the informant only as LOLA. 
On January. 1$, 1946., they discussed the ToWn ~all program of January 17, 1946, 
the topic of which was "What Does the Returning ·G.l. ~pect at Home?'! During . 
this conversation, Mrs. HISS described the audience as the J~ior Chamber of 
Commerce and stated they had nevertheless given terrific applause to the very 
progressive, remarks' of BILL MADLDIN, the cartoonist and anQther individual. 
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The individual knovm as LOLA stated she had liked the statement in wnich the 
speaker qad said that he was going to join two organizations, the American 
Legion and the Union, and added she also liked the point that veterans after 
all were not capital~sts that they were laborers and were essentially' wage 
earners. Mrs. HISS stated that that is what democracy is and that there 
were thousands who are incipient leaders and could go to Congress tomorrow. 
This individual was subsequently j.dentified as Mrs. ROBERT WIMAN HORTON, also 
knmm as LOLA G. HORTON 0 She' was a member of the Washington Committee for 
Democratic Action. 

Con£idential Informants reported that she was generally 
regarded as a radical and had possibly participated in the activities of 
organizations regarded as radical. She was reported to have been active in 
consumer organizations in the District of Columbia, was a member of the League 
of Women Shoppers in Washington in 1940 and 1941 and was elected as a 
delegate to the National Convention of the League of Women.~hopperso Her 
husband, ROBERT WYMAN: HORTON, entered the government: service as Director 
of Information in the Office for ,Emergency Management in July 19410 
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On December 22, 1945" HISS advised T-9 that he was going to 
Baltimore that afternopn to yisi this moth,ero 

On December 25, 1945~ this informant learned that ALGER HISS 
had notified his brother, ,DONALD, ,that he was leaving for London in a few 
days in,cQnnection with ' a UN Conference to be ~eld in Londono 

'This informant also reported that during the last half of 
December, HISS was engaged primarily in arrangements for this conferenceo 
According to the informant, HISS was apparently out of Washington on 
December 19, 19450 . 

He -departed for New York City on December 29, 1945, and 
sailed from New York City for England aboard ·the SS QUEEN ELIZABETH on 
December 31, 19450 

HISS was absent from the United States from Dec,ember 31, 
1945 until February 20, 1946, ,on which, date T-9 reported that he had re­
tur.t,led to his 'home in 'Washington, Do Co, having flown back from England.o 

. On December 30, 1945, T-9 reported that Mrso HISS appea.red 
to be friendly with one DOROTHEAB~~ISDELLo Her name was reported to 
appear on the membership lisJ; of the Washingt,on Committee for Aid to 
'China, which informants of this office have reported as having been or­
ganized as a Communist front groupo Her ~usband, DONALD CHRISTY BLAIS-
DELL, was reported to have been in contact with Mrs o HISS during June 
1946"0 . 

InvE?stigation of BLAISDELL reflected that he had bl?en con­
nected with the Carnegie Etldowment for ,International, Peace in 1935 and 
had s~bsequent1y entered the government service with the Department of' 
State.. His name appeared on an all~ged membership list of the Washing~ 
ton -Committee for 'Democratic Action in' the posse'ssion of the House Com­
mittee on Un-America~ Activitieso BLAISDELL denied membership in this 
organizat~on in a ' ~igned statement furnished in March 19420 ' 

. O~ February 4, 1946, T-9 reported that Mrso HISS was en­
gaged in soliciting funds for an unidentified scholarship progrrua aimed 
at raising $12000000 This informant stated that at this time a woman 
Vias in contact with Mrs 0 HISS and adVised that she had heard from WImER 
and that he was ' expected home sometime 'between the 12th and the 20th of 
'December" This inform'ant subsequently ascertained that rlILDER and ffiARCIA. 
FOOTE were apparently quite friendly ,rlth the HISS family and. that t~ere 
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appeared to be considerable association between the two families. The 
informant learned further that FOOT had apparently been at the UN Con­
ference in London with ALGER HISS and that the FOOTES had purchased a 
home in Larchmont, New York in the spring of 19460 

On February 6~ 1946, Mrs. HISS was requested by-one ALICE 
STRONG to assist in raising money for. the National Conference of Chris­
tiansand Jews. Mrs. HISS agreed to write lett~rs, make telephone Calls 
and take any other action desired in assisting this project. 

The informant learned on February 9, 1946, that HISS's 
return from I,o:q.don was imminent and that he would be in the company of 
Mro COHEN (possibly BEN COHENQ and Mr. VAJ.IJDENBERG (presumably ARTHUR Ho 
VANDENBERG) 0 

Mrso HISS advis'ed T-9 on February 11, 19/+6, that she and 
her husband m±ght take a vacation upon his return from the UN Conference 
and added that he was to make a speaking trip to Boston sometime during 
March. It was also learned from this inf9rmant that HISS was to accom­
pany STErTINIUS to New York City as soon as the arrival of the UN dele~ 
gation, there became knowno 

On February 19, J9.46.l' this informant learned that an in­
dividual known to the informant only as HEi\ffiY had advised Mrs. HISS 
that 4e had just returned from overseas and would like to get'in touch 
with her and her husband. (It is believed that this individual may 
have been HENRY HILL COLLINS, Jro, whom other ~ources had reported as 
recently returned from overseas~) 

On-February 28, 1946, this informant learned that HISS 
would speak on the radio 'on March 2; 1946, on the Foreign Folicy Asso­
cia~ion broadcast and that he might visit his mother in Baltimore on 
Ma;rch'lOll 1946 .. 

On March 13, 1946, Mrso HISS told the informant that her 
hus~and had a speaking engagement in New York City the following day 
and tbat he expe~ted to attend the UN Security Council meetings later 
that month in New York Ci tyo On the following day Mrs 0 HISS advised 
this source that HISS was. t,o be in Bost9n, Massachusetts from M'arch 18 
to 20, 1946~ but did not reveal the ,purpose of thi's tri;p. 
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On March 20, 1946, Mrso HISS told the informant that ALGER . 
HISS had left for Boston March 17, 1946)1 and would probably go to Netr 
York on March 24, 19460 On the same' day the informant learned that Mrs 0 
HISS was go~ng tci lunch with Mrso TRYGVE LIE, wife of the Secretary Gen­
eral of the UN and that she was later goipg to the Capitol with Mrso LIE 
to meet Mrs 0 CONNALJ,Y (probably' the wife of Senator TOM CONNALLY ()f 
Texas) 0 

Mrs o 'HISS told the informant on March 21 that ALGER HISS 
was going to New Yor~ and would be gone a.bout a weeko However, the in­
formant advise~ that HISS was at home on the evening of March 25, 1946, 
since. the informant was personallq in touch with him at that t.imeo HISS 
apparently returned to New'York again since Mrs o HISS advised the in­
formant on March 29~ 1946)1 ' that her husband was at the Hotel Pennsyl­
vania at New York Ci ty ~ Later on that date' the informant learned at 
the .Depart.ment of State that HISS \fOuld arrive in Washington the fol­
lowing morning March 30, 1946 0 HISS contacted the informant on the 
morning of March 30 and advised he had returned on the night train and 
that he ha.d been engaged in work involving the UN meetings in NeiT York 
Cit yo 

The informant was personally in contact ,ii ih HISS during' , 
April 1946, "only 9n the 16th and 19th of that montho Mxso HISS in'di= . 
cated to the informant that her husband waS going to New York City a 
great dea-l$ apparently in connection with UN bUsinesso 

, This informant reported that on April 5)1 1946, an uniden­
tified woman contacted Mrso HISS and requested that she join the mass 
parade to Congress on April 10 to advocate the continuation of OPAo Mrso 
HISS indicated that she was unabie to get'away from . the house as she had 
no one to stay with her sono 

On April 12, 1946, Mrso HISS arranged for some one to sit 
with ~er son on April 14, ~5 and 17 and indicated that she had to be at 
the Pan American -on April 15 before noono The informant was not aware 
of the nature 9f Mrso HISS's business at the Pan American Union on that 
date ... 

Mrso HISS told the informant on April 16, 1946, that she 
and her son, TONY, WOUld spend the month of JUlY in Vermont and possibly 
the whole summer~ The.informant also learned that the HISS family ex~ 
pected to share a farm in Vermont with an individual named DORIS who 
was not othervvise identifiedo 
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The informant also learned on April 19, 1946~ that ALGER 
HISS had had a speaking engagement in Baltimore el.lrlier tha.t -weck" ):t 
this time HISS advised the informant that he i'Ta.s a:t that time Director 
of the Office of Special Political Affairs in the Department of Stateo 

The informant learned from Mrso HISS on "April 22~ 1946, 
that ALGER HISS was going to take a vacation in July and that arrange­
ments had peen made to secure a farm for that month 'liith one DORIS SEWELL" 

The informant learned on April 26, 19463 that ALGER and 
PRISCILLA HISS had been invited to a.ttend a large dinner party at the 
home of HAROLD and LORIN STEIN in Chevy Chase that eveningo . , , 

, 
HISS was ill during the latter part of May 19/+6 and re·~ 

mained at home frr:JID his office 0 T-9 was present on Ifiay 23 ~ 191+6; during 
a discussion between ALGER HISS and J'ACK ROSS:I . another emplOyee of the 
State Department,9 Qt which time they discussed State Dep::irtment. affoirso 
ROSS indics.ted that he had had a long talk )'n:th IlDON" and JACK THOI~:PSOH 
about getting a. cer'tain atomic energy man,. The. :informant stated ';:,hat 
the conversation was largely concarned with plans for a coordinating 
center regarding atomic energyo HISS a~ this time indicated that there 
'\1ere some' papers on his desk at the office ral:lting to the utomic energy· 
matter as well as a draft of a speech for BARDCRo 

. This informant stated that ROSS and HISS discussed this 
matter again on May 24, 19469 vdth spec:ific reference to personneln 
They referred to one SOKOLOFF and h:is reaction to the atom:ic energy 
business 0 They indicated that from the history of treatment by the 
Tiiilito.ry Staff Committ,ee:l they were uncertain as to just hOYT much the 
~omic Energy Oommission would want the secretariat to doo 

In t.he·further course of discussioni/ HISS stated that he 
felt they were ue~l organized to take care of the BARUCH procedural 
needs but that he felt that still did not give them any break into the 
substance 0 He stated he felt it was necessary to get somebody who 
knew something about the atomic energy subsidy question as a part of 
the general dis.armament picture 0 

On Ma.y 26:1 19461) a person known to the informant only 
as PORr;rER contacted HISS, advising that he thought HISS should check 
up on a story by SCOTTY RASSMUSSEN in the New York Times for fI~:3.y 26:> 
19460 PORTER advised that representatives of v~rious news services 
and newspapers ha¢l been chasing him about the storyo . HISS stt'!:t.r;;ld 
that lIhell :l apparently referring to R.4.SSMUSSElif could not hav0 boeD. 
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righter had he been inside t,he depa.rtment" But HII3S did not see thut 
that, meant that "\'1ell ; apparently referring to the State Departments 
could say anything to t.he other people and HIS::f added that he did not 
know where "hell got ito 

BEJ."i MOORE who has bee..'1 previously identified in this re~ 
port Vias a dinner guest at the HIBS home on the evening of May 28 ~ 1946 ~ 
accord,ing to this sOUrce 0 • 

On June 1,9 1946~ the informant learned that HISS was 
still ill but expected to return to his duties in the State Department 
on. June' 30 HISS planned to take off the entire month of J'ulY3 honever, 
on June 3, the informant advised tnat HISS had been tak~n to Doctors 
Hospital for three days to take penicillin treatmento 

DORO'fHEA. BI,AISDELL contacted HISS on .. Tllne 7 and told him 
that her husband", DON BLUSDELIJ~ had returned from Chicago where he had 
been going over the Chicago RO~'1dtable Discussion pro&ramo 

On the follom.ng day ~ HISS and an individual believed by 
the informant. to be JACK ROSS' of the State Department.)) were j.n discus~o 
sion and ROSS told' HI~S that HERSCHE.L JOHNSON vias coming to the State 
Department that morning and hoped that a decision could be rea.ched on 
the Spanish questiollo The infIJr!!lant gathered that there was a rdde 
division of opinion between JOHNSON, BEN COHEN, and DEAN AOHESON and 
that ROSS j.ndicat,ed that JOHNSON was a Loyalist,,, 

HISS 5.:3 believed to have returned to work on June 10, 
19460 The informant learned that on Jun~ 15$ 1946)) HISS, and DEAN 
KCHESON had a discussion concerning the Health Conference of the UN 
on which HISS was work:tngo 

PRISCILLA HISS told the informant on June 18 that the 
HISS family was leaving on June 28,9 1946» for an all=summer ,vacationo 
The informant '({as present on June 24)) 1946", when HERSCHEL JOm~SON asked 
HISS if the latter was having a meeting with DEAN ACHESON and if so,9 
JOHNSON wanted to have ALGER mention confidentially to ACHESON but 
not openly at the meeting!, the desired voting procedure and also the 
present policy on the veto in the Atomic Commissiono HISS replied 

. that he would take this up with ACHESON and informed JOHNSON that 
he would immediately give him ACHESON~s views on these points" JOHN~ 
SON stated he ~as mnking this request because he wished to follow out 
exactly what ACHESON wantedo 
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On the same date PRISCILL.~ HISS told tn¥2f~mant that 
the HISSES were planning to spend the night of June 29 ~ 1946 at the home ' 
of their friends. the FQOTES at Scarsdale, New York~ and that PRISCILLA 
HISS Yla:s contemplating a teachercs job at Potomac School on her return 
in the fall" 

The informant lear~ed on June 27~ 1946$ from PRISCILLA 
HISS that the HISS family was leaving the following day for KELLOGG SMITHos 
hotel in Cheste:r.town,9 Maryland, and that they planned on leaving for Vern. 
mont on July III 194.6 0 

HISS and his family were absent from Washington, Do Co 
from June 28!) 1946 unt:i.?- July 31, 19460 

On August 7, 1946j' the informant reported that Mrs" HISS 
had been contacted by Mrs 0 HELEN PROVINSE of 315 Spring Street 7 Chevj" 
Chase, '1ho had 'inquired if Mrs" HISS belonged'to the League of Women 
Voters 0 Ivirso HISS stated that she did not but that she always had been 
a well·,~wishero Mrs" PROVINSE advised that she was going to be 9hairman 
of the 1)linori ty group that fall and that she Yfanted Mrs" HISS to work 
oil this committee this yearo Mrso HISS agreed to do this if she had time 
but replied that she kad a part'~time job at the Potomac School where her 
son, TONY, Ylould be enrolledo Mrso PROVINSE mentioned that she 17as par·= 
ticuJ.arly interested in having PRISCILLA on a Steering Committee of'about 
eight people 0 \ 

'-

.. T-9 learned on August 9 ,that the HISSES had enrolled 
TONY HISS at the Marjorie Webster Junior College at 16th Street 'and 
Columbia Road:; N" 1'/0 ,I 

DONALD HISS lias invited to the ALGER HISS home for din­
ner on August l2» 19-4.6 9 by PRISCILLA RISSo Mro and Mrso BEN'To MOORE 
were dinner guests at the HISS home on August 14, 19460 

This informant advised that on August 15, 1946~ ALGER 
HISS had a luncheon engagement with Mr 0 ADLAI STEVE.t.~SON (it is believed 
that this individual is identical with the present Governor-elect of 
the State of Illinois)o 

On August 179 1946~ an individual believed to have been 
HEaiRY HILL COLLINS~ Jro, invited the HISS family to the COLLINS' home 
for the fo:).lowing dayo In this connection attention , is directed to in­
formation previously set fort~ in this ~eport concerning the alleged 
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participation of HENRY HILL COLLINS, Jro in a Communist underground group 
as alleged by W.tlI'fTAKER ClillliBERS 0 It is noted further that investigation 
conducted as a result of the information furnis~ed by Confidential Informant 
T~"s relative to the activities of an alleged ~).oviet espionag0 ring in 
Washington~ Do C '" ref.lected that COLLINS was also a contact of JOSEPH Bo 
GREGG and of BELA and SONIA GOLD who wer~ described by T-8 as members of 
this Soviet espionage ringo 

Confidential Informant T=9 was present on August 24, 1946~ 
during a discussion between HERSCIi&L JOHNSON and ALGER HISS at which time 
they discussed a Yugoslavian matter and both agreed that it looked favor­
a.bleo Acco.rding to the informant, JOHNSON told HISS that the former 
thought the Russians were more realistic than they are creGli ted ",i th be= 
ing sometimes~ although he thought they were quite wlscrupulous in attain­
ing their own political endso JOmISON also expressed sympathy for Greece 
and thought the Greeks had. u..'1dergone cruel injustices 0 HISS agreedo 

The HISS family VTas absent from their home August 28 to 
309 1946» accprding to this sourC6o 

. No pertinent information 'TI"~S developed· in. this case until 
$,eptember 24~ 1946~ at which time T=9 advised that PRISCILLA HISS in a dis­
cussion vi th an individual known to the informant only as "BESS \I ~ mentioned 
tlil.at she Ylas teaching the 7thj) 8th, and 9th grades in English at the co= 
operative schoolo The vroman named BESS commented tl=lat the man who drives 
the school bus on which her children traveled ,iaS a Fascist and a few 
other thi~gs as far as she could determine, but that many other children 
had survive~him and she considered that the childr~n were above himeo 
Mrs 0 HISS asked if this dri"lJ"er were sort of a hardn·bi tte.n creature $ to 
~ihich BESS replied that she did not know if he was a Sf/iss or not 9 but 
that she had tallced to him a little bit and did not like his attitude 
toward any minor raceso 

HAROLD STEIN was in contact i71th ALGER HISS on August 
4a 1946,1> acco~ding to the informant, concerning some matter having to do 
with the UN meetings in. New York Cit yo 

On the following day the informant learned that the 
HISSES expected to drop over to visit BEN MOORE and his 'iTife sometime 
over the following :!Teek-endo This in.formant stated 'that on October 11$ 
1946$ MAI:gI FOREMAN~ the wife of Dro CLARK FOREl\1AN~ uho at that time was a 
leading figure in the Southern Conference for Human delfare, discussed. 
~rrangemeD:ts· with PRISCILLA HISS to place TONY HISS in an art class in 
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which 'one of the student~ was a negro girl~ whose father was a dentist in 
Puerto Rico, adding that she had met the girlls family through the Sou­
thern Conferenceo She also mentioned that she and her husband were ruth 
the .negroes the night that they ~ere refused admittance to Lisner Audi~ 
tori urn', adding that they had been ilith colored friends from Honard · Uni~ 
versity and.had planned on seeing the balleto She stated that there 
1'le~e a hundred of.them and that they were turned avray~ but that most of 
them had expected it but . had attempted it to see if they Ylould be ad= 
mittedo She also mentioned that the grQup anticipated protesting tIns 
mattero 

On October 17~ 1946, ALGER HISS accepted an invitation 
to introduce the guest spea~er at a meeting of the Executive Group of 
the United Nations. 'Association in Baltimore, Maryland on the evening of 
O~tober 25; 194t>o . 

. ' Th~oughout this time HISS continued to be active in the . 
State Department affairs dealing with the United Nations 0 'r.-9 reported 
that on Nov~mber 9, 1946, ALGER HISS and an individual .believed to have 
been FRANCIS Bo SAYRE,at that time diplomatic advisor to UNRRA,discussed 
UN matt£?rl? gener~::tJ.y as ,well as the possibility of SAYRE getting a job on 
the Trusteeship COUi~cilo They also discussed technical difficulties 
~~Qing ·I.;he General Assembly 'on, Trusteeship agre.ements 0 

. This informant was also present on No~ember l6~ i946» 
during a discussion by DURWARD Bo SANDIFER of the State Department and 
4LGER HIS~o SANDIFER stated that his department~ the Division of In­
tel'national Orgari.:i.zation Affairs in the O;ffice of Spe(~ial Political 
Affairs., had been h.aving troubie in getting through the appointments 
of particular people whom SANDIFER wanted to worko ,The trouble seemed 
to center' around JOE PAliUCH who ·may be in the Security Investigations 
Departmento' SANDIFER then cited the 'names of two individuals whom he 
would not be 'able to obtain~ but the informant ·was·uncertain as to 
their na.meso SANDIFER stated that he had had other indications that 
PANDCR had an unsympathetic and unhealthy. attitude 0 

. One of the individuals whom SANDIFER had tried to get 
. into the section had told SANDIFER after 'talking wi tl .. PANUCH that the 

'. 'latter took a negative attitude toward SANDIFER 8s unito HI33 agreed 
.that this matte+, must be setl'led if possi1:?le . and SANDIFER to~d HISS 
that he might find it interesting to talk.to another unidentified in­
dividual ~oncerning what he knew about PANUGHo 
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In connection with the above, it is to be noted that in 
the spring of 1946 ~ T:...ll adVised that there was an enormous espionage 
ring operating in Washington~ Do Go which had as its ultimate objective 
the obtaining of a~l information with regard to atomic energy~ its spe~ 
cific uses .as an instrt;Ullent of war .and commercial aspects thereo fin 
peacetime 0 Its purpose was to make such information available to the 
Soviet Uniane ~GER HISS, among others~ was named by T-ll as involved 
in furnishing the Soviet Union wi th ~vailable information regarding 
atomic energyo This informant added that ALGER HISS was one of those 
in the Department of State' who was n.oted for his pro=Soviet leanings e 

T-9 learned ,on November l7~ 1946~ t~at ALGER HISS had 
given a speech at the Northwestern University Law School in Ghicagoll 
Illinois the previous weeko On the same date~ this inforrr::;mt VIaS also 
present during a c'~nversation between JACK THOMPSON; HISSGs Special 
Assistan't in the Department of ;;tate and ALGER HISS p in the course of 
w~ch they were discussing matters at that time before, the Security CoUncil 
of U:N conc~rn:.i.ng technical mill tary mi,ssions 0 The informant stated that 
ALGER HISS gave THOMPSON permissi'Qn to take h.ome "all these secret B.nd 
sundry papers II because Ilwe ll might 'need them" 

On December 9~ 1946s T'~9 learned that ALGER mss had 
been elected President of the Carnegie Endomnent for International Peaceo 
Nel'Tspa.per articles ptiblished th,e follmling dt~y confirmed this and a.dded 
that HISS succeeded Dro NICHOLAS MURRAY BUTLER of Columbia University 
who had resigned in December'1945o JOHN FOSTER, DULLES was described as 
the Cl:tairmail of th~ Board of Trustees of the Eudoi'fmento The article 
stated that the Trustees had amended th.e by-laws to provide for a 
ChairmaJ;l of the Board and So ful1~"time President who would be the exe= • 
cutive officer" " HISS was expected to ,take over his nevr duties as soon 
as possib;I.e after Junuary lp 1947 s following his resignation from 
government serviceo 

On. December 25~ 1946~ Mro and Mrso laSS visited the 
home of BENJM'lIN' T 0 MOORE~ according to T=9 and on December 311 1946~ 
according to,this source" they were to be, the guests of CHARLES Ao 
HORSKY~ 'an attorney in Wa'shington, Do Co' 

This informant also reported that on pecember 25, 1946~ 
~RISCILLA HISS'and one ANN TAYLOR discussed a series of meetings which 
were to be held dur~ng February and March 1947 at Nhich pronunent in­
dividuals were to sp~ak on various phases of the Soviet Union vtith 
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respect to the political and economic phases of that country. 11+,s. HISS 
indicated that she vdshed she cotlld be more enthusiastic about this matter 
but thought that it was a stale ideao She indicated that she would talk 
to );:ter husband about obtaining speakers for these meetings~ 

On December 305 1946, Special Agents CQURTLA1D J 0 JONES 
and WILLIAM Ru CORNELISON observed ROBERT To MILLER, IIll' enter Room 164 
at the State Dep~rtment at 3:34 P~ M~ This room was the office of ALGER 
HISS 0 MILLER was observed leaving at 4:03 P (l Mo' 

ROBER~ To 1ITLLER, III) has been described by T-8 as a 
member of the Soviet espionage ring in Washington, Do Co for which he . 
acted as courier~ 

It is .noted that T-·13 who is considered to be completely 
reliab~eS' s.dvised that ROBERT To MILLER thanked ALGER fUSS on March 1s . 
1947 r- for having placed MILLER in contact rith. one DE.t'iNErT (phonetic) '. 
in NevT York City and' for allowing MILIER to use RIsse name., From the 
ensuing conversation.') this informant -gathered that MILLER was to see 
DEJ.'INEl'T about a job yTi th a neff organization yibicb. HISS described 8.$ . 

having.to do wit.h the distribution of documentary and informational 
mai:.eri.al· on the United Nations and. on the United States foreign policy 
in . generaL. 

On January 8.1 1947 ~ Confident.ial In.formant T=9 re­
ported t11at ALGER HISS and HAROLD STEIN had di$cussed efforts to make 
contacts in order to get jobs for an unidentified individual knonn only 
as AL who was interested in the position of General Counsel for the 

. United Nations in Geneva and in a position as Secretary to the Far 
Eastern Gommissiono 

The informant learned on Ja.nuary 18s 19~.7, that HISS 
would have temporary offices at. 522 Fifth Avenue:;> NeT{ York Oi ty 9 after 
February I, 19470' h'"ISS was expec.tedto stay temporaril:f 'with one HAlII"K 
INGRAM until he 'found a permantilut place to live in New Yorko INGRAM \Tas 
described as one o"f BARUGH 9s boyso " 

On January 25 9 19479 this informant stated that HISS 
was very mu~h interested in the appointment of JACK PEURIFOY in the 
Departinent 'of State and HISS in this connection verified that PJUIl1JCH 
resigned the day of PEURIFOyes acceptanceo 
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On January 30 and 31 this informant reported that HISS had 
been moving books and papers from his office at the S:tate Department to his 
office "d:t.h the Carnegie Fcmndation at 700 Jackson Place, No Wo , Uashington, 
Dn Co HISS also mentioned that he was going to make a speech at Baltimore 
and was then going oli to Des. Moines, iowao 

On January 3l~ T=9 reported that !~1ty Ho COLLINS~ Jro~ 
had attempted ·to contact !vIro and Mrso h1:SS o Ne:}.ther ha4 been ino 

·In this conn~ction3 it is noted that Confidential In­
formant T-12 who is considered to be reliable, advised on February 2~ 1947» 
that PRISCILLA ' HISS had Visited HEl'l1tY II" COLLIRS, Jro~ at pis residenceo 

ALGER HISS resigned from the Department of $tate on Janu·­
ary l5~ 19470 After February 1; 19479 he was not regularly in Washington3 
Do Co, his duties in the Carnegie Foundation necessitating frequent ab~ . 
sences from V~ash,ington:> Do Co' 

'1'-9 learned from Mrs 0 HISS on February 1, 1947 ~ that HISS i 
New York' office . was in' fact at 522 Fifth Avenue ancl that he was going to· 

. Des .Moines~ Iowa on. the evening of February l2s 19470 This informant sub­
s~quel1tly learned that in the first half of February HISS spent some time 
in. the homes of HA'l'P:..AWAY ·WATSON and POLLY SHACKLEl'ON in New York Cit:y;, 

PRISCILLA. h'ISS told T-9 . on r.tarch 8 p 1947~ that she and :( 
her son, TOlfY~ expected to visit .ALGER HISS. in New York City the follow- , 
ing weeko' 

On March 9~ 1947~ ~mY HILL COLLINS, Jro, was observed 
entering the HISS residence carrying a brown leather briefcase o 

T-9 learned from A~GER HISS on March 26~ 1947$ that he 
ahd his family had: been in New York City and had also visited Chappaqua, 
New Yorko T '~9 also stated that he observed ltENRY HILL COLLINS., Jr. 9 
at the HISS hoine in Was1iington~ DoC 0, on that date and that COLLINS was 
still there on the'm9rning of March 27~ 19470 

. T-9· learned on March 28,. 1947,. from Mrso ·HISS that . 
ALGER HISS Vi~S to preside as Chairman of ' a meeting t.o be held on April 
73 1947't) by the Bryn Mawr College Endo'\'l1l1.ent on the subject, "How RusSia. 
Does Business II 0 It was learned 'that the .speakers were to be RAY ELLIS . 
of the Raytheon M~nufacturirig C'ompany ~ MNS HEYMAN $ a German r.efugeeand 
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instructor at Sampson College in New York and author of a book entitled, 
"You Can Do Business with Russia ll 5) und ERNEST Go ROPES of the Department 
of Commerce and LIVINGSTON }LWRTLlri$ head of the Oouncil for Atomic Re­
search~ It was subsequently ascertained that this meeting was held on 
April 7 ~ 1947 ~ at . the V;ardman Park Hotel . and that HISS acted as Chair~ 
man of the meetingo He explained that it was a series being held to 
raise money .to increase the salaries of the teachers at · Bryn Mai'll' Col~ 
lege o Thereafter he introduced the speakers and panel members and had 
nothing further to sgy during the evening except to re~eive questions 
from the audience and to submit these to the speakers and panel members 
for answern 

T'~9 learned on April 49 1947 f that the HISS family i"laS 

going to Vermont in June where they were to spend a month and that in 
September 1947 they were going to move to New Yorke 

ALGER HISS confirmed the fact that he and his family 17ere 
going to Vermo"nt in Jun~ to T",9 on IIJlay 18~ 19470 

On May 31;1 1947 p this :i.nf?l'mant was pr~sent Yihen WALTER 
LIPPMil.NN ~ a \'Tell YJw'iin newspaper columnist~ and ALGER HISS discu.ssed the 
HOOVER movement. .toward a separate peace vlith former European belligerentso 
LIPPMANN commented that such action ·would be a. mortal blow to UN to which 
HISS agreedn LIPPMAN proposed that HISS contact persons· of importance so 
t.hat the . proper action might be taken and it vias finally agreed that HISS 
might. speak to JAlV'lES BYRNES ·and DEAN ACHESON n HISS agreed to get to work 
on this ·matter and indicated that he would let LIPHj1A~N ~ow of his . suc­
cesso 

. .on June· 2~ 1947, ALGER HISS was interviewed by Specia.l 
. Agents CiIARLES CLEilEWID and EDWARD 10 GRAMPP at his place of employment~ 

700 Jackson Places No WOj' .Washingtoh, Do 0 "2 ·between the hours af 2:50 
p" M" e.nd 5:15 Po MoAt that t.ime HI.SS fUr¢.shed the · follordng informa·~ 
tion: . 

HISS advised that when he first went to Neff York Oi ty to 
practice law (about ;1.9.32 or 193.3) he became associated with a small group 
of indi v·ic1uals in an organization known as the International Juridical 
Associatione When HISS be~ame a ~ember of this group it had as its pur~ 
pose the publiCation of discussions on labor law principallyo HISS does 

. not recall his official capacity, but does know that he was one of the 
editors of the associationUs journal., At the time he became . a member of 
this group~ according to his recollection~ the fo110uing indi~duals con­
tributed to the publication of the association: JEROAtE HELLERSTEIN~ 
NATHAN WIT'l'·, LEE PREsSMAN and ISADORE· POLIER, :whose ·lIife "was JUSTINE WISEo 

~ I;: • . _. 
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HISS advised that he was not connected in any way V;l. th the 
organizat.ional setup of the Juridical Association, but his contact was 
mainly that of Yiriting editorialso It was pointed out by HISS that the 
group was very loosely knito He stated that to his knowledge this group 
was not connected ,iLth the International Labor Defense, the National 
Federat:l.on for Constitutional Liberties or the Lawyers Guildo He furo

• 

ther stated that he was not personally acquainted vdth R~L BROWDER and 
he had no knowledge that the mailing list of the J'uridical :Associ~tion 
was used to advertise or increase the subscriptions to the IINev1 Masses ll 

0 

He believes that at the time he was in this organization, the organiza·­
tional aspects were probably in the hands of JEROii~E HELLEf\STEIN and he 
'would be the one who would be in pO,ssession of the mailing listso He 
stated that he does not believe ' that any of the individuals in the 
Juri~cal Associa,tion were or are members of the Communist Party, how .. • 
ever~ 4e stated that a number of inc;1i,riduals have stated, sil~ce his as·~ 
sociation with ' the association" that LEE PRESSIHAN and NATHAN WITT were 
Communists 0 He further alleged that he had heard that POLIER was a 
Cornmunisto He fUJ.~ther denied that 'the International Juridical Associa­
tion, while he 'llaS cOl" .. n6cted with it~ followed the Communist programo 
HISS left th.i.s organization when he came to ,Washington, Dn Co in 19330 

HISS admitted that he has previously resided at 3/;.15 
Volta Place::> N. W,,~ VTa,shington, Do Co,9 however, he denied that he has 
ever been a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic fictiono 
He did stat.e~ however~ that it is very probaQle that he may have been 
at one time on the mailing list of this organizationo He further denied 
membership and affiliation 10'0. th the Young COlnmunist Leagneo He said he 
has never been, nor vms he now a member of the Communist Party 0 In addi­
tion~ he has never been personally acquainted, to his lmowledge, with 
any members of the Communist Part yo 

HISS stated the belief that his wife, PRISCILLA, Vias 
never a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic Act~on, or 
the Communist Part Yo He diQ. state, however, that she may have attended 
meetings of the Socialist Party and possibly received publications from 
that Part yo He denied that his brother, DONALD HISS, a local attorneY9 
had ever worked for HARRY BRIDGES and to the best of his knowledge 
DONALD Tias never considered for employment for or on behalf of BRIDG]So 
He stated he was sure that his brother was not and is not nov( a member 
of the Communist Part yo 

In connection with the allegation that WHI'I'TAKER. CH.!~MBERS 
fur~shed the State Department in 1939 that ALGER HISS was an assistant 
to one SAYRE of the Communist Party in 1937, HISS remarJced that he could 
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recall only two individuals by the nam«? of SAYREc These are FRANCIS Bo 
SA.YRE ill. th whom he was asspciated in the State Department and DAN SA1'RE 
who was formerly with the CAB and is now teaching at Princeton Uni ver·~ 
sit yo HISS stated to ~~s y~owledge neither of these men were Communistso 

• : - •• ono l 

HISS stated that he was not acquainted with an individual 
by the name of ViHI'l'';:AKER CHAlYlBERS 0 He said at least he could recall no 
one by that name as being. onc of his acquaintanc~so He further stated 
that as far as he can recall no individuai by that name has ever visited 
his home on any occasiono 

He stated that he became acqua;i.nted with HA.1tOLD Y/AP..E 
y[hile he~ ALGER~ ·was working in the Department of Agriculture.o He fur~Q 
ther remarked that he was acauainted with CHARLES KRIVISKY ~ who now goes 
by the name of CHARLES KIiAMER~ having met him while both were employed 
at the Unite:d States Department of Agricultureo He stated that he has 
not seen ~;~R for quite some timeo He remarked that he and LEE PRESS~~ 
have movm each other since his attendance at Harvard Larl School o He and 
PRESSMAN Y/ere associated on the Harvard IJD.w Ravierf n at which time HISS 
wrote an article for the Law Review on the subject; nYellow Dog Contracts ll 

0 

He further related that lie has known HENRY COI.LINS since childhood ~ they 
·having attended boys s·· summer camps together~. and he considers COLLINS a 
glose personal friendo ALGER·remarked that he is interested in birds and 
that COLLINS is qonsidered one of the top ten authorities on the subject of 
ornithologyo COLLINS has often confided his personal problems in HISS and 
HIBShas often advised him of thes·e prQblems 0 

HISS could not recall any person by the name of NATHAN 
PERLOV'/o He has known ALICE .MENDHAiVI sinc~ abQut 19.33 or 19.34~ when she 
vms running e. childrenis school" Her husbandGs last name was POViELL9 
but he could not recall his first nameo In connection with the ~bove 
named individuals.\l HISS could recall no one with the name of · _~ PCB To 
Nei ther did HISS know NATHAN GREGOR~ SILVERrvTASTERo . 

. He denied having met at any time ruth any group at the 
home of I~1tY COLLINS s or any other· place.\> where government information 
was discussed w4en those present had no right to the informationo Nor 
o.id HISS. know of any gro~p of individuals which. met together for the 
purpose of making government informat.ion available, Qral or i7ritten, fol"' 
the use of unauthorized persons or the Soviet Governmento He denied 
having eyer met as· a group ruth the above mentioned ind.i.viauals for ·th.e 
purpose of making available g?vernment information to an unauthorized 
source 0 
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, HISS is acquainted with JOmq ABT; having first met him at 
the United Sta.tes Dep~rtment of A.griculture in an official capaci tyo He 
has f,ilso been acquainted with MA.RIil-N BACHRACK,l' nho is ABT i s sister9 having 
met 4er for the first, time at the Department of Agriculture through her 
husban,do 

HISS has never been kn6wn~ to his knowledge, by the name 
of "GEi'lElI or' "EUGENE" 0 He further knO,/fS of no individual by the name of 
GENE or EaGEl\"]; IIISS having ever been employed' at the State Departmento 

HISS admitted that he met VICTOR PERLO in 1934~ but he 
could n9t recall him too wello 3ince hi's original contact Vii th PERLO he 
has had .no furt.her cor~tact 'with him and does not kncm of his present. wherec4 

aboutsn He met HAROLD GIJ\SSER in an official capacity when GLASSER was an 
official of the Treasury Departmentn He denied that he had ever placed 
GLASSER in touch with '8 representative of the Russian Government in order 
that he$ GLASSER,f! might futn.i.sh goyernroent information to this unauthor~· 
ized individualo 

IIISS repeatedly denis.d that he had any information that 
any in.dividual in or out of the'Government has ever attempted to or fur­
rQshed any gove~p~lent information to an unauthorized p~rsono 

In connection with the voluntary appearance of ALGER IITSS 
at the Bureau to be interviewed on March 25~ 1946, he furnis~ed the follow­
ing background: He stated that shortly after his ret~rn from London9 
where he represented the United States in United Nations matters~ in March 
1946)) he W8.S, called to the office of the then Secretary of State, JAMES ' 
BYRNES 0 To the best of his, knowledge BYR1"ES advised him that certain in­
di viduals on the "Hill" had furnished BYRNES \u th information ' showing that ' 
HISS was too s;Y11lpathetic with the CommUnists 0 HISS can recall only one 
individual on the ·lIHilllt who was referred to by BYRNES,9this being Repre~ 
senta.t:Lve qox of Georgiao . HISS remarked that he denied to BYRNES that he 
was a member · of the Commurtist Party or with any group which had Coinrnunist 
tendencies 0 " BYfu'IES told HISS that he ~ BYRNES ~ had contacted Attorney 
General CLARK and Director HOOVER of' the FBI on this matter 0 After dis­
cussion"with B~~ES on this matter. 9 it was agreed between them "that HISS 
should appear at the Bureau voluntarily in an effort to clear the allega­
tions Tlhich BYRNES had presented to HISSo mss stated thereupon he did 
visit the BureaU. a.n.d ta.lked to Assistant Director LADD on the mattero 
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Follovdng the foregoing inte~r.iew uith HISS, a signed 
statement 11as received from hi~ and is being set out as follows: 

"Washington,? D ~ Co 
J'une 21) 19470 

ill,? Alger ' F.iss~ make the , following statement to Charles 
Cleveland and Edwa.rd' 10 Grampp whom I know to be Special Agents of the 
Federe.l Bureau of Investigationo No threats or promises of any ki.nd have 
been made to me to induce me to make this statemento I have been advised 
that I need not make this statement and I know that it ca.n be used against 
me in a court of lawo 

"When I first nent to New York City to.' practice laYT I be~ 
, (~ame a:3s0ci.ated irl. th the I!,lternational Juridical Assoeic. tion. When I be­

came associated this association was a small group 'I'Thich published a 
pamphlet on labor law mEiinlyo I was one of the editors of the Association t s 
journal" The followJ.ng men, according to my recollection1 contributed to 
this pUblication; Jerome Hellersteins Nathan Wi ttjl Lee Pressman and Isa·~ 
dore Paller 3 ""Those Yafe , was Justine Wise (pho) () This group was not con~ 
nected with,the ,International Labor Defense ~ the National Federation for 
Consti tutional -loiberM.es or the 'Lal'lYe:r.s Guild to my knowledgeo To my 
belief Earl Browder did no'\:. use the International Juridical Association 
t.o advert:tse the "New Masses" or to use the mailing list of the JUridical 
Assoclation to il1f~rcase the subscription~ to the , lINew Masses" 0 I left 
this association when I' came to Washington, D" Co I do not belie"e that 
Etny of the indiViduals .in the Juridical Association were or are C,ommunists 
but have heard a number of' individuals state the belief $ since my associ-~ 
ation "with them, that Lee Pres~man and Nathan Witt were Communists~ I 
have also heard allegations that Po)~er was a Coamunisto 

"I have never been a member of or associated with the 
Committee for Democratic Action or the Young Comnunist League. ,I have 
ne"er been nor am I , now a member of the ,CommUl'list Part yo Neither 'am I 
personally acquainted \71. th any member of t~le Communist Party ~ to my 

, lmowleq,geo 

til c~l.n' recall only' two individuals by the name of Sayre 
Francis Bo Sayre with vlhom I was associateld in the State Department and 
Dan Sa~Te who 'ras formerly with ,the Co Ao Bo and is now teaching at 
Princeton Uni 'Tersi tyo 'To my knowledge neither of these inc1i viduals wer~ 
Commun; sts 0 
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. 1I~:ly brother Donald F<iss, a local lav/yer, never worked for 
Harry Bridges and to my knowledge was never considered for employment for 
or on behalf of Bridgeso I am sure my brother was not and is not nOIf a 
memb~r of the· Communist Party" 

":I am not acquainted with an individual by the name of 
Whittaker Chambers" No individual by that name h.as ever visited my home 
on any occasion so far as I can recall~ 

·1I1 becamegClcluninted with Harold Nare while I VTaS in the 
Department of Agriculture,; Also I am acqu.ainted with Charles Krivisky who 
is now knorm legally as Charles Kramer $ having met him while he Tlas emna 
ployed at the Dept.~ of Agriculture., Lee Pressman und I ~ave known each 
other since my attendance at Harvard Law School~ Pressman and I were as­
sociated on th.e Harvard LaVi Review at which time I wrote a IInote ll for the 
law review on' the subject$ as well as I can remember, of IIYellor. Dog Con­
tracts!!" I have Imovll1 Henry Collins since childhood ~nd consider him a 
close personal .triend_ I cannot recall any person by the nrune of Nathon 
Perlow.., I knew Alice Mendham quite 'liell when she ,{Tas running a childrenis 
school in 1933 or 19340 Her husbandis last na.mewas Powe~l$ but I canSt 
recall his first name", . I mow no one by the name of Post p in connection 
with the above individuals:;peither do I knOVT Nathan Gregory Silvermastero 

"I have never met wi th any group at the home o.f Henry 
ColliJas or ahy other place where government. information was 'discussed when 
people YTho had no right: to the information were present" Nor do I knOil of 
any grou.p of indi vidu9,ls which met together without authority to make 
government information ava~lable, orally or written~ for the use of the 
Sovjet Government,,· 

III first met John Abt at the Agriculture Department in 
an official capacityo I have never attended any meoting of .the foregoing 
type where J ol1h Abt ViS.S present" nei thei~ have I visited at' hi s apartment 0 

I also met Marian Bachrack at 'the' Department o~ Agriculture thro~lgh her 
husband" 

"I have never been known to my knowledge by the name of 
II Gene II or IIEugene"o I know. of no. individual by the name of "G'ene" or 
IIEugenell Hiss having been employed by the State Departmento 

III met ruth Victor Perlo back in 1934 but I can't recall 
him too welL, I have had no further contact l'uth him since approximtely'-
that time and do not knoVT of his. whereabouts at this timeo . ' .~] '.>-
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"I met Harold Glasser in an official capacity as an offi­
cial of the Treasury Department~. I ~ave never placediGlasser in touch 
wi th' a Russian representat~ve in ' order that he might furnish government "'C{-U.ZM: 
information to this individuaL 

liThe foregoing represents summaries prepared by i1iIess~so 
Cleveland and Grampp of oral snwers I had previously given to questions 
.asked orally by them in a can at my bffice made at their request on June 
2; 19470 I have read the foregoing four pages and to tJ;1e best of my 
knowledge they are true and correct~ I was asked by !gents 'Grampp and 
Cleyeland if I' would gi va them a signed statement on the information I 
had given tnem orally" 

Witnesses: 

EDWARD 10 GRAMPP, F 0 Bo Io 
CHARLES Go CLEVELAND, Fo Bo loll 

AI,.GER HISS 

On/the afternoon of June 2~ 1947~ Mrso PRISCILLA HISS 
was inteiviewedat' her home, 3210 P Street~ No \'l~,\l by Special Agents 
COURTLAl"'ID' oJ:' 0 JONES and ilILLIAi\1 l~n MARRo The intervie'll began at approxi­
mately 4:35 Po Mo and ,Vias c,ortcluded' at 5:00 Pn M" The interview was 
initiated by informing Mrso HISS that it was being conducted upon in~ 
structions from the attorney General and she was also informed th~t she 
had the'right to, refuse to answer any questions and make any "statements 
concerning any allegations -whi$ would be brought to her attention" ' 

, " 

, Mrs 0 HISS Vias ,informec]," that t.he Bureau had information 
to the effect that he~ h~sband; ALGER HISS, had, while employed by the 
Federal Government, collected' and secured information from the files of 
the government agency and turn~d this information over. to a third party 
who was not authorized to receive same 0 She Vias also informed that her 
husband was allegedly a,member'of a ring which was:;f'or.med for ~he purpose 
of securing 'information from Government files and othel;' sources and, de~, 
l:i.vering such information,through ~ppropriate chann~ls t9 the Soviet, 

'Uniono " ' 
" 

, Mrs 0 HISS 'immediately commenteg. that th.e af.:rementioned 
allegation wai;l "absolutely false ll and reque.sted th.at'she be furnished' 
more information concerning the speeifi,c' allegationo Sh~· Waf., adv:is~d ' 
that this phase of the interview would be resumed 8,t 'a iater time and 
that it was, now de~ired. tha:t 'She answer:' que,Stioils concerning her know-
ledge o~ ac~uaintance with various person~litieso ' 
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, ,In 'answer ~o questions put tp her.? she stated that she is 

acquainted wi th Cij~ltLli'S KRAI~)l that' she has lc.nown 'him for a long time,9 
having met,him ... jhile he ang. her husband, ALGER, were employed by the De~ 
partment ef Agricultureo She added, hewever"that she has net seen KR~~ 
fer a numbe+- ef yea.r'so She ,stated that she is ayquainted with HAROLD 
GLASSER in a s9cial nature, that she has knoYm JOHN Am, since the latter 
Vias emplO'yed by the Agri,culture Department 1 , and has knewn LEE PRESSMAN 

'. 

since the latter was, empleyed as ,Assistant General Ceunsel fer the Depa~ __ 
,ment ef Agriculture under JEROME FRAHKo ' ~ !;;R£oifc... 

\ ' 

In regard to HENRY COLLINS and his ivifejl SUSAN Bo ANTHONY II, 
1tts q h~SS related, that ~IR~ 'is a persen~l friend ef ALGER HISS, that th~y 
know him very wel~~ but that, she is only slightly acquainted wi. th SUSAU Bo 
ANTHONY IIo ' Mrsn HISS also described NATHAN 'WITT as anether eld. empleyee 
ef the Departi;llent ·of Agriculture 'whem she and her husband had lmOI'ID m,any 
years 0 

. Mrso HISS specifically denied knewing VICTOR mRLo:! stat··· 
ing that she had never heard ef himn She likewise 'denied being acquainted 
with HAROLD WARE, saying that sh~ had never heard ef himn . . 

, Mrs~ .HI~S was q~estiened at length concerning WHITTAKER 
CHAiVIBERS" She 'immediately· deIP-ed ever hearing ef the name, and elaborated 
,by say?ng, that she lila ioi1s nO' such persono" It was pO'inted eut to' her that 
CHhl:IBERS' was a ' 'fermer. member of the Communist :rarty whO' announced ' h.is af·~ 
filiation and subsequently entered the ne"fspaper. field and that CHA1VlBtRS 
was well known o It was alsO' mentioned that CHM~BERS allegedly knew Mro 
and Mrs o JITSS intimately and en eccasion was a guest in th~ HISS homeo 
Mrs I) HISS steaq.fastly denied being acquainted Vii th him er Imc;>wing his 
identity" , 

. PRISCILLA :HISS' 'was asked if she were. acquainted 'with an 
. ,indiv.i.dual 71hese surname VIas SAYRE,whe is reported, to' reside in Balti­

.!!lore ~ Maryland 0 She' 'denied being acq.uainted m. th any in?i vidual by · this 
name other than FRANCIS Bo, SA:YRE, formerly yTi th the Department of State, 
and a Prefessor at PrincE:1:ton Uni versi ty also named ·SA1'RE~ She was ~sked 
if she were acquainted with. NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER and his "r.i..fe; 
HELEN S;ILVERMASTER, and she ~ep:Lied in th:e negativeo 

, , Mrs .. IrrSS,. :wa~r questien~d concerning whether ' or net she had 
ever been a, .member of the Washingten Cemmi ttee for Democrati.c Actien a,nd 
the NatiO'na-l League ef Wemen Sheppers o She denied membership in the Wash!'· 
ingten Committee for Democratic Actien and stated that she: had attended 
1neetingsof'the National League ef :Women Shoppers ~ut · did net consider 
that she had ever been a member 'and 'did l?-ot feel 'that the erganization 
cen£idered her'a membero 

-4'3-
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PRISCILLA HISS '\'Ia~ asked if she, of her own l,mowledge, Imew, 

or had reasoh to believe- that her husbanq; ALGER HISS, had ever secured in .... 
formation from Government files, and given such information to an unauthor-· 
ized person. She replied by saying that she is confident he has never done 

, such a thing and added that she' feels this is a "malicious" chargeo It was 
again related to 'Mrs. HISS that the Bureau has reliable information that 
her husband ,was definitely connected wit.h,and was aci;ive in, a ring which 
was organized for the specific purpose of collecting'information ;from 
GoV'eJ;'nment fileso Mrs., HISS immediately branded this allegation as "a 
wild .. malicious J impossible 'thing." ' 

PRISQILLA HIS$ was asked if she is, or ever has been, a 
member ',of the Communist Pal~ty, and whethe:r;- or not she has ever attended any 
Communist Party meetings or any CODlllpmist Party sp~nsored meetings. She 
replied emphatically that she is not a member of the Communist Party ~ never 
has beeni and never expects to be; that ' she has never attended Communist 
Party meeti ngs and; to her Y.llowledge, has not attended any Communist Party 
sponsored meetings,o She was then asked: "If you' are,? or ever have b~en, 
a member of the Commu..l'list Party, would you' admit it?" Mrso HISS registered 
unmistakable antagorP:sm to this question and branded it an unfair question 0 , 

She seemed most reluctant to answer the question and finally ,fas told that' 
her hesitation' an,d apparent refu9al to reply would seem to indicate that 
sh~ intended to answer the question in the negativ.e o After' considerably 
more hesitation and finally with obvious r~luctance ' and a display of bad 
grace and hostilitY3 she repiied by saying that 'her answer to the ques­
t.ion would be "yes,1I ~ She insisted, however, that she definitely considered 
the queption of ,an unfair natureo 

It, Vias hext pointed out to Mrso HISS that since the inter­
viell had reached this point, it wouJ.d be appreciated if she would make ,a 
statement concerning how she feels concerili.ng the Communist Party ~ Com~ 
munism and Communist ideologieso She replied by stating , that she had al­
ready 'informed ~gents that she ig not a CommQ~ist, has never been a Com- , 
mumst.'l aild 'does not ,exp,ect to become a Communisto She continued by saying 
she feels that Communism lIis not for us II , that she :felt we should not be 
anti,~Russian ,to the extent where this interferes l'l~ th our international 
coopera:t,ion; apd that iTe should 'not hold' prejudices and should work to­
gether througJ:1 the Uni te,a Nations 0 

, Just prior·to the conclusion' of the interview, Mrs. HISS 
'was asked if she had 'any further comments to ~ake concerning the allega-' 
tionso' 'She teplied that in her- opinion the allegations we:r;-e "just ~bso .. 
lutely screwy"" She continUed by 'stating that sp,e felt the interne"l' 
might be inspired as part of ,an a.nti~·ROOSEVELT program$ and that she 
could think of no sensible motive for such "impossible" questions~ 
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On June 8!1 1947» T-9 learned that the HISS family expected 
to be away from Washington during the latter part of June and all of July. 
19479 in Vermont and New Hampshireo HISS indicated that he expected to at­
tend a conference at Dartmouth College in Augusto He had also made ten­
tative arrangements to give a talle at the King-Smith School in Washington9 
Doe 0 on August 7 on Ylays in whi ch organizati ons and i+ldi viduals can pro­
mote better interpretation of international questions and help or influ­
ence foreign policyo 

The HISS 'family actually left 'iiashington, Do C. on June 
18.l' 1947, and VfaS s. bsent from Washington!l Doe 0 • through July 19470 

T=9 was unable to furnish any pertinent information until 
September 69 1947» at whfch time this source learned from PRISCILLA. HISS 
that she waS making arrangements for the transportation of her household 
effects to New York City during the middle of September 1947" Mrso HISS 
told the informant that they had obtained an apartment in New York City 
ty,O blooks north of Wa.shington Square just off Fifth ~venu00 She indi·~ 
cuted that they were thinking of selL~ng their home in GeorgetoWllo She 
also inGl.icB.ted to the infoJ,"'mant that she expected to be an Assistant In­
strtlCt,or in English at the Dalton School in New York Oityo 

This informant learned on September 12, 1947» that 
ISRBELL LEE:;, the wife of DUNCAN LEE~ had taken over some of PRISCILLA. HISS' 
duties at the Potomac School in Washington, Do 0 0 and that Mrso LEE and 
Mrso HISS had discussed this matter togethero 

It is to be noted that DUNCAN LEE, according to T-8, was 
also involved in the Soviet espionage conspiracy in Wa.shington, Do Co 
which that source had de~cribedo 

T~9 reported on September 13, 1947~. that ALGER HISS a~d 
his wife left Wa.shington, Do Co for . New York City by automobile on that 
dateo ''Ir Kisseloff-12004 
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Wi th . reference to the allegations of T-8·, HAROLD GLASSER 

upon int~rview in April and May 1947 stated as follows ~ 

• "I first met ALGER HISS in an interdepartmental commit-
tee meeting on the Philippine Islands Independence Act of 19380 I do not 
know ALGER HISS at all socially and had very little contact with him nt 
any time 0 I am~ hoy/ever, much better acquainted with his brot~er 1 DONALD 
HISS, who for some time at the .State Department handled International 
Loans and Affairs, which orompted him to have numerous contacts with me 
at the Treasury Departmenta As a matter of fact I have never been 80= 

cially acquainted wi tIl either ALGER ·or DONALD HISS a I do recall meet­
ing ALGER HISS on a streetcar in 1945 9 and on another ·occasion I met 
him and his wife and cliild iVhi:i.e walking along the Oanala .1 last saw 
him at the Wardllan Park Hotel in September» 19460 

til would never have been in a position to furnish ALGER 
HISS or DONALD fUSS. any official information with regard to Treasury De~ 
partment international loans inasmllch as aD. of the international policy 
actually ema.nated from the Depar·cment of State itselfo As a. matter of 

. ·fact, DONALD HISS through his official capacity 'Wou.ld be in a position 
to obtain first hand knowledge of any information that I might develop 
throtlgh my official capacity in the Treasury Department regarding in~ 
ternationa1 loans,,11 

During the course of the i~vestigation of ALGER HISS 
based on· the allegations of T-8 p the following information was also 
developed: 

It was ascertained that from August 49 1945~ through 
August .31, 1945 3 five t'elephone calls had been made to the IiISS resi= 

. dence in Washington~ Do 00 from telephone number 767 at Groton$ N~w 
York" The New York Division· as·certained that this number was listed 
to Dr" DANIEL E.o SOHNEIDER, Mt" AirY Roaa,9· Oroton,9 New York~ and was 
discontinued on September 26.9 19450 That office advised further that 
it had been learned through confidential sot~ces that the above tele­
phone calls were collect calls made· by Dr a DANIEL SOHNEiDER to ALGER 
HISS at Michigan 0811 in Washington, Doe a The latter number was as­
certained to be the resid~nce telepho~e number of ALG~ HISSo 

.. 
A mail cover placed'on the residence·address of 

ALGER HISS in Washington, Do 0 09 3120 P Street~ No Wo, di~closed that. 
during May 1946, ALGER HISS ~~ceived mail bearing the return address 
of DANIEL Eo SOHNEIDER, Mo Do~ 110 East 87th Street$ New York,9 No Yo 

~ - < 
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. Investigation conducted by. the New York Offico'in 1946~ 

reflected that an individual named SCHNEIDER had rented a cottage from 
MICHELE CII,'lBALO of Mto Airy Roadl' Croton', New York~ since May 18~ 19460 
SCHl.'rn:IDER~s New York ~esidence ,laS given as 110 East 87th Streetl' New 
Y~rk Cit yo The New York Office ad~sed that a neighborhood investigntion 
was not advisable at SCHNEIDER 9s summer address since, that neighborhood 
is completely Communistic and ClrlIBALO Tlas Chairman of the Ylestchester 
County ALP and active in Union and labor affa.irso 

Further investigation reflected that DANIEL EDWARD 
SCHNEIDER had been born in 01eve1and, Ohio and was a neuropsychiatrist 
and psychoanalyst by professiono It was ascertained that from 1935 to 
19399 .he had been an Assistant ~1J_enist st Bellevue Hospital in New York 
Cit yo According to NeYf York files,\l he was a member of a group of the 
Bellevue Hospital Psychiatric DiVision who distributed a pamphlet en­
titled.,? IIX'~Ray Among'the. Psychiatry Staff" 1I up to about June 19390 This 
pamphlet urged the readers to join the Co~nunist Party and read the 
IlDaily Worker" n The Bellevue Hospital Psychiatric Divisj,on 'Was reported 
to be known as.8o center of Communist activities and·th.at the X-Ray Maga­
zine nas published by the Bellevue Unit of the Communist Part yo 

. It is to be noted ·that T...8 had alleged that one CEDRIC 
BELFRAqE had been furnishing her superior in the Soviet espionage ring 
with informationo Du:ring the course 'of the inv'estigation of BELFRA.GE 
by the Nell York Office ll it waS ~scertained 011 February ll,\> i946$ that 
BELFiiAGE had been in contact with JOSEPH NORTH and that on February 4$ 
19469 he had been in touc,h ylith one ISADORE SCHNEIDERo Both of these 
individuals \'1ere described as editors of the magazine "New Masseslls 
and it was noted that JOSEPH NORrH resided at Mto Airy Road$ ,Croton-on-' 
Huds.onp New York~. and. had long been active in.Communist Party circ1eso 

I In cormection w:ith SCHNEIDER, it was reported that 
BELFRAGE and SCHNEIDER· discussed a new book being written by ALBERT 
KAHN 0 It· was also indicated that ISADORE SCHNEIDER I s wife mas HELEN 
BERLIN SCHNE~DER and that she had been ; employe~ in the 'office of . _ .. 
"Amerasia 11 at the time that that publication had been involved in an 
alleged Sovtet espionage. conspiracyo 

The files of the Washington Field Office du not re~ 
fleGt whether ISADORE SCHNEIDER is related to DANIEL Eo SCHNEIDERo 

It is noted further that during the co~se of the 
investigation being conducted in Washing:ton9.Do C" on the basis of' 
the allegations of T-8$ it was determined that DAVID WA}~ at that 
time a .resident of \iashingto~$ D.o Co "t"(as a contac:t of many of the 
individuals al;Legedly ip.volved in. the Soviet espionage ring.o 
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.In connection with VlAHL~ it is interesting, to note that 
T-14, a former member of the Commupist Party in Washington, Do Co who has 
furnished considerable reliable information in connection nith Communist 
Party matters 9 stated that the informant knew DAVID WAHL to have been a 
member of the Communist Party- in Washington, Do Co in the late 30s and 
that WAHL had told the informant that espionage was one of the reaons why 
he ' hed been sent to Washington, D" C. by his Party superior-so This in­
formant relat,ed that WAHL made regular trips between New York City and 
V:ashingtou2 Do C "at hi-weekly intervals at that time,,' 

T-lO, a completely reliable source~ advised at the end 
of April 1947 that he had learned from ~~Y JANE KEENEY, another indivi­
dual who was identified as a contact Df many of the me~bers of the alle.ged 
Soviet espionage ring -in Washington, D ~ Co, as reported by T- 8, that a 
DAN and HELEN SGHNEIDER were gue·sts at the home of DAVID WAHL~ ~ Lexington 
Street~ Kensington~ Maryland, on the weekend of April 25, 19470 MARY JANE 
KEE1\fEY had seen. the SCHNEIDERS there at T/hi ch time they had discussed an 
interview by FBI agents with NATHAN GF.EGoRY SILVERl\iASTER and his '"«ife 0 
Accord,1.ng to T~89 SILVERMASrER vms a ring leader in the Soviet espionage 
conspiracy des0ribed by hero 

, . 
, IvTA...'R.Y JANE KEENEY stated ' that DAN SCHNEIDER had told her 

tha.t a mentor in Ne\7 York was bringing out a book in a couple of months 
concer-ning' the FBI jn \7hich no holds were barreo.o It is believed that 
SCHNEIDER referred to a book subsequently pubD:-shed by ALBERT KAHN 0 

_ T· .. 15 eonfirmed that DAN and I~ SCJThIEIDER were guests 
at the WAHL home during the pe~iod in question and advised further that 
SCHNEIDER had sent a telegram to 461 East 82nd Streets Ne\1 York City in 
which he stated. that the telephone service was bad and reques~ed that .he 
received a ~~re every morningo 

Tc~16 'believed to be a completely reliable source, ad= 
vised· that MARY JANE kEENEy on April .27$ 19408 had . attendeq. a dinner at 
the residence of JACK MARSALISA at vrhich DAN and HELEN SCm~EIDER 6f Hevc 
York City were also in attendance o MARSALKA VIas ascertained by this 

-office to have been a contact of many of the individuals alleged by 
T-8 to be involved in Soviet espionage activities in Washington, Do Co 

Wa~hington Field Office files reflect further that at 
llg05 P·o.Mo on the evening of April 8$ 19475J DAVID WAHL and an indiv1c1.ual, 
subsequently identified as Dr 0 DANIEL SCm~EIDER left 110 East 67th 
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Street~ and after walking areund in the neighberhoed until 12:10 Ao Mo~ 
April 9t 19479 they re=entereo. l10·East 87th Street; New Y9rk City.; It 
was ebserved at that time they' were making notes in a netebooko 

S.ubsequent centacts between WAHL and DANIEL SCHNEIDER 
are knovm to' have eccurredo 

Washington Field Office files alsO' reflect ·that 
THUR.rvlAJ.'I SCRUGGS WILKINS whO' in 1940 was recrui to<;1 for Seviet espionage 
in the Orient by IGNACY SAMUEL VlI~'CZAKj> advised in July 1947 that 
WITCZAK had spoken of a IIDro BOSS" vrho was interested. in international 
relatienso WILKINS stat'ed that "Bosslt might have been approached by 
WITCZAK to perform a Soviet espienage mission" uDro BOSS" was to' be= 
lieved to' be id~ntical nith CLAUDE ALBERT BUSS vThem WITCZAK allegedly 
'vi5i ted \'i'hen JUSS was Directer of OWl in San FranciscO'. in June 19450 
It was 'd~termined that BUSS had previously been Executive Assistant 
'to' the Hj.gh Cemmissioner ef the PhiUppines 9n the recommend£"tien O'f 
ALGER HISS o 

I.uV'6sti.gation con.ducted in 'WashingtO'n» D0 Co reflected 
that the files ef the Department of State centained the fellcming mes­
sages:: 

.Radio cO'mmunications between the Department ef State 
and the High Cemmissioner to the Philippine Islands reflect that en 
December 31,9 1940 jJ the following ·.message was sent to' the High Cemmis~ 
sier;.erg \ 

"Me.ssage 6460 Further reference yeur 9l9:i September loll 

IIIVIro CLAUDE Ao BUSS new on faculty of University ef 
Seuthern Oalifernia,\> Los Angeles, is, avaiJ,able to ceme to' Manila 
immed~ate1y as Executive Assistanto BUSS is about ~hirty-six 
years elds> marrieds> and has twO' children, eight and ten respec­
tiveiyo He .is fermer Foreign Service Officer whO' has served. in' 
the Far East o As a Urtiv~rsity teacher has specialized in eur 
Far Eastern relatienso He is a. fluent draftsman, has keen mind 9 ." 

and pleasing persenali ty 0 Sheula. be excelJ.ent at meeting mem-
bers of bUsiness community and in relations with Philippine. and 
other O'fficials as had 1i ttle a9.ministrative experience B.nd has 
heretofere not.found administrative duties interestingo Hewever, 
he assured I!).e when in Washingten h.st week he believed he ceuld. 
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adequately.handle the administrative aspects of a position and 
that he uas prepared for ~ good deal of routine administrative 
correspondence and other worko He made an excellent impression 
on me and I consider that he 'Would be satisfactor-.r, and' in dis­
cussing salary I think you should offer him $75000 He is well 
tl:ought of by' J(jhose in the Department uho know himo Suggest you 
consult SALISBURY 0 Have as yet had no response from the De~· 
parlment of Commerce" AlpER ·HISS II 0 

. Under elate of January 3!1 194.1.~ Radiogram #7 from 'the High 
Oommissioner from th.e i"hilippines was as follows: "For ALGER HISS$ your 
6460 Appreciate you:c finding BUSS~ Very favorably incl~ned toward offer­
ing him positiono Before doing so I should be ve~J much interested in 
knowing your opiJ:lj.on as between BUSS and NOEL FIELD who is the better m~n 
for the jobn Also is BUSS better than BERGELINj' if he is available? Have 
you met BUSS ~ s' rlife:> and if so what is she like? Would also appr0ciate 
ELDON JONES S op1ni.on of BUSS" Have you yet heard. from. Department of C om­
meree'? If Commerce has not recommended anyone more favorably than BUSS 

'and 1f I re~eive from you favorable repJSes to these inquiries, I shall 
,e;x:pect tel send radiogram to BUSS offering tt) recommend 'hinto I am anxious 
to lose no tirae in. tlle matter'oll 

On January J_10 1941$ Radiogram iT-I7 'Vl~S sent to th.e High 
Oommissioner to the PhiJippines as follo\'1S; 1Il!~rom AlPER HISS:> your #7 
of January 30 It is my impression that the most competent' persons in the 
Department of State consider that BUSS is .under all circ~~stances better 
qualified than FIEI..Do Do not consider I am personally faro.iliar enough 
with chaTacteristics and personalities of two men to make definitephoiceo 
BUSS would unquestionably b~ able to reach Ma..'1ila soonero Have not met 
BUSS a "r.Lfe ~ but' understand from. colleagues of BUSS! that she is 'attrac­
tive s.nd intelligent" WELDON JONES has not met BUSS who is now inCali~ 
fornia:o His address is UGLAo JONF .. :S thinks h1ghly of LEE ,{fho is mentioned 
;in your #945 ~ecember 280 I person!;!.lly should think that Bussa experi ... 
rnc~ in oUr FOl'sign Service would make rq..m better qualified than LEEo 
WELDON JONES has been uns:ble as :vet to loca.te LE.Eo II ,. 

The file reflects a copy of' a night letter dire'cted to 
subject 011 January 15» 1941s offering him the positfon as Executive' As­
sistant to the High Oormdssio~er' of the Philippine IslandsQ 

It. is observed that in 1940 and in 1941 ALGER HISS was ' 
employed a.s a Special l\ssistarit tc an Assistant Secretary of State" 

~. PEN DIN G ~ 
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WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 
k-.t 'If a_s!fi-.E~on>~~1?,.;l.""p~ ~ 

, 

. Wili continue to develop information pertinent to this 
investiga.tion and conclude the investigation reql,1.ested in Bureau letter 
to Nevr York date·i January ;.~ 19490 . 
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T~,lo· A confidential source of the Washington Field 
Office from whom the active indices of the 
v1ashington Committee for Democratic Ac·tion were 
obtained 0 

T···2o STANLEY ~o HORNBIDK, Department of S.tate 

T=.3o RAYIvIOl\lJ) Eo MURPHY:; Department of S-tate 

T·-4.n 111'50 LEORA FULLER» 2800,\{Joodley Road» ,Washing­
ton)) Do Co 

T'~5o CHESTER Co DAVIS, Federal Reserve Bank» 
St" Louis, Mi~souri 

1-60 ' BENJAMIN MANDELL£> .3101 Pep.!l,syJ:vania Avenue)) So Vlo~ 
Washington, Do Co 

T",."1 () Subversive files" Metropolitan Police Departmento 

(With reference to informants T-.ls .3, 4:; 5, 6, and 7, 
the information which they furnished appears in the file en'ti tled If ALGER 
HISS s Assistant to Aa,riso)7 on Political Relations s Departmen,t of State, 
INTERNAL SECURITY)) ~TCH ACTo" All these sources have been recontacted 
in connection. with the current' investiga.tion with the exception of T~4, 
Mrs" LEGRA FULLEB.D 2800 Woodley RoadlJ Washington$ Do Co, who is deceasedo 

T·~Sn GonfidentiaJ. Informa.nt . GREGORY 0 

'L..-I __ ------I 
T~9oLI ________ ~------------------------~ 

[i~~10o L...-I __ ----.--_----Jl ~ u 
T=110 JC6EPH Ao PANUCH,9 Deputy to Assistant Secretary 

of State'RUSSELLo 

T,nJ.2o LI __________________ ..... 
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T~~16n A. highly confidential source known t.o Special 
Agents COURTI,A,KD aT) .JONES and .JEROME M" rtJ\RI.A.ND of th>'l '\ashington Field 
Office~1 ________________________________________ ~J 
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FEDERAL' BUREAU, OF' INV'ESTIGATION 
L"c:::zlIl NO.1 
""':0 CMK ORIGINATJ!D AT NT.f YORK 

~:~ FOR ~ICH MADe . 
:it~SI-n:-lGTON, D. G. !i,-

, I·· · ' , 1/31/49 ,tumnG W. It. CB~;,KDC:iF!' 

.JAY Ll-~ ~rID WB ITTAKER C HM.;B ERS, wa s, ET ' At 
,PERJIB.Y; E,;)FIC~');'H:; ::' - it.; 
, nl'?EFJ:At SlIDUR:!'YY - R 

SYNOPSIS Of' FACTS: 
Information concerning ALGER HISS in ~ashin~-
ton Field Office files reviewed and smmLarizejo 
In 1942,HISS denied allegations of Cf nlember­
ship and membership in WCDA in sworn sta tsmento 
Information f.urnished by WBITTAKEH CHAMBERS to 
!. A. BERLE' in 1939 and to Bureau agents on 
May 10, 1945" conc,erning CP Underground Move­
ment in Washington, D. G., and HISS t alleged 
connection therewith set out. T-S,- confessed 
Soviet agent, alleged in November 1945 that, 
HISS involved in ' Soviet espionage ring in 
WashiBgton" 'D. C. Results ot: investigation 
set out. Contacts with I{E~ffiY HILL 'COLLINS, Jr., 

, and ROBERT , T. MIIJ.lER, III, no' .d. , d' j. .4-
JArION ~NTA:mmn ' , C ,_ ~/FI.ED ArJD p_/ If I '1// / 

lS UNOLASStFI.ED . ' ~2 ~;O ~Efc ~y "iEr~ .. rJ····' _. - ........ 
EXC T i iRE S}1pWN ,..1- . ... . , - p - F;CI!~!J!' ," .• :, 'l'~'. ' 
.O~ . WIS~-,...-J-' ,. ' _~'l: ... <':.: .... _,- .. -. 

~ ... - ~.' :.,:,~"1 OA j"}?( ,- l \lr:~~ F 
, , n.z(.(,"_",:- ... '.£:I TI(H" / I REll'ERl£NCE: Bureau File No. 74-1333. lJ'f:t;Qw~'h ,\,)",-- ___ •• 

New' York teletype to BUreau and washingtonField ' 
dated Janua,ry26~ 1949. ' . 

DETAILS: . AT ~VASHINGTON; D. c. 

'R~) ALGER HISS 

'The purpose o,f this report is to se.t forth in sunnnary 
form infonnatipn contained in the fiies ~~ the , r~porting office concerning ' 

, ,APPROVED AND 
,P'OftWARDIrDi " 

'~ 

{j- 'COPlEIS 0fP THI. RIPOAT 
\5 ~ Bureau ' 
0/- New York , ' 

"!lCIAI. AGENT 
, IN CKAIlOIC 

(1 - THOMAS, A. DONEGAN, Special 
Assistant to' the Attorney 
Gen~ral, Ney, York City) 

- Washin ton: Fi 

~ I :JUL 47 nisI' , 
, __ h ... } . ~ _ _ ,A • • "'td ':.~.-,,-Q~.~~ 

thJ7;1/ § 
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ALGER HISS. This report will not include information concerning HISS $ 

antecedents or his educational and professional background. With respect 
to this information, attention is directed to the'report of Special Agent 
LAl.ffiERT G. ZANDER, dated January 31, 1949, at Washington; Do Co in the 
instant matter. 

The files reflect that on a list furnished to the 
Attorney General by the Special Committee on Un-American Activities, Housa 
of Representatives, of which the Honorable MARTn~ DIES y~S Chairman, the 
follo\7ing information appea~ed~ 

li/1.LGER HISS 
3415 Volta Place, N. W • 
. 17ashington, Do .Co 

Legal Adviser, 
Department of State 

Member washington Committee for Democratic Actionn 

$5,800 

. 'In December 1941 an agent of this office co~tacted the . i 
DIES Committee and ascertained that the basis for placing HISS' name as a 
member of the Washingtqn Committee for Democratic Action on the list furnished 
to the Attorney General was the appearance of his name on a list in the 
possession of the DIES Committee entttled '~vashington Committee for Damocratic 
Actionf'.. No further information was available concerning this matter from 
the DIES· Commi tteeo . 

T~l advised the Washington Field Office that the name 
ALUER HISS did not, in fact, appear in the 'active indices of the washington 
Committee for Democratic Action; however, T-l advised that the name of Mrs. 
AtGER HISS, 3415 Volta Place, No W. did appear in the active indices of that 
organiza tiono 

T·-2, who was an employee of the Department of State, 
advised that,he had been acquainted with Mro HISS for a period of five years. 
During this period, the informant stated nothing had come to his attention to 
cause him to doubt Mr. HISS' loyalty. ·T-2, stated that at one time he heard 
that Mr. HISS and his brother, DONALD HISS, also an employee of the Department 
of State, were ciassed as "fellow traveiers ll 

0 Informant stated he was not 
ai"lare of the bas·is for the allegations. He stated that Mro HISS was at one 
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ttme secretary to the late Associate 'Justice'OLIVER 1YENDELL HOLMES of the 
Supreme Court. He stated that Justice HOlMES was considered Illiberal" 
an<;l added, ItBut what, a ' liber~lu. :In this connection, the in.form~nt stated 
in his opinion, Mr. ~ISS likely absorbed some, of the beliefs of Justice 
HOLMES during his:as~ociation,withhiffi, and '~hat if Mr. HOLMES is classed 
as uliberaltl , h~sllli1;>'eralismlt, is ~ikely of" the same quali,ty. T-2 stated 
tha t it had been his' observation that Mr., 'HISS is a '!'stay at' home", and 
does n,ot get 'about as much as would \;lei to 'hi-s advantagl'!'. Informant knows 
of no activities of Mr. HISS away'f~bm nis o~f~ce. He stated that Mr. 
HISS I wife is possil:;>ly "more .liberal" than her husban~ and may possibly 
have, membership ~ Illiberal organizations'~.' , 

T-3" who 'was an employe'e of the Depa'rtment pf state, 'advised 
that he was riot,well acqu~~nted :with Mr. HISS, but that from hearsay and 
otherwise he ,is inclined ,to class' Mr. 'HISS as a "Lsski Socialistlt 0 . . . . . ..... 

,;[,':':4, who was,' acquainted with Mr. 'HI~S during ~he years 
from 1933 to 1935, when he was employed, by the .Agricultural Adjustment ' 
Ad~i~istratioh,described Mr.'HISS as being hon6rabie ' in personal affairs, 
but intellectu~lly'dishonest. The informant stated, that Mr. .• HISS, together 
\1i th LEE; PRESSMAN, GARDNER JAC~SON, FRANK Sf,IU and other~, in the 'Agricultural 
Adjustment Administration, 'interpreted the'Agr.icultural Adjustment Act, not 
in the ,spirit of the law; but in a mapner wpich would suit their beliefs and 
own pr-ivate purpqses. Informant st~ted that Yr. HISS and. his associates sur­
rounded themse~ves witq employees in the Agricultural Adjustment Administra- , 
tion of their ,own ,choosing, 'whom they knew'wpuld fall,.fu +in,e with their social 
and eco;nomic the~ries. '. ~his informant .'st~ted that it was the d~finite purpose 
of this, group to cl:lange -our form of Governme'nt~ ~nd to use t~e instrumentality . 
of the good offices of the Department ~f AgPiculture to further their. purposes. 
The informant exPlaineri ,iha,t these individuals in the Agricultural A.djustment , 
Adminis-cra tion, 'in,stead of administering the law ~ a,s it, 'Vrcl? intended, to protec t 

,the interest, of tenant farmers, delibera tely us,ed the Gov;ernment I s time ~md 
money in an' effort to un:tonize' share croppers' and tenant farmers.: Informant 
stated t~at' IItheJ;'e was- nothing of America--1JMy Co\W.t:ry' 'Tis of Thee, in what 
those 'boys were doing~ It" . , .. -, ' 

, T-4 recalled bits of conyersation which the informant 
stated pass,ed ~etween .~. HISS, LEE PRESSM1\N and others dur~g this periodo , 
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Informant recalled that ,one of the persons inyolved had stated that the 
"Okies yrould be the b~st people to change order, and that Migrant labor 
was their meato" Informant .stated that the use of professional agitators 
was made i.11 connection with , th~ a ttempt to unionize share croppers. T-4 
otated that in this cqnnect'ion, at one time a report was made concerning 
share croppers in the 'State of Arkansas, and that the report vms considered 
a confidential .report to which the public was not entitled. ShortlY there~ 
cafter, some 219 cOlmnunic,ations were addre~sed to the Department of Agriculture, 
in the nature of "demands ll that this .report be made public. Informant stated 
that the sources of', these communications were traced and were found to be 
organizations which could have no possible interest in the report, or information 
as to its existence, and in many cases it \vas found that fictitious return 
addresses had been used. +~4 stated qoncerning Mr. HISS, "If he was not a 
Communist, he was a fel1.oVl travelertto Informapt advised that Mr. HISS 'VIas, 
o~e of the organize~s of the La,~ers Guild and stated that he possibly had 

, ltan overdose of Harvardtto T-4 further stated that he was "quite a Marxistlto 
Informant stated tijat Mr. ·HISS was verY ,shrewd and that du~ to his shrewdness 
he was not included in the Itpurge lt which took place :in the .~gricultural 
Adjustmen~ Administration in 19350 

In connection with the information stated above, and 
attributed to informant T-4, it may be stated that T-4, maintained a diary 
at the time the, events stated above were alleged to have taken place. The 
diary records the impressions of informant at the time of the activities of 
Mr. ·HISS and his .associates. Quotations from this ' di~ry, which appeared to ' 
be :i,ndica,tive of the informant's ,impressions are stated. below: 

"Administrators, "who don't happen to 'be lawyers are 
certainly at the mercy of a motley CrffiY possessed of 
appalling 'energy. \I 

ItMeanwhile, men who have, never been closer t9 a farm 
than the campus of Harva~d or columbia, may have flown to 
Arkansas to lend a helping hand to sharecroppers--terribly 
worked up over their ' sad plight. lt ' 

, nAnd if you go to the Capitol, you will find them like 
locust~ mvarming in Committee rooms--especially the 
Munitions Investigations Committee, Civil Liberties 
Commtttee, etc o 1J 
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ItI am sick when I see at close range men using the 
undoubtedly high purposes and motives of the President, 
to put over their fantastic ideas, financed beyond 
their wildest dreamo And do you think the group of 
whom I speak could await the slow process of education 
in order to better conditions,? That gives them a 
iaugho lt 

"Honest men, in sympathy with the President's program, 
simply cannot conceive of the' situation.," 

ItI have no quarrel with their being anyth:j.ng they want 
to be, but I do object to the mantle of democracy 
being used' in the way it iso And, I do object to ,the 
superciliousness of this group when dealing with the lawyers 
not of their mvn breedo And, as to Government service? 
They don tt know what it means. Just say, as actually 
happened, that such a thing coul~ not be doneo The 
question shot back promptly was, tWhy'? Because there 
is a law which prohibits it they were ,told. The.answer 
came back promptly, i'Oh, we'il change ,that'., And, by 
golly, thaffs what theyare.doingflo 

'-' 

For instance: In the ,group w;~re JEROME FRANK, with 
three lieutenants, ALGER HISS, LEE PRESSMAN, FRANK SHEAo 
These men, not Mr. FRANK, 'brought in 'a group of men of 
their own choosingo I smile when I read of political 
appointments. ALGER HISS gave orders not to let any 
Member of Congress even see JEROME FRANK"because he 
might do what they wanted.1! . 

I 

. - '" Itr begin to beiieve a few less, tbri1liant j lawyers, with 
some knmvledge of agriculture, and a less socialistic 
vie1vpoint migh~ have been able to produce law~ just as 
unconstitutionai.tt 

~en credited with advising the President, writing the 
laws, administering them, are seizing the opportunity to 
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put fonvard their own half-baked ideas. That is being 
charitable to them •. Some of them are deliberately trying 
to set one group against another, possibly feeling they 
are honest, but if so, why go to the. trouble of being so 
plausible in disguising their' motives that even sane, 
sensible men give them the benefit of the doubt? TIby 
not say, what live heard them say privately? 'Labor should 
run the Government' said one; 'better for all industry if 
it were run by the.Government' .contributes another; and 
ever and always 'down with the profit motive? It 

ff'l'llien the so-called 'purge I took place 1'11 admit I 
was stunned by its suddenness, but if CHgsTER DAVIS had 
not acted then, well, he would not have been the CHESTER 
DAVIS whom I had known of for many years through my 
agricultural contacts. However, not even he, being a 
mere mortal, could have knovm all the behind-the scenes 
stuff. No one can work with an organization and betray 
it, if he has any sense of loyalty, and no one worldng 
vdth JEROME ~NK would betray him - that is, except those 
in whom he placed most confidence - misguidedly. So, 
CHESTER DAVIS today has only the most sketchy idea of what 
actually happened. However, the day after the purge', 
JEROME FR1i.NK's lieut,enants acted according to their 

~ temperaments .- they ran true to form. PRESS - faced i'(i,th 
no ,job, and an opportunist at all times, made the amazing 
statement that he 'had been one of JEROME's severest 
critics I. and therefore should be retained. HISS, more 
suave, vfho w~s in reality a more dangerous person than 
PRESSM1\.N becCl:use not as obnoxious personally, managed 
to retain his footing and became one of the lawyers most 
relied upon to go to the front - and how many fronts he 
is serving' on is a trib~te to the young manis amazing 

. energy, pl?ousibility and all around colossal nerve. 1t 

ULets take these three men one at a time. First - ALGER 
HISS 0 b'or months d.uring 1934 he· served vdth the Munitions 
tnvestigation Committ~e - detailed from AM. He worked 
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on the 1934 amendments to the AAA on the side 
directing his corps of hand-picked assistants. Some 
of the work of the Munitions Cqrnmittee found its ~~y 
into the AAA office - many stenographers were engaged 
in assisting, at a time when we were short of help. 
In the fall of 1934 he was very busy, allover the place 9 
~nd when February 1935 came, he managed to stay long 
enough, and work smoothly enough to leave in charge of 
the work at the Capitol one of his trusted subordinatesc 
HISS, it seemed, had impressed Chairman NYE - hence his 
selection for that work. Few people knew how close he 
'was to the group pressing' for the inquiry. After knm'ling 
that JEROME FRANK had never signed an opinion vdthout 
ALGERfs O.Ko and moreover that JEROME signe~ many opinions 
vlithout going into th~m fully, just listening to ALGERvs 
specious reasoning, and seeing that JEROME had to stand 
the gaff while ALGER landed into the counsels of the mighty, 
IBm willing to give the young man credit for anything, in~ 
cluding hypnotic powers 0 It 

IIALGER HISS had a force working under him for a solid year 
to prove that all landlords were crooks - to stir up share­
croppers, and as ,one agriculturist in a southern State 
oommented - 'into the opinions of the Legal Division there 
are being inc.luded more and more, provisions designed to 

, overthrow the land tenure system of the South to The shar'e­
cropper difficulties.were publicized through the medium 
of farm organizations which sprang up in New York overnight; 
Leagues for this and that; but the real crew worked right 
:in QUT office 0 Dawyers who never came closer to a farm 
than the camp~s of Harvard and Columbia, were, all wrought 
up over matters in Arkansas. It . 

T~5, who was in a position in the agricultural Adjustment 
Administration to observe Mr. HISS during his employment there, stated that 
Mr. HISS was not one of the persons requested to resign from the Agricultural 
Adjustment Administration in the "purgelt'of 1935. This informant stated t.hat 
he had no doubt whatever 'that some members of the staff were Itextreme lett.-
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winger~ll, and I?t.at·ed tpat he always felt like GARDNER JACKSON might 'even carry 
a Communist Party card~. He .s.tated, 'however', that he had riever considered ' , 
ALGER HI~S in the same, light and had ~o doubt ~t that time ,ps t9 his loyalty. 
He'stated tha~ 1~~ HIss resigned from the positio~ because he, HISS, felt 
officia~s of, the Agricultural Adjustment Administration no longer had the 
confidence ,in l?-im, wliich so far as. the informant was ,co~cerned, was ~ot the 
case. ' . ' 

,T"'5 'recalled that . one' of the chief diffic.ulties that arose 
in the' Agricultur~l Adj~stme~t, Administration was the attempt of the Legal 
Division to interpret the Act, 'not' according to the intent of Oongres~, but in 
accordance w:j.th . their oWn Viel"fS. In tp.is connection, informant stated ,that he 
confronted ALGER HISS ~th . the fact ~nd HISS stated the law might be s~bject 
to more than one interpretation. ' . 

_ T-6, wh"o professed ·to. have b~en at "one ' tim~ a member of. 
the.Communist Party, advised that he was not acquainted with ALGER HISS 'dur­
ing the time of the informantls ' member~hip in the Party. ,He stated he .under.­
stood certain New York Communis·ts. had a qonnection ' at the Sta.te Department, 
through whom certain consideratioris could be rec,eived; but was unable 'to sta.te 
the source of his information. 

T-7, who maintains files concerriing subversive activities 
in. the District of Columbia, advised that his files containedno information 
concerning Mr. HISS other than ·mentloD. of p.i~name_as · an 'employee of 'the .' 
Agricu.:t..tural A9.justment Administration at the ~ime of, the ."purge ll • " 

. . On"F~pruary 14; , 1942, Mr~ -HISS, afte.r b$ing duly sworn,. 
made the 'followirig voluntary ~'tatement;, the· original of which was ' retained ' 
in the files of this office. · 'He de.clined to re.turn to this ciffice to sign 
the .statement stating that he saw ,no necessity for doing so,inas~uc-n as he 
f~lt'certain the ,statement would be typed ~l'S . he had dictated it. 
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"Washington, D. C. 
February l4 ,1942 

"statement of ALGER HISS made in the presence of 
Special Agent G. D. KING, Jr.,. and Stenographer ZONA McARTHUR, 
Federal Bureau of Investigqtion. _ Questions are by Mr. KING. 
-
IIQ. Are you Mr. ALGER HISS ~mploy~d as an Assistant 

to the' Advisqr on Political Re~ations of the 
Department of State? 

"A. I am. 

IlQ. Mr. HISS, the ,Federal Bureau of Investigation has 
been empowered by tne 77th Congress of the United 
States under Public' Law No~ 135 to investigate the 
employees of the Federal Government who are alleged 
members of the subversive organizations or who 
advocate the overthrow of the Federai Government ana 
r~port these findings to the Congress. The purpose 
o~ this intervie~ today is to allow you an opportunity 
to answer questions regarding information which has 
been received by the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
concerning alleged activity on.your part. The questions 
lam a1;>out to ask you may be answered if you ,so desire, 
and you will be giv.en ~n qpportunity to include pny 

sta teni.en t, which you feel is p.ecessary to fairly , 
present your side of this inquiry 0 A copy of the report 
of this investigation will be furnished to the\agency 
which employs . you. In: order tha.t the statement may 
have' particular' ,credence, you will bf;1 placed under 
oath. Do you have -any objections to tha·t? 
. I . 

Not at all. 

Will"you stand please and raise. your right hqnd? Do 
you solemnly' swear to tell the whole truth and nothing 
but the truth, so help you God? 
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ItA 0 

IlQ. 

"A. 

IIf'I 
: ~o 

e' • 

I do. 

Mr. HISS, what is your present home address, 
please sir? 

3415 Volt~Pla,de, Northwest, Washington, Do Co ' 

And would you tell us please how long you have 
been employed by the De~artment of state? 

About five and one-half years, I think~ 

Mr. HISS, are you now'or have you ever been a 
member of the Washington Committee 'for Democratic 
Action? 

I have not. 

Have you ever attended 90ny meetings of that, 
organizat~on or 'received any of its literature 
to your recoliec~io~? 

I certainly nave never attended any meeting, and I 
have" no recollection of receiving any of its 
li tera ture • 

Mr. HISS, a.re you now or have you ever been a 
m~mber of the Commpnist Party? 

I am, not and never have. ,been. 

Are you now or have you ever been a member of the 
ypung Communist Le~~,e? 

I have hot and never have been.' 

Have you ever attended any meet~gs or received any 
literature to your recollection of these two, 
organizations? ' ~~ 
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llQ. 

"Q. 

ItQ. 

.' • 

Not to my recollection have I received any 
literature, and I know I have never attended 
any meetings. 

Mr. HISS, do you now or have you ever advocated 
the overthrow of the present form of Government 
which we enjoy, in t4e United States'? 

I certainly have no't. There is ,only one Govern­
ment that ! wa~t to overthrow and that is HITLER's. 

Mr. HISS, have you ever advocated disloyalty 
to our· present form of Government? 

I have not'. ' 

At this time, Mr. 'HISS, you may have the opportunity 
of making any statement you deem pertinent to this 
inquiry you so desire. 

, . 
Well, that is a big order. I think the best state­
ment I can make is really a question. This all 
comes as a 'great surprise to me, and I'd like to 
find out what it is all about if it is .proper to 
ask. I have' always been·a stal,lllch supporter of the 
ROOSEVELT administration ever since it came in. ' 

As I informed you at the begirining -~ possibly then 
you didn1tquite grasp, not knowing what was coming 

. later --,.that under Public Law No. 135 which was 
passed by the 77th C'ongress, the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation ,vms empower~d by' that Qongress under that 
Law to investigate the employees of the Federal 
Government ,who' are alleged members of. subversive 
organizations. 

nAG It was the word alleged that I was 'addressing myself 
to. I wondered what the allegations were, because it 
was news to m~. I think the purpose 6f the resolution 
is laudable. ' ' . 
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UQo I am not at liberty to furnish you the information 
from the files. 

itA 0 But if you could give me some indication of what 
it was you had in mind, I would knc;x-'[ what to address 
my sta temen t to 0 

"Q. I couldn't give you any irid'ication. The only indica­
tion is by the questions I have already asked you 
as to what the allegation eould possibly be. That is 
all I am at liberty to furnish you. 

itA. As far as the statement is concerned, not knowing the 
allegations which were referred to in the Statute, I 

, don't know what particular kind. of statement would be 
helpful. My background and record, I assume, are 
available to you anyway •. I.am a lawyer· by training. 
I have been employed by the Federal Government half 
of the time since I' graduated from law school, and 
the rest of the time I was employed in a private 
law firm in Boston and' Ne~ York. I came down here in 
19.3.3 at the behest of the Government. I remained 
according to my statement at the behest.of the Gbvern~ 
ment. I think I ' could have made a good deal more ~oney 
if I had ·stayed.in ·the private. practice of law in 
New York. My reason for coming to Washington 'was 
not to· make money, but ~o be he~pful .to the coUntry. 
As a lawyer, I don't ascribe any significance to 
self-serving statem~nts, but without knowing what 
specific kind of things 'you haye in your files, which 
it is not proper for you to dis.close, I really don't 
knoW" wha t to say tha t "Would be h~lpful to you in 
th~ way of ~ statement. 

"Q.. . Well, this is not a bearing. This is purely a 
voluntary interview, and the interview is made a 
part of the investigative report in our file. Is 
there anything further you wish to say? 
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IIQ. 

• • 

I'd like to ask whether I am at liberty to inform 
'my immediate superior of the Department of State 
of the fact that you called me in here. 

That is entirely up to you~ 
• > 

At the time the ahove iuf'ormation was developed, HISS 
resided at 3415 Volta Place,. N. W., Washington, D. Co, and was Assistant to 
the Advisor on Political Relations of ~he bepartment of State. 

On May 4, 1945., the Bureau furnished this office with 
certain notes which had been made by Mr. A. A. BERLE, former Undersecretar,y 
of State, U. S. State D~partment, who received the information from one 
VffiITT.AKER CHAMBERS in September 1939. It was stated that CHAMBERS was an 
admitted me~ber of the Communist .Party from 1924' to 1937, and at one time 
was Editor of the "Daily Workertl and subsequeni{ly was Editor of "New Masses lt • 

CHAMBERS had pointed out that the Communist Party at that time was interested 
in the organization of a Government Underground in Washington, D. C., and 
this underground movement was originally headed by HAROtD WARE. 

The following is set out from the original notes: 

Underground Espionage Agent 
" 

(1) Dr. PHILIP. ROSENBLIETT -Formerly of (41st St. & B'way, NE) 
Dr. GRElElfflERG - MD (West 70th 'NY .. 
Brother-iri-1aw '. 
American leader of British Underground C. 
Head in ~merica Mack·Moren (alias P~ilipovitch 

- allegedly Yugoslav) -
real ,name - 'I 

ROSENBLIETT - in U.S. 
. connected with Dr. ISADQR.MrLLER - Chemist's Club - 41st St • 

. Chemist, Explosive Ars.en.al, Picatinny, N. J. 
was :rfront J behind MACK MOREN existed .... in 

. . MILLER's employ , . 
Knew PRESSMAN - his alias'was 'COLE PHILIPS' -

Intr9.duced h~ to Ml\CK MOREN, buying ar.ms 
for Spanish (Loyalist) Oov'to 
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PRESSMAN - as coupsel- helped MO~EN - made 
a flight to Mexico vdth him; ,forced dmvn , 
at Brownsville" Tex. in late ",136 or. early 
'37 -'prob~bly fall of '36. 

Underground' organized'by th~, late HAROLD WARE; PRESSMAN 
was in his group - (1932-311) PRESS!~N then in the 
A.A.A. - ' .. 

N4THAN WITT - Secretary of the NLRB - head of the 
underground group, after HAROLD WARE,... . 

JOHN ABT - followed WITT in that group -
T~~ Div'n'- Dep't of, Justice & now 
in CIO (M. WARE'.s widqw '"- -JEsSICA. SMITH. 

, . Ed.. Soviet 'Ru.ss~a) 0 

Mr. !B,T - Sister: ~.l!:ARION BACHARACH - SecretarY 
- Communist from Minnesota. 

(JESSIQA .'SMITH: With Raute~s in 1926, -
,~rie~d_of'LOUIS FISCHER) 

- - .".. 

Meetiqg placet' JOHN ABT'S hou~e ~ 15th St. ' 
CHARLES KRIVITSKY ;-,: ali<;l~ CHARLES KRAMBiR '- (C 01.0 .. ) 

worked .. in. ;La' F,oll~tte. CQ;IIlffii ttee -
Physicis:t ... ' .. 

VINCENT RENO - Now a t Aberdeen Pr(,wing Grounds .,.. 
Formerly,CP' ,C.omputer - ¥ath. AS,sist. to Col. ZORN;IG 
organizer under(Aerial bomb sight Detectors) , 
alias 'LANCE CLARK .. ' 

PHILIP RENO -' in Social Security (1?) ~ 
was he,ad, of Underground .Trade .Union Group 
?olitical leader 

~INOR 'NELSON, treasurer of Feci. IDnployees' Union .., 
(Fed. Workers', Union,. C .1.0. - . headed ,by 
JAKE BAKER) 
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RENO coIinected with Bal timore Party 
organizer. - BENJAMIN (BUNDEY) FRIEDMAN 
alias F.IELD - then 'California - then Hussia 
- now organizer for Baltimore & Washington 
of Above-Ground Party - Underground connections 

. . 
Post - Editorship, Foreign Servic~ Journal 

was in Alexandria Unit of CP - in 
'Underground Appa;ratus', -

DUGG~N - L1\UR.ENCE - (Member .OP ??)" 
'/ 

(Yj:!DLEIGH) WADLEY - Trade AgreemEilnt Section 

,!reasury 

LOVELL _ tt II It 

Communist Shop Group 
ELINOR NELSON - LAURENCE DUGGAN -·JULIEN WADLEIGH­

West European Div'n, ..:. 'FIELD - still in· ~. 
(LEVINE says he is out went into I.E.O. 
'Then in Committee for Repatriation 
His leader was HEDDA GOMPERTZ 

--------. . .... '. . 
LAUGHLIN CURRIE:' Was a , 'Fellow Traveler' -

helped v~rious Communists -.neve~ went the 
whole way. -. . ' " 

------.--" 

PHILIP RENO - used to be 

, , 

S9 HLOMER llDLER (S,OL ADLER 'j ) 
, Counsel's Office 

Sends w~elcly"reports to C.P. (Gen .. Coui1sel~s Office) 
FRANK C0E- Now teacher at McGil~. 

There are two: brother - ·One of them 
in CP's tForeign B\lreau l ,-,BOB COE 
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Known. from PETERS - formerly in ;Bela Kun· 
Govt. Agricultural'Commissariat - called Gandosz(1) 
Then to, Russia -' then here" in 1;3usiness Office of 
Communist paper ~Uj Elori' - then, after 1929 -
hea4 of C? . "JJnder ground , lived in 'Hamilton' Ap 'tS4 
Woodside, L.I. - under. .alias 'SILVER' -.&,,' 
l~ctured in Communist camps -
Friend r 'BLA.K~ I of.·t FrEdhei t' - Rea'l name -
WEINER ...: American; Polish ;jew. - . 

PETERS was r.esponsible for Washington Sector 
went· to Moscow -' where is' he now.? - ' 
Wife - a Comintern ,cotirier,- . 

·1Test Cqast'- Head: 'Th~ .Old Man' - VOLKOV is 
his real 'name - daughter a Comintern 
cour.iero He knows the West Coast' 
underground - Residence::' S~n Fr.ancisco 
or Oakland -

, ALEXANDER TRACHTENBERG - Politburo 
member of the Exec .• Committee 
Head of GPU iIi U.S. " 
Works with PETERS - , 

Plans for 'two Supe~-battleship; -
secu~ed in 1937 .,.: who gave -' " , 

/ 

~RP'- brother-in-law of MOLOTOV '- working 
With S90TT FERRIS, got this ~ei~ased' -
. '. .. 

Now: Naval ,Architect ,working on it, why?? 
FIELD was origilfal" contact 
He ~troquced'DUGGAN to GOMPERTZ (BEDDA) 

. DUGGANts 'relfiltionship W?S 'casu~l -', 
Sna 11 excuse? - Ycbere is HEDDA 
GOMPERTZ? ' . " 

DUGGAN & FIELD supposed to have 
been both.~e~bers of party. -
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DONALD HISS 
(Philippi~e Adviser) 

. . . Member of C.P. with PRESSMAN & WITT - _ 
Labor Dep ft. - Asst. to FRANCES PERK:j:NS. -
Par£y wanted him there - to .·send him 

. as arb~t1:'at9r in BRIDGES ·trial .:-' 
Brought ·a.long 'by b;rother. -
-

ALGER HISS 
Ass't to SAYRE ~ CR - 1937 
¥ember of ~he Underground Com. - Active 

Baltimore boys -
Vtife :- PR!SCILJA HISS-' Socialist - . . . 

Early d~ys ' ~;f . New.Deal 

----------. . 

Note - When LOY HENDERSON interviewed Mrs. RUBENS his report inimediately 
went back. to Moscow • . Who sent it? -. Suc~ came from'Washingtono ll 

WHITTAKER CHAMBERS .was interv:i,.ewe·d on May 10, 1945, by 
agents of the New York 'Offic·.e in ·nis offices 'in' thE! Time and Life 'Building, 
Rockefeller ,C'enter, New York City. Durin'g the course of this .inte1,'View, 
CHAMBERS statEild tha t after a term .of . service as Editor of the "New Massesu 

he was br<;>ught in contact 'with a man-whom -he 'knew simply as ARTHUR. ARTHUR 
~troduced CHAMBERs to a ' man 'wpo~ he recognized as· a former Treasurer of 
a Hungarian C9mmunis:t newspaper. who' had ·.also published numerous articles on 
Communism under 'the ilame of J ... PETERS. 'ARTHUR introduced this man as PETER 0 

The latter told CHAMBERS that CHAMBERS woulg act as··a c'ourier between himself 
an':i .ARTHuR untii further notice·.·, Du.'ring the course o~ .this iriterview, . 
CHAMBERS also relate~ consider.~ble information wqich had come ~o him concerning 
tpe operations of the, $oviet intelligenc.e 'serVi~e ,withwh'icp. ·he beiieved 
ARTHUR ,to beasso~i'ated. :rn . appr'ox~matelyl.935 'his c'ourier activities betWeen 
ARTHUR and PETER .. ceased. ,At tha.t time"he was instru<;!ted ~y. PETER to contact 
HARO~D ,WARE iIi 'Washington; D. ,C.,. aild :was tpldthat he ,woulq, act. as a connect­
ing link between HAROLD .WARE in Washing.ton and PETER in New' York City. 
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, In approxima'tely 1935 he' was instructed by PETER to contact 
HAROLD WARE in Wa~hington, D. C. and was told he would be the connecting link 
between WARE and PETER in New York City, and that ~n addition, to these activities 
as a courier he would also serv~ as a morale officer giv~ng people talks-and 
indoctrination tall~s to the Underground group headed by WARE. CHAMBERS ex­
plained that WARE was the, leader of a group of men composed 'of government 

, employees in, high salaried positions who were Connnunist members, but whose 
activities With' the Party as such had ceased When th~y were: transferred to the 
Underground of the Communist Party. He stated further 'that there were several 
organizat~ons of t-his Underground, each consisting of approximately six to ten 
individuals who did not khpw of the exis~ence or .members of any of the other 
units but who maintained liaison through the leaders. He advised that he, him­
self, was the liaison b,etween the, particular' unit headed by HAROLD Wl\RE and 
PETER, and that he did nqt know ~f any of the operations of the other liaison 
men between PETER and underground units in Washington, 'D. Co He stated that 
the organization headed by WARE was composed of apptoximately eight individuals, 
and 'that almost everyone ',bf these, was himself a leader of another underground unit 
operating in Jrashington qnd .consisting of six to eight members. ' 

CHAMBERS stated he identified the follOV"ring individuals as 
'having been m~bers of the particular Uhdergro~d unit in which he was interested: 

',' JOHN ABT 
'LEON fRESSMAN 

HENRY COLLI~S 
NATHAN PERLOW: 

CHARLES KRAMER 
, Ai.G~ ,HI,5S . 

PPNALD HISS· 
NATHAN WITT, 

,He stated there were two other' unidenti.fied individuals, 
one of whom had the last name of POST. 

, , ' ' Acc9rd'ing to CHA~ERS, this group had ~sits meeting place 
the violin studio pelonging to HELEN Y{ARE, the sister of HAROLD WARE, which was 
located above a florist shop on'Connectic~t Avenue' at Dupont Circle. They also 

'met ~n the homes of the individuals comprising the group. In addition to the 
violin studio ~e1onging to HELEN lYARE, ,hestated meetings were heldat JOHN ABTis 
house on 15th' Stre~t; the apartment of HENRY.COLLINS on st. Matthews Court over 
a garage, which was the" principal meeting place of the group, and that one night 
they met at the :Q.ome of KRAMER. > . 

,', 
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In connection with ALGER HIS~, CHAMBERS recalled that while 
he was in the Agricultural Adjustment Administ~ation he had met on several 
occasions ~ith }~QLD WARE's group, and that he had usually attended When the 
group me~tings wer,e held at HENRY COLLINS I house. He added tha t when HISS 
went into the NYE Oommittee which was investigating armaments, pe was segregated 
from the group ' and had no more official contacts with th~m but did meet ' 
socially with a ' ,lot of them and was particularly close to JOHN ABT's sister, 
MARION BACHRACH. 4' , 

, When CIM.MBERS was asked whether or not he believed that 
HISS might ~ve br'oken with the, Par.ty, he statE)d he hc;ld no reason to believe 
he may have dropped out, and as,a reason ~or this belief explained that after 
he had broken witn the Party he had made a special trip to HISS' home in 
Geot'getown" Washington,. D. , C~, with the purpose of talk~ng , HISS into brealdng 
away from tqe ,Party. CHAMBERS explained that' when he arrived PRISCJ;LLA HISS 
'was the only one there ~nd ' while CHAMBERS mpment!'lr'ily excused himself to go 
to the bathroom he Qbserved Mrs. HISS' immediately ,go to the telephone 
obviously ' to get in t,ouch with Party members. CHAMBERS innnediately returned • 
to the room 'and awaited the arriva10f ALGER HISS. . . . . 

, , 

lyqen HISS arrived they had dinner together at his home and 
then CHAMBERS talked with. HISS all, night long ' in "an ~ffort to' p~rsuade HISS 
to leave t ,he Party. CHAMBERS ~tated that wi'th t~ars streaming dO\,ffi his face 
:f{ISS had refused to break with the ' Communists and had ',given as a r.~ason ' for 
not breaking h~~ loyalty to his , friends and princ~ples. CHAMBERS stated his 
reason in 'going to' HISS in' order to get him to break away from the Communist 
Party was that he personally thought ~n awful lot of ~~S and considered him 
an intelligent and decent young man Whose :Detter judgment s,honld have led him 
to break with theCommunist moveinent. CHAMBERS pointed out that in his opinion 
one of: the s,trongest reas~ns ,for HISS' inainta;i.nirig ~ontact wit4 the Comnunist 
partY"was the fap~tical loyalty:t.o ,the Communist Party'on the part of HISS' 
wife 0 " " 

, , In Nov:ember 1945,' T-S, a confessed Soviet espionage a,gent 
and courier, furnished considerable information concerning, the operations of a 
Soviet espionage ring operating iIi WashiPgton, D. C., This informant' a'lleged 
that HAROlD GLl\SSER, an ~ployee of' ~he ,U': S. Treasury Department, had been 
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a member of the ring, 'and'stated that ' GIASSERhad been working in Europe for 
the Treasury Department and ~ad d;ropped .. put .of the so-called PERLO group in 
Washington, D. C'., wpich group the informant had nam~d as one phase of the 
espionage conspiracy. ' The informant ,stated that VICTOR PERLO, alleged head of 
this group, had' told her that GLASSER had asked him if he, GLASSER, would be 
,able to return to, the PERLO group. PERLO, in explaintng why GLASSER. had left 
the group originally, stat~d that GLASSER and one or two others had been 
taken some time before by QnAmerican ,in , a government 'agency in V~shington, 
D. C., and ha,d been turned over to some Russian. P-ERLO told the informant 
that he did not know' the identity ' of this Amer'ica'n, and -that CHARLES KRAMER, 
also a prominent figure' in theespionage ring, as far as he, PERLO, knew, was. 
the only person whp had possession of this information. While talking with 
KRAMER at a ~ater date in New York City, the informant brought this matter up 
and KRAMER stated that the person who had 'originally taken GLASSER away from 
the PERLO'group was named HISS and that he wasemploy~d by the U. S. State 
Departm~nt'o 

The informant· stat~d that "JACKIt, a Russian ,¢ontact, advised 
of the, information relative ' to'GLASSER and .in the Spring of 1945 the inforEant 
obtained an article conc~rning the State Department from the newspaper "PMtt 
in which HISS was mentioned. At that time ~tJ:ACKIt stated ·to the informant that 
he had lear~ed the i?-entity .,of HISS .. 

The informant stated- furth~:r tha't on one occasion, GREGORY 
SILVERMASTER, ariotp.e:r alleged me~ber of the espiona-ge ring, complained to the 
informant ,that VICTOR PERLO was upsetting existing arrangements among the 
member,S of his grOl,lp in W~shington and asked if 'the inf.ormant cO,uld do some­
thing ·to r:emedy the situation. The ' info:r:mant told "BILLII, a Russian contact, 
about the SILVERMASTER complaint· and he stated that ,he knew a person ~amed 
"GENE", who 'C9u1d &flay ' down the law to t~ose boys and straighten them outll •. 
The informant stated that .it was his impression he was referririg to HISS who 
had been 'mentioned in the npM" article and 'who was ' stated to be an advisor to ' 
DEPJ.i ACHESON in,' the sta te Department. . ' 

, ' .tits a result of the allegations of'T-8, an inve.stigation was 
instituted', by. this office,late iD. November 1945, in the course .of which the 
follOwing information was developed. Unless noted to the contrary, this 
information was turn,ished by T-9, a s:ource" close tQ ~LGER HISS an?JP-s wife, 

, , ' ' . 'rrWI!!'-' , .. 
, 10'- -
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PRISCILLA HOBSON HISS, to. whom both imparted considerable information concern­
ing their activities and contacts. T-9 is ,considered to be completely reliable 
by this office. 

It was determined that HISS, with· his wife and one child 
resided at 3210 P street, N. W.; that he was' employed at the Department of 
State in the 'Office of Speci~l Political Affair~~ 

Physical surveillances conducted from November 26 to 30, 
1945, r~flected that HISS went regularly to his place'of employment in the 
state Depsrtment, 17th Street and Pennsylvania Avenlfe, N. W., during this 
period. -

On the evening- of November 27, 1945, an unidentified man / 
\v.as observed leaving the HISS home. He proceeded to 1320 - 31s~ Street, N. W. 
He was subsequently . ide~tified as JAMES DONNELL TILGHMAN of that addresso . 
T-9 advised tb?t TtLG~, who by th~~ time was a resident of Baltimore, \,as a 
visitor at the HISS home on Decemb~r 28, 1946, and ~s determined thereafter 
to have ,be'en . in. fairly 'frequent contact -with ALGER HISS. Investigation re­
flected that TILGHMAN was ,a native of Baltimore who had been emplQyed in the 
Federal government with the Federal Writers' Project, the A.A.A. and finally 
the Department of State. 

. On -the eveni~g 0+ N'ovember 30, 1945, a couple subsequently 
identified as HAROLD W. STEIN and LORIN S. STEIN, visited the HISS homeo 
4.ccording tpT-9, the HISSes and STEINs were in touch with one another period­
ically in 19460 Investigation reflected that STEIN had beep,born in New York 
City and after attending Yale University had been empioyed as a teacher before 
joining the Government serv.ice ~ 1934 with the F.$.R.C. ,From December '1935 
to. May 1939 he was with the Works Proj'ects. Adm:inistra tion with a brief period 
in. 1938 as Trial Examiner with the National Labor Relations Board. From 1939 
to 1941 he was Assistant Director of the Hearings Branch of the Wage and 
Ho~ Division of the Department of Labo~. In November 1941 he joined the 
War Production Board in the Office 'for Emergenqy Managementb 

An investigation of STEIN 'was' conducted at that t:iJr.e and 
various' individuals with whom he had previously been employed in ~he govern­
ment servicedesc~ibed STEIN as "pinkish", Itde;finitely lefti"st and otherwise 
Communistically inclinedlt 0 ' , 

,~A . AM ~-
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one RALPH DeSOLO of Brooklyn, New York, a former member 
of ~he Connnunist party, a:qd one EDWIN BANTA of New York, also a former 
rnemberof the Communist Party, stated that STEIN had perm~tted a sitdown 
strike in a Federal Arts Project under his supervision in New York City. 
The indices ·of the House,Committee on Un-American Activities list STEIN 
as a member" of the Washington Committee for Democratic Action and Mrso 
STEIN as.a member of the Washiqgton Bookshop Associationo Both of these 
organizations were cited by th~ , Attorney Gener~l of the United States as 

" coming within the purvie~ of Executive Order 98350 

. -Physic~l surveillance"s reflected that among HISS' 
associates at the Department of State were 'ISAAC 'N. P. STOKES, II; 
GORDON B. STRONG and ELWOOD N. THOMPSON 0 T-9 reported tha t THOMPSON and 
HISS appeared to be very friendly and that their busines? relat~onship 
appeared to carryover. into the social'fieldo ,The files of this office ' 
contained no information conc'erning ·these· individualso . 

On December 1, 1945, HISS and his family visited his 
brother, DONALD HISS at 3030 ~ Street, No W., Washington, D. C. On December 
2, 1945, the HISS family drove to Baltimore and visited HISS' mother, Mrs. 
CHARLES A. HISS'arid his sisters, LUCY and MARY C. HISS~ That evening Mr. 
and ¥rso HISS visited the home of LEONARD OUTK~AITE, 1708. - 21st Street, 
N. Wo, llfashington, DoC ~, and the 110me of his brother, .DONALD HISS at 3030 
Q street, N. W. Mr. and Mrs. OUTKjVAITE visited the home of ALGER HISS on 
the evening ot: December 4, 194'5. OUTHVfAITE was ' identified as a former 
employee. of the Veterans AQministration, the 'National Resources Planning 
Board, ·the War Pro~uction Board a~d the Federal Security Agency and as a 
Lecturer and Author of sqme prominence in the field of Anthropology. A .. • 

_ . On the morning of December. 4, 1945, ' a couple subsequently 
identified as -Mr. and Mrs •. BEN T. MOORE. of 3101 P street, N. W., Washington, 
Do Co, were observed being driven downt~vn by Mr. and Mrs. HISS in the HISS 
automobile. This couple had also visited. yhe HISS on the evening of November 
29, 19450 BEN MOORE vis~ted the HISS home' f;or dinner on Septemb~r 21, 1946, 
and acqor.diug to T-9, the two families were apparently quite friendly with 
each other. " Investigation reflected that MOORE had been born iil New Jersey 
and after attending Swarthmore College anc;l Columbia University 'he served· as a 
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Research ..Assistant for the U. S. Senate Munitions Connnittee in 1934 and 1935. 
From 1939 to 1941 he was an Associate Economist with the U. S. Department of 
Agriculture and from 1941 to 1943 he was employed py the Office of Production 
and Management and the War rroduction Board. He entered military duty in the 
Summer of 1943. His wife was employed by the War Department in 1944, accord­
ing to a credit report . 

On the evening of December 8, 1945; Mr. and Mrs. HISS visited 
the Metropolitan Dlub and latBr4Tisited the house of Mr. and Mrs. JOSEPH COY 

, GREEN, 10 ~incy .Street, Chevy Chase; Maryland. Mr. GREEN was identified as an 
employee of the Department of state. 

On the evening of December 10, 1945, Mr. and Mrs. HISSwere 
the guests of LAWRENCE MEREDITH CLEMSON SMITH of 3230 Reservoir Road, N. W., 
Washington, D. Co SMITH was identified as a State Department employee who had 
prev~6usly been with , the Federal Security Agency and the Office for Emergency 
Management, the Department of Justice,the Security and Exchange Commission, 
the National Recovery Administration and the Reconstruction Finance Corporation 
since 1933. Mrs. SMITH was reported to be a member of the Washington COmITlittee 

.for Democratic Action; mentioned hereinbefore. 

At approximately this time, T-~O, a completely reliable 
source who had close personal contact ~th both aLGER and PRISCILLA HISS, 
advised that ,PRISCILLA HISS had indicated that ALGER HISS would ' sail for London 
around Decemb~r 27 or 28, 1945. This informant also reported that both y~. and 
,Mrs. -ALGER , HISS 'had been spending a lot of time on the problem of Atomic Energy 
which l~S related to his work on the United Nations. HISS was reported to be 
working actively on this and Mrs. HISS had been attending daily Senate hearings 
on the subject. 'Together they had bee~ attempting to read and understand the 
SMYTH Report. On December 15, 1945, T-9 learned that ALGER HISS was reading 
HENRY D • .5MY'I1!9s book IIAtomic Energy for Milit~ry Purposesn • ' 

. . On December 18, 1945, T-9 l~arned that PRISCILLA HISS had 
be,en in' ,contact with an .individual lmown to the informant only as LOU. 
On January 18, 1946-, they qiscussed the ToWn flaIl program of January 17, :l.946 , 
the topic of which was l'Wbat Does the Returning 'G. 10 ~pect at Home?" During 
this conversqtion, Mrs. HISS described the au~ience as the ,Junior Chamber of 
Commerce and stated they had nevertheless given terrific applause to the very 
progressive, remarks ' of BILL MADLDIN, .the Cartoonist and another individual. 
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The individual movm as LOLA stated she had liked the statement in 'which the 
speaker had said that he was going to join two organizations, the A~erican 
Legion and the Union, and added she also liked the point that veterans after 
all were not capitalists that they were laborers and were essentially wage 
earners. Mrs. HISS stated that that is what democracy is and that there 
Vlere thousands who are incipient leaders and could go to Congress t.omorrow. 
This individual was subsequently identified-as Mrs. ROBERT 'fi'YMAN HORTON, also 
!mown as LOLA G. HORTONo She was a member of the Washington Committee for 
Democratic action. 

Confidential Informants reported that she -was generally 
regarded 'as a radical and had possibly participated in the activities of 
organizations regarded as radical o She was reported to have been active in 
consumer organizations in the District of Columbia~ was a member of the League 
of 'flomen Shoppers in Washington in 1940 and 1941 and was elected as a 
delegate to the National Convention of the League of Women,ohoppers.. Her 
husband, ROBERT VfYMA~ HORTON, entered the government service as Director 
of Information in the Office for Emergency Management in July 19410 
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On December 2i~ 1945)) HISS advised T-9 that he was going t9 
Baltimore'that afternoon to visit 4is mqthero 

On December, 25, 1945~ tid·s informant learned that ALGER HISS 
had notifi'ed his brother, ,DO:NALD, ,that he was leaving for London in a few 
days in,cqn~ection with'a UN Conference to be ~eld in Londono I 

, ' 

'This infor.mant also reported that during the last half of 
December, HISS was engaged primarily in arrangements for this conferehceo 
According to the informant, HISS was apparently out of Washington on 
December 19~ 1945~ ' 

He 'departed for New York 'City on December ,29, 1945~ and 
sailed, from New York City for England aboard the ' SS ·QUEEN ELIZABETH on 
December 31, '19450 ' 

, HISS waf!! absent from the United States from 'Dec,ember 31, ' 
1945 until FebrUary 20~ 1946, on which, date T-9 reported that he had re­

, tur%?-ed to his ' home in 'WaShington, Do Co, . having flown back from Englando 

" , On December , 30, 1945,T-9 reported ~hat Mrso HISS appeared 
to be. friendly 14th one DOROT~ 'BLAISDELL 0 Her ,nam~ was repprted tp. 
appear on t1;le ' membership ,list· of the Vi ashington Committee for Aid to 
'China, which informants of, t~is office have ~eported as having been or­
g!').p:lzed ~s a OOminunist front grQupo Her '~usband, DONALD CHRISTY BLAIS-
DELL, 'was reported to have been in ' contact with. 'Mrs 9 ,I.IISS during June 
1946'0 . . . 

. ' Investigation of BLAISDELL reflected that .'he had b~en con-
nected with the. C'arnegie Etldowment for .International, Peace in 19.35 and 
had s~bsequently entered t~e government service with the Department of 

,StatEr.; ,His name 'appear~d on ' an a;Ll~g~d members~ip list of the Washi'ng~ ' 
ton 'Commi itee for 'Democratic Action in' the posse'ssion of the House Com­
mittee on Un-America~ Activitieso BLAISDELL denied membership in this ' 
or.g~zat~on in a '~ign~d 'statement furnished in March 19420 ' 

, O~ ~ebruary 4, 1946~ T-9 repo:r:ted that, Mrso HISS' was en­
gaged in'soliciting funds for ~n unidentified scholarship program aimed 
at r~ising $1200.0000 Th~s i;1forman:t, stated tb:at at this time ~ w9man .. 
Vias in con:tac;t, wi,th Mrs,~ HISS, and adVis~d that sh,e had heard frqm WILDER 
and· that be was ', expected home: .sometime' between the 12th and the 20th of 

"December,o This i,nt'orniant "subsequently ascertained that WILDj:R:' and MARCIA 
, , FOOTE -were apparently qui ~e ~ri ~ndl;r with· the HISS family ahd.' that there 

, ' 
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appeared to be considerable association between the two familieso The 
informant learned further that FOOT had apparent£y been at the UN Con­
ference in London with ALGER HISS and that the FOOTES had purchased a 

. home in Lar9hmont I) New York in the spring of 19460 

On February 6? 1946, Mrso HISS was requested by one ALICE 
S'fR0NG to assist in raising money for the National Conference of Chris­
tiansand Jews o Mrs o HISS agreed to write letters, make telephone calls 
and take any other action desj.red in assisting this projecto 

The informant lea~ned on February 9, 1946, that HISS's 
return from l.o:qdon was imminent and that he would be in the company of 
Mro COHEN (possibly BEN CQHENO and Mro VANDENBERG (presumably ARTHUR Ho 
V~NDENBERG)o 

. Mrso HJ,:SS advis'ed T-9 on· February 11, 1946, that she and 
her husband might take a v~cation upon his retu~n from the UN Conference 
and added that he was to make a speaking trip to Boston sometime during 
March a It was also learned from this informant that HISS was to accom­
pany STErTINIUS to New York City as soon as the arrival of the UN dele= 
gation.there became knowno 

On February 19, -;L946.)l this informant learned that an in­
di vidual known to the i·nformant only as lill.'\ffi.Y had advised tllrs 0 HISS 
that he had just returned from overseas and would like to get in touch 
with her and her husbando (It is believed that this individual may 
have been Hfu1RY fITLL COLLINS g Jro, ~hom other sources had reported as 
recently ret':lrned from overseas 0,) 

On-February 28,. 1946, this informant learned that HISS 
would speak on the radio on March 2; 1946, on the Foreign Folicy Asso­
ciation broadcast and that he might visit his mother in Baltimore on 
March: lO, 1946 .. 

On March 13, 1946, ~rso HISS told the informant that her 
huspand had a speaking engagement in New York City the following day 
and that he expected to attend the UN Security Council meetings later 
that month in NeYf YQrk Ci ty'o On tlie following .day Mrs ° mss advised 
this source that HISS was to be in Bostpn, Massachusetts from M'arch 18 
to 20, 1946, but did not reveal the purpose of this tri~o 
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On March 20, 1946, Mrs o HISS told the informant that ALGER 
HISS had left for Boston March l7~ 1946, and would probably go to New 
York on March 24, 19460 On the same ' day tne informant learned that Mrso 
HISS was going tci lunch with Mrso TRYGVE LIE, Ttife of the Secretary Gen­
eral of the UN and that she was later going 'to the Capitol with Mrso LIE 
to meet Mrso CONNAL~Y (probably the wife of Senator TOM CONNALLY of 
Texas) 0 ~ 

Mrs o HISS told the informant on March 21 that AIDER HISS 
was going to New York and would be gone a,bout a weeko However» the in­
formant advised that HISS was at, home on the evening of rl1arch 25, 1946)1 
since the informant was personally in touch with him at that time 0 HISS ' 
apparent:LY returned to Neil 'Yorle again since Mrs 0 HISS advised the in­
formant on March 29~ 1946~ that her husband was at the Hbtel.Pennsyl­
vania at New York City" . Later on that date the informant learned at 
the .Department of State that HISS \'fould arrive in Washington the fol­
lovving morning March 30, 19460 HISS contacted the informant on the 
morning of March 30 and advised he had returned on the night train and 
that he he.d been engaged in work involving the UN meetings in Ne\T York 
Cit yo 

, The informant was personally in contact iii th HISS during' 
April 1946, only c;m the 16th and 19th of that montho Mrso HISS indi­
cated to the i~orma!lt that her husband waS going to Neif York City a 
great deal; apparently in connection with UN businesso 

. This informant reported that on April 59 1946, an uniden­
tified woman contacted Mrs o HISS and requested that she join the mass 
parade to Congress on April 10 to advocate 'the continuation of OPAo Mrso 
HISS indicated that she was unabie to get ' away from the house as sne had 
no one to stay with her sono, 

On April 12~ 1946, Mrso HISS arranged for some' one to sit 
with her son on April l4~ 15 and 17 and indicated that she had to be at 
the Pan A.merica~ ' on April 15 before noono The informant was not aware 
of the nature of Mrso HISS's business at the Pan American Union on that 
date., 

Mrso HISS told the informant ' on April l6~ 1946, that she 
and her son, TONY, would spend the month of July in Vermont and possibly 
the whole summero The informant also learned that the HISS family ex­

' pected to share a farm in Vermont with an individual named DORIS ,rilO 
lYas not otherwise identifiedo, 
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The informant also learned on April 19, 1946, that ALGER 
HI~S had had a spealcing engagement in Baltimore earlier that weeka , At 
this time HISS advised the informant that he ViaS at that time Director 
of the Office of Special Political Affairs in the Department of Statec 

The informant learned from Mrso HISS on April 22, 1946, 
that ALGER HIS3 was going to take a vacation in July and that arrange­
ments had peen made to ~ecure a farm for that month with one DORIS SENELLo 

The informant learned on April 26, 1946$ that ' ALGER and 
PRISCILLA HISS had been invited to a,ttend a large dinner party at the 
home of HAROLD and LORIN STEIN in.Chevy Chase.that evoningo 

HISS was ill during the latter part of r,iay 191+6 and re~ 
ma?-ned at h<:>me from his office" T-9 was present on Iiiay 23.)) 19l+6~ during 
a discussion between ALGER HISS and JACK ROSS, another employee of the 
State Department, o:t Yfhich 'time they discussed State Department affru.rso 
ROSS indicv.ted that he had had a 'long talk with "DONI! and JACK THOfv;PSON 
about getting a cer'tuin atomic energy mana The informant stated that 
the conversation was largely concarned 1'1i th plans for a coordinating 
center regarding atomic energyo HISS at this time indicated that there 
were some' papers on his desk at the office relating to the atomic energy 
matter as well as a draft of a speech for BARDCHo, ' 

. This informant stated that ROSS and HISS discussed this 
matter again on May 24, 1946s vdth specific reference to personnelo 
They referred to one SOKOLOFF and his reaction to the atomic energy 
business 0 They indicated that from the history of treatment by the 
I.:ilit9.ry Staff Committee, they were' uncertain as to just how much the 
~tomic Energ-~ Commission would want the secretariat to doo 

In the 'further course of discussion,9 HISS stated that he 
felt they were ue~l organized to take care of the BARUCH procedural 
needs but that he felt that still did not give, them any break into the 
substance 0 He stated he felt it was necessar.y to get somebody ~ho 
knew something about the atomic energy subsidy question as a part of 
tr!-e g-enera1 dis,armament picture 0 

On May 26, 19463 a person known to the informant only 
as PORTER contacted HISS, advising that he thought HISS should check 
up on a story by SCO'l"fY RASSMUSSEN in the NeYi YorJ?; Times for May 26, 
19460 PORTER advised that representatives of various news services 
and newspapers had been chasing him about the story c HISS stated 
that l1he", apparently referring to RASSMUSSEN co~d not h~ ... b~ 
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righ.ter had he been inside -the depa.rtment" But HISS did not see that 
tha:li meant that "\'fell ~ apparently referring to the Stat'.:: Department,? 
could say an~jhing to the other people and IrrS~ added that he did not 
know where IIhel! got ito 

BEN MOORE who has been previously identified in this re~ 
·port. Vias a dinner g'uest at 'the HISS home on the evening of May 28 ~ 1946 ~ 
according to this source o 

On June 1,9 1946$ the informant learned that HISS was 
still ill but expect.ed to return to· his duties in the State Department 
on. June.3o BISS planned to take off the entire month of' J'uly, hOi18ver, 
on June 33 the informant advlsed tnat HISS had been taken to Doctors 
Hospital for three days to take penicillin treatmento 

DOROTHEA BI.AISDEIJ~ contacted HIaS on .n.me 7 and told him 
.that her husband.\> DON BLAISDELlJ, had returned from Chicago where he had 
been going ovel' the Chicago Roundtable Discussion programc. 

On the follO/d.ng day ~ HISS and an individual believed by 
the informant. to be JACK ROSS of the State Department~ were :i.n discu·9= 
sion and ROSS told HISS that, HERSCHEL JOHNSON was coming to the .:3.tate 
Department that morning and hoped that a decision could be l'eacIled on 
the Spanish questiollo The inf!.Jrmant gathered that there \vas a ,dde 
division of opinion bet"iVeen JOHNSON, BEN COHEN, and DEAN ACHESON and 
that ROSS i.ndicated that. JOHNSON was a Loyalist" 

HISS is believed to have returned to work on June 10,9 
1946" The informant learned that on Jun~ 15$> 1946)) HISS, and DEAN 
ACHESON had a discussion concerning the Health Conference of the UN 
on which HISS was world.ngo 

PRISOILLA. HISS told the informant on June 18 that the 
HISS family was leaving on June 289 1946)) for an all~summer vacationo 
The informant was present on ~~e 24)) 1946~ when HEP~CHEL JOHNSON asked 
HISS if the latter was haviqg a meeting wi th DEAL~ ACHESON and if sOt} 

JOHNSON wanted to have ALGF~ mention confidentially to ACHESON but 
not openly a.t the meeting, the desired voting procedure and also the 
present poli(~y on the veto i.ll the Atomic Commissiono HISS replied 
that he ,;,[ould take this up with ACHESON and informed JOHNSON that 
he would immeqiately give him ACHESON;s viel1s on these points" JOHN~ 
SON stated he was making this request because he wished to follorT out 
exactly what A.CliESON wantedo 
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On the same da.to PRISCILL..4. HISS told the informant that 
the HISSES were planning ·to spend the night of June 29 ~ 1946 at the home 
of their friends the FOOTES at Scarsdale, New York~ and that PRISCILLA . 
HISS nas contemplating a teacheros job at Potomac School on her return 
in the fall" .... 

The informant learned on June 27~ 1946" from PRISCILLA 
HISS that the HISS family was leaving the following day for KELLOGG SMITHGs 
hotel in Chestertown$' Maryland~ anet that they planned on leaving for Vero. 
mont on July l~ 1946 0 

HISS and his family were absent from Washington, De C~ 
from June 28 v 1946 until July 31, 19460 

On August 7, 1946: the informant reported that Mrso HISS 
had been contacted by Mrs" HELEN PROVINSE of 315 Spring Street;,! Chev-.f 
Chase, who had inquired if Mrso HISS belonged to the League of "{yomen 
Voters 0 Mrso HISS stated that she did not bu.t that she ah7ays had been 
a well··~wishero Mrs('O PROVINSE advised that she was going to be chairman· 
of the minority group that fall and that she 'Wanted Mrs" HISS to work 
on this committee this yearo Mrs" HISS agreed to do this if she had time 
but replied that she had a part.··time job at the Potomac School .there her 

I son~ TONY" would be enrolled 0 Mrso PROVINSE mentioned that she Tias par,,,· 
ticuJ.arly interest.ed in having PRISCILLA on a Steering Committee of about 
eight p~ople 0 

T-9 learned on August 9 that the HISSES had enrolled 
TONY HISS at the Marjorie Webster Junior 'College at 16th Street and 
C o1umbia Road iI N" Vi 0 

DONALD HISS waS invited to the ALGER HISS home for din­
ner on August 12» 19-4,6 9 by PRISCILLA HISSo Mro and ~lrso BEN'To MOORE 
were dinner guests at the HISS home on August 14~ 19460 

This informant advised that on August 15, 1946~ ALGER 
HISS had a llIDcheon engagement with Mr 0 ADLAI STEVE.t."iJ'SON (it is believed 
that this individual is identical with. the present Governor-elect of 
the State of Ill:l.nois)o 

On August l7i1 1946» an individual believed to have been 
HENRY HILL COLLINS !I Jr <> s invited the HISS family to the COLLINS i home 
for the fo:],.lowing dayo In this connection attention is directed to in­
formation previously set fort~ in this report concerning the alleged 
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participation of HE..lIffiY HILL COLLINS, Jro in a Communist underground group 
as, alleged by WrlI'.rT~KER CHAMBERS 0 It is noted further that investigation 
conducted as a result of the information furnished by Confidential Informant 
T~,,,g relative to the activities of an a~leged Soviet espionag'';} ring in 
Washington,? D., C" ~ reflected that COLLINS was also a contact of JOSEPH Bo 
G~EGG and of BEL! and SONIA GOLD who wer~ described by T-a as members-of 
this Soviet espionage ringo 

Confidential Informant T=9 was present on August 24, 1~469 
during a discussion between HERSCli&L JOHNSON and ALGER HISS at which time 
they discussed a' Yugoslavian matter and both agreed that 'it looked favor~ 
able 0 According to the informant, JOHNSON told HISS that the former 
thought the ~l.itssians were more realistic than they' are cr'edited. with be= 
ing sometimes~ although he thought they were quite llilscrupulous in attain­
ing their own political endso JOHNSON also expressed sympathy for Greece 
and thought the Greeks had, Q~dergone cruel injusticeso HISS agreedo 

The HISS family was absent from their home August 28 to 
. 30~ 1946$ according to this sourceo 

, No pertinent information ·~as developed in this case until 
September 24.9 19l1-6» at which time T=,9 advised that PRISCILL! HISS in a dis­
cussion wIth an individual known to the informant only as nBESsn, mentioned 
tlilat she YEaS teaching the 7th5) 8th, and 9th grades in English at the co~~ 
operative schoo10 The VEoman named BESS commented that the man who drives 
the school bus on which her children traveled VIaS a Fascist and a few 
other things as far as s~e could determine, but that many other children 
had survived him and she considered th~t the children were above himeo 
lVII's 0 HISS asked if this dri'Ver were sort of a hnrd"bi tten creature ~ to 
Yfhich BESS replied that she did not know if he was a S,dss or not!1 but 
t:lat she had talked to him a little bit and did not like his attitude 
toward any minor raceso 

HAROLD STEIN was in contact with ALG~ HISS on August 
4~ 1946,9 according to the informant, concerning some matter having to do 
with the UN meetings in. New York Cit yo 

On the following day the informant learned that the 
HISSES expected to drop over to visit BEN MOORE and his idfe sometime 
over the following Tfeek-end o This inJ.'ormant stated that on October ll~ 
1946~ MAIRI FOREMAN» the wife of Dro CJ;.ARK FOR,EMAN!) I1ho at that time wa3 a 
leading figure ill the Southern.Conference for Human yvelfare, discussed 
arrangemeD:ts with PRISCILLA HISS to place TONY HISS in un 3.rt class in 
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which one of the students was a negro gir19 whose father was a dentist in 
Puerto Rico,adding that, she .had met the girlls family through: the Sou­
thern Conferenceo She also mentioned )that she and her husband were with 
the negroes the night that they uere refUsed admittance to Lisner Audi­
toritun, add.i.ng that they had been with colored friends from Honard· Uni­
versity ~nd.had planned on seeing the balleto She stated that there 
were a hundred of.them and that th~y were turned awaY9 but that most of 
them had expected it but had attempted it to see if they would be ad-
m ttedo She also mentioned that "lihe group anticipated protesting this 
mattero ., 

On October 17~ 1946~ ALGER HISS accepted an invitation 
to introduce the guest speaker at a meet.ing of the Execut.ive Group of 
the United Nations, 'Association in Baltimor.e, Maryland on the evening of 
O~tober 25 ~ J.9~.6o . 

,) 

. " T11roughout this time HISS continued to be active in the. 
State Department affairs dealing with the United Nationso T-9 reported 
that on November 911 191,6, ALGER HISS and an individual ,believed to have 
been FRANCIS Bo SAYRE,at that time dip~omatic aqvisor to UNRRA,discusSed 
UN matters. gener~J.J.y as well as the pOSBihility of SAYRE getting a job on 
the Trusteeshi'p COlli'1.cilo They also discussed technical difficulties 
f~Ging the General Assembly '011 Trusteeship Agre,ements 0 

. This informant was also present on November 16, i9469 
during a discussion by DURWARD Bo S~DIFER of the s.tate Department and· 
ALGER HISSo SAN~IFER stated that his department, the Division of In­
tel'nationa~ Orgariization Affairs in the Office ot Special Political 
Affairs" had been liaving troubie in getting through the appointments 
of particular people whom SANDIFER wanted to iVorko The trouble seemed 
to center'around JOE PANDCH who may be in the Security Investigations 
Department~ SANDIFER then cited the names of two individuals whom he 
vrould not be able to obtain, but the informantuas uncertain as to 
their nameso SANDIFER stated that he had had other indi~ations that 
PANUCH had an unsympathetic and unhealthy.attituden 

. One of the individuals whom SANDIFER had tried to get 
. into the section had told SANDIFER after 'talking \1i tt PANUCR that the 
. 'latter took a negative attitude tOlJarq SANDlFERos unito HISS agreed 

that this matte;r mu~t be settled if possible and SA11DIFER toJ,-d HISS 
tha t he might find it interesting to talk to another unidentified in·­
dividual ~oncernihg what he knew about PANUCHo 

,gill ,IS 
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In connection with the above, it is to be noted that in 
the spring of 1946~ T~ll adVised that there was an enormous espio~age 
ring operating in Washingtont/ Do Co which had as its ultimate objective 
the obtaining of all information with regard to atomic energy~ its-spe~ 
cific uses as an instrt;llIlent of war and commercial aspects thereo f in 
peacetime 0 Its purpose was to make such i~ormation available to the 
Soviet Uniono ALGER HISS, among others:J waS named by T-ll as involved 
in furnisiling the Soviet Union ivith available information regarding 
atomic energyo This informant added that ALGER HISS was one of those 
in the Department of S,tate who was n.oted for his pro..soviet leanings 0 

T-9 learned ·on November l7~ 1946~ that ALGER HISS had 
given a speech at the Northwestern University Law School in Chicag09 
Illinois the previous weeko On the same d'ate,\! this ini'orn::mt was also 
present dur~,ng a conversation between JACK THOMPSON, HISS-s Special 
Assistant in the Department of cltate and ALGER HISS 9 in the course of 
,"(fP.ch they Ylere discussing ma.tters at that time before the Security CoUncil 
of UN concer,ning technical~litary missionso The informant stated that 
ALGER. HISS gave THOI\iPSON permission to take home tlal;L these secret and 
sundry papers" because "well mightnced them" 

, ,On December 9 9 194605 .T·~9 learned that ALGER HISS he.d 
been elected Pres~dent of the Carnegie Endowment for International Peaceo 
NelVspa.per articles pUblished the following day confirmed this and added 
that HISS succeeded Dro NICHOLAS MURRAY.BUTLER. of Columbia University 
who had resigned in December 19450 JOHN FOSTER DUlLES was described as 
the Chairman of the Board of Trustees of the Endowmento The article 
stated that the Trustees ,had amended the hy-·lavrs to provide 'for a 
Chairm@,n of the Board and a ful1~·,t:i.me President who would be the exe= 
cutive officer .... flISS was expected to .take over his neVf duties as soon 
as possible after January 19 19479 following his resignation from 
government serviceo 

On December 25~ 1946~ Mro and Mrso HISS visited the' 
home ,of BENJA1UN To MOORE~ according to T=9 and on December 311 1946~ 
according to' this source ,. they were' to be the guests of CHARLES Ao 
HORSKY$ 'an attorney in Washington, Do Co ' 

This informant also reported that on December 25 1 1946, 
PRISCILLA HISS' and one ANN TAYLOR discussed a series of meetings which 
were to be held dur~ng February and March 1947 at :vhich prominent in­
dividua1s were to sp~ak on various phases of th.e Soviet Union with 
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respect t.o the political and economic phases of that country" Mrso HISS 
indioated that she vdshed she cOllld be more enthusiastic about this matter 
but thought that it was a stale ideao She indicated that she would talk 
to her husband about obtaining speakers for these meetings" 

On December 30.'} 1946~ Special Agents COURTLAI·,D J 0 JONES 
and WILLIAM Ru CORNELISON observed ROBERT To MILLER, IIJ:l' enter Room 164 
at the State Department at '3:34 P~ M" This room was the office of ALGER 
HISS 0 MILLER was observed leaving at 4:03 p" Mo' 

ROBER'r To MILLER" III} has been described by T-8 as a 
member of the S01riet espionage ring in Washington, Do 00 for which he 
acted as courier" 

It is noted that T~·13 Viho is considered to be completely 
reliable 9 s.dvised that .ROBERT To MILLER thanked ALGER HISS on March 79 . 
19475} for having placed lftJIJ,ER. in contact roth one DE.t'IN1! .. "'l'T (phonetic) '. 
in NevT J;"ork Gi ty and for allowing MILIER to use HISS C name" From the 
ensuing conversation» this informant ·gathered that MILLER was to see 
DEl'l'NEI'T about. a job with a new organiZation which HISS described a$ 

ha.vi~g. to do wit.h the distribution of documentary and informa.tional 
mai~eri.a1 on the United. Nations and. on the United States foreign policy 
in . general <. 

On January 8j 194711 Co.nfident.ial In.formant T<~9 re~ 
ported t11at ALGER HISS and HAROLD STEIN had discussed efforts to make 
contacts in order to get jobs for an unidentified individual knonn only 
e.s AL wp,o was interested in the position of General Counsel for the 
LTni ted Nations :1n Genev'a and in a position as Secretary to the Far 
Eastern Commission~ 

The informant learned on JanuaI'"Y 18 9 194.7$ that HISS 
w01J,ld have temporary offices at ;22 Fifth· Ayenue$> NeT{ York CitY9 after 
February 1, 19470 h"ISS was expected to stay temporarily with one }!A1IJ"K 
INGEAM until he' :found a permanl?nt place to 1i ve in New Yorko INGRAM was 
described as one o'f BARUCH 9s boyso 

On January 259 19479 this informant stated that HISS 
was very much interested in the appointment of JACK PEURIFOY in the 
Pepartinent :of State and HISS in this connection verified that P~"UCH 
resigned the da~ of PEURIFOyes acceptanceo 

Kisseloff-12046 



.. •• • 
~OR3~ 

On' January 30 and 31 this inform&nt .reported that HISS had 
been moving books and papers from his office at the s.tate Depart~ent to his 
office with the Carnegie Foundation at 700 Jackson Place~ No Yl 0, \7ashington~ 
Do Co }ITSS also mentioned that he was going to make a speech at Baltimore 
and was then going on to Des Moines, :Lowao 

On January 319 T=9 reported that HENRY Ho COLLINS~ Jro, 
had attempted to contact Mro and Mrs" HIpS" Ne~t~er hac;!. been ino 

In this conn~ction3 it is noted that Oonfidentia1 In­
formant T-12 '\"tho is considered to be reliable, advised on Februar/ 2, 19479 
that PRISCILLA'HISS h~d Visited HENRY II" COLLINS, Jr0 9 at };l..is residence" . 

ALGER HISS resigned from the" Department of State on Janu·­
ary l5.? 1947", Aft,?r February 1; 19479 he was 110t regularly in Washington,? 
Do Co, his duties in the Carnegie Foundation necessitating frequent ab-
sences from Waslil,ingtol1:> Do Co' ' 

T·-9 learned from FErs 0 HISS on Feor1,lary 1, 19479 that HISS 9 

New York' office was in.' fact at 522 Fifth Avenue and that he was going to· 
, Des Maines:> Iowa on. the evening of Feqruary 12,9 19470 This informant sub­

sequently learned that in the first half' of February HISS spent some time 
in. the homes of HA'l'P:...AWAY WATSON and POLLY ~HACKLEl'ON in New York Cit¥'0 

PRISCILLA.h~SS told T-9 on March 8.? 19479 that she and f 

her son, TONY!, expected to visit ALGER HISS in New York City the fol1bw­
~ng weeko 

On March 9 9 194751' HENRY HILL COLLINS, Jr", was observed 
entering the HISS r.esidence carrying a brown leather briefcaseo 

T-9 learned from ALGER HISS on March. 26$ 1'947$ that he 
and his family had. been in New York City and had also visited Chappaqua, 
New Yorko T·=9 also stated that he observed HENRY HILL COLLINS, Jr.,? . 
at the HISS hoine in Washington, D·o Co j on that date and that COLLINS was 
still there on the' morning of March 27, 19470 

. T-9 learhed on March 28,. 1947,' from Mrs 0 HISS that 
ALGER HISS Wt;l.S to preside· as Chairman of a 'meeting t.O be held on April 
7 $ 1947'$ by the Bryn Mawr College Endowment on the subject, "How Russia 
Does Business II 0 It was l'eapned 'that the speakers were to be RAY ELLIS 
of the Raytheon Manufacturing Company.? HANS HEYJ:i18.N ~ a German r.efugee and 
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instructor at Sampson College in New York and author of a book entitled, 
"You Can Do Business with Russial/9 and nWEST Go ROPES of the Department 
of Commerce and LIVINGSTON FJURTIJri s head of the Council for Atomic Re~ 
search" It was subsequently ascertained that this meeting was held on 
April 79 1947 ~ at the Wardman Park Hotel and that HISS acted as Chai.r~ 
man of the meetingo He explained that it was a series being held to 
raise money .to increase the salaries of the teachers at· Bryn !dam' Col­
legeo Thereafter he introd~ced the speakers and panel members and had 
nothing further to sp,y during the evening except to receive questions 
from the audience and to submit these to the speakers and panel members 

. l' or answer" . 

T.m9 learned on April 49 1947 s that tl1e HISS family was 
goillg to Vermont in June where they \vere to spend a month and that in 
September 1947 they were going to move to New Yorke 

ALGER HISS confirmed the fact that he and his family were 
going to Vermont in June to T···9 on May 18~ J..9470 

On May 31;1 1947 fI this :i.nformant was pr~;sent when WALTER 
LIPPlvlil.NN~ a well ¥.nOVffi newspaper colum.nist'b' and ALGER HISS discussed the 
HOOVER movement. toward a separat.e peace vlith former European belligerentso 
LIPPIflAt."N commented that such action· VTol.l1d be a mortal bloil to UN to 1.hich 
HIS$ agreed" LIPPMAl'J proposed that HISS contact persons· of importance so 
t.hat the . proper action might be taken and it was finally agreed that HISS 
might. speak to JArI"JES BYfu\lFS and DEAN ACHESON" HISS agreed to get to work 
on this 'matter and indicated that he VTould let LIPPMANN know of his suc­
cess.Q 

. On June 2Jl 1947, ALGER. HISS was' interviewed by Special 
. Agents CHARLES CLE\~LAND and EDWARD Lo GRMnpp at his place of employment~ 

700 Jackson Fluce,9 No Wo ~. Washington., Do C () $ 'between the hours of 2: 50 
P~ Thi" and 5:15 Po Mo. At that t.ime HISS fUr¢.shed the . folloWing informa­
tion~ 

HISS advised that when he first went to New York City to 
practice law (about )..932 or 1933) he became associated 'ufth a small group 
of indi v-id.ua.ls in an organization known as the Interna.tional JUridical 
Associatione When HISS became a member of this group it had as its pur~ 
pose the publication of discussions on labor law principallyo HISS does 

. not recall his official capacity, but .does know that he was one of the 
editors of the associationas journal., At the time he became. a member of 
this group~ according to his recollection~ the fol10~ng individuals con­
tributed to the pUblication of the association: JEROAtE HELLERSTEIN~ 

: NATHAN WIT'l", LEE PREsSMAN and ISADORE' POLIER, whose wife was JUSTIlilE WISEo 

~-:? 
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HISS advised that he was not connected in any way with the 
organizational setup of the Juridical Associa.tion, but his contact was 
mainly that of ~iriting editorialso It was pointed. out by HISS th~t the 
group Vias very loosely kni to He stated that to his knowledge this group 
'VlaS not connected vii th the International Labor Defense ~ the National 
Federat£on for Constitutional Liberties or the Lawyers Guildo He fur~ 
ther stated that he was not personally acquainted ~~th R~L BROWDER and 
he had no lcuowledge that the mailing list of the Juridical Associction 
was used to advertise or increase the subscriptions to the IINevT Masses ll 

0 

He belieyes that at the time he was in this organization, the organiza·~ 
tional aspects were probably in the he.nds of JEROiim HELLERSTEIN and he 
v/ould be the one '.'fho would be in possession of the mailing listso· He 
stated that he does not believe ' that any of the individuals in the , 
Jurislical Association were or are members of the Communist Party, how,,· 
ever.<J he stated that a number of inc1ividuals have stated, since his as<~ 
sociation with ' the Association, that LEE PRESSMAN and NATHAN WITT vlere 
Communists 0 He further alleged that he had heard that POLIER was a 
Communisto He further denied that the International JtITidical Associa­
tion" while he vms connected with it~ followed the Communist programo 
HISS left t~1.S organization when he oame to Washington: Dn Co in 19330 

HISS admitted that. l'le has previously resided at 31;.15 
Volta Place.\> No W,,~ VfFJ.shington~ D" GO!) however, he denied that he hus 
ever been a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic Actiono 
He did stat.e, however,. that it is very proba~le that he may have been 
at one time on the mailing list of this organizationo He further denied 
membership and affiliation with the Young Communist Leagl1.eo ' He said he 
has never been, nor vms he noVi a member of the Communist Part yo In addi­
tion;» he has never been personally acquainted, to his lmowledge, with 
any .members of the Communist Part yo 

HISS stated the belief that his wife, PRISOILLA, was 
never a member of the Washington Committee for Democratic Act:i-on, or 
the Communist Part Yo He did state, however, that she may have attended 
meetings. of the Socialist Party and possibly received publications from 
that Part yo He denied that his brother 1 DONALD HISS, a local attorneY9 
had ever worked for HARRY BRIDGES and to the best of his lmowledge 
DONALD '\iUS never considered ' foremployment for or on behalf of BRIDGE30 
He stated he was sure that his brother was not and is not nov, a member 
of the Communist Part yo 

In connection with. the allegation that WHI'I'TAKER CHAMBERS 
furnished the State Department in 1939 that ALGER HISS was an assistl;1.nt 
to one SAYRE of the Communist Party in 1937, HISS remarked that he could 
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recall only two indi viduo.ls by the name of SAYREc These are FRAl~CIS Eo 
SAYRE m. th whom he was associated in the State Department and DAN SA1'RE 
who was formerly with the CAB and is noVI teaching at Princeton Uni vere~ 
sit yo HISS stated to his ¥~owledge neither of these men were Commurdstso 

HISS stated that he was not ~cquainted with an individual 
by the name of WHI'l''2AKER CHAMBERS" He said at least he could recall no 
one by that name as being one of his acquro,ntanceso He further stated 
that as far as he can recall no individuai by that name has ever visited 
his home on any occasiono 

He stated that he became acquainted iii th HA..l1.0LD flARE 
Y[hile hes> ALGE,R~ Vias working' in the Department of Agricultureo He fur~~ 
ther remarked that he was acquainted with CHARLES KRIVISKY,9 'who noYl goes 
by the name of CHARLES KliAMER.!/ having met him 'While both TIere employed 
at the United States Department of Agricultureo He stated that he has 
not seen KR.Ali,EB. for quite some timeo He remarked that he and LEE PRESSMAN 
have knovm each other since bis attendance at Harvard Law Schoolo He and 
PRESSMAN were associated on the Harvard Law Revlew~ at which time HISS 
wrote an article for the L~w R.eview on the subjectll nYellow Dog Contracts" 0 

He further related that he has Imown HENRY COIJ.INS since childhood!! they 
-having attended boysn sununer camps tcget.her~ and he considers COLLINS a 
close personal friend. ALGER'remarked that he is interested in birds and 
that COLLINS is qonsidered one of the top ten authorities on the subject of 
ornithologyo COLLINS has often confided his personal problems in HISS and 
HISS has often advised him of thes'e prQblems" 

lITSS could not recall any person by the name of NATHAN 
PERLOW 0 He has knmm ALICE MENDHAiVI since about 1933 or 1934, 'when she 
was running a children3 s schooin Her husbandos last name was POWELL,? , 
but he could not recall his first name o In connection with the ~bove 
named individuals 9 HISS could recall no one VTi th the name of -,.-.~ FffiT 0 

Neither did HISS know NATHAN GREGOR~ SILVEru~ASTER~ 

, He denied having met at any time vdth any group at the 
home of ~~Y COLLINS, or any other place~ where government information 
was discussed when those present had 'no right to the informationo Nor 
did HISS. know of any gro~p of individuals whic..l} met together for the 
purpose of making government information available, Qral or TIritten, for 
the use of unauthorized persons or the Soviet Governmento He denied 
having eyer met as a group with the above mentioned individuals for ·the 
purpose of making available g?vernment information to an unauthorized 
source 0 
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HISS is acquainted with JOHN AET: ha\~ng first met him at 
the United Sta-tes Department of A.griculture in an official capaci tyo He 
has also been acquainted 'with MA.R~ BA.CI-IRACK, uho is AETis sister, having 
met ker for the first. time at the Department of Agriculture through her 
husba-'1d" 

I 

HISS :has never been knorrnjl to his knowledge, by th.e name 
of "GENEII or' IlEUGENE" 0 He further knOVES of no individual by the name of 
GEJ.'JE or KlJGEJ.\"'E I:IISS having ever been employed:' at the State Departmento 

HISS admi tt'ec:l that he met VICTOR PERLO in 1934, . but he 
c0v.ld not recall him too wello .3ince his original contact with PERLO he 
has had .no furt.her contact 'fli th him and does not know of his present. where= 
abouts 0 He met HAROLD GLASSER in an official capacity '''Then GLASSER was an 
official of the Treasury Departmento He denied that he had ever placed 
GLASSER in touch with :a representative of the Russian Government in order 
that he,y GLASSER!) might furnish government information to this unauthor~· 
ized individual~ , 

~~SS repeatedly denied that he had any information that 
any in.dividual in or out of the' Government has ever attempted to or fur­
n1 shed any gove~nment informat~on to an unauthorized persona 

In connection 'wi th the voluntary appearance of ALGER HISS 
at the Bureau to be interviewed on March 25.\' 1946:J he furnished the follow­
ing backgrolmd: He stated that shortly after his retlJ.rn from Londons 
where he represented the United States in United Nations matters;J in March 
194611 l!l.e 'was called t 'o the office of the then Secretary of State, JAMES 
BYRNES 0 To the best of his. knowlecilge BYRl'I'ES advised him that certain in­
dividuals on the "Hillll had furnished BXRtT.lfS wi til information ' showing that' 
'HISS was too s:Ylllpathetic with the Communis·ts 0 HISS can recall only one 
individual on the ·ltHillll who was referred to by BYRNES,? ·this being Repre= 
sentative qox of Georgiao HISS remarked that he denied to BYRNES that he 
was a member . of the Communist Party or with any group which had Communist 
tendencies o ' BYfu~ES told HISS that he, BYfu1ES,9 had contacted Attorney 
General CL[RK and Director HOOVER of the FBI on this mattero After dis­
cussion'with BYRNES on this matter., it was agreed between them 'that HISS 
should appear at the Blu~eau voluntarily in an effort to clear the allega­
tions which ~YRl{ES had presented to BISSo laSS stated thereupon he did 
visit the Bureau and te.lked to Assistant Director LADD on the mattero 
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FoJ..lo'idng the foregoing int.eI"tJiew with. RISS, a signed 
statement waS received from :!-dm and is being set out as follows: 

tlWashington,? D.) Cn 

J'une 2p 19470 

"I:; Alger Hiss II make the following statement to Charles 
Cleveland and Edwa.rd Lo Grampp whom I know to be Special Agents of the 
Fedel's.l Bureau of Investigation., No threats or promises of any kind have 
been made to me to j.nduce me to make this st.atemento I hav'e been advised 
that I need not make this statement and I knor. that it can. be used against 
me in a cqurt of lawo 

"When I first ""ent to Neir York City to, practice laY[ I be~, 
M .llle aBs'Jci.8,1;eo. with the International Juridical AssodE. ti 011 0 \'lhen I be·~ 
c,ame aS$ociatea. this association was E', small group '{ihich published ,a 
pamphl(~t on labor law mainly 0 I was one of t.he editors of the Associ&. ti on IS 

journal" The f'oll~,ming men, according to my recollection: contributed to 
this pUblicat.ion; Jerome Hellersteins Nathan Wittj> Lee Pressman and Isar~ 

dore Polier)l 'whose wife was Justine Wise (ph~) 0 This group was not con~ 
nected with the International Labor Defense ,\) the Nationa.l Federation for 
Consti tutionalloiberties or the LaTIYers Guild to my knowledgeo To my 
belief Earl Browder did not use the International Juridical Association 
to advertise the IINeYI Masses" or to use the mailing list of the juridical 
Assocj.ation t,o il1ercnse the :mbscriptions to the lINew Masses ll 

0 I left 
this association when I came to ilashi-ngton, D_ C ~ I do not believe that 
!my of the individuals in the Juridical AssQciation were or are Communists 
but have heard a nwnber of' inm Viduals state the belief ~ since my associ~" 
ation 'y.;ith them, that Lee Pres~man and Nathan Witt were Communists~ I 
have also hea~d allegations that Po]"ier was a Communisto 

"I have never been a member of or e,ssociated wi th the 
Ccffitlittee for Democratic Action or the Young Communist Leagueo I have 
never been nor am I , now a member of the ,Commmllst Part yo Neither 'alJl I 
personally acquainted \71 th any member of t~le Communist Party ~ to my 
lr.no\,/ledge 0 

"I can' recall only' two indi v.i. duals by the name of Sayre 
Francis Bo Sayre 'with whom I was associat.ed in t11e State Department and 
Dan Sayre who '''fas formerly with ,the Co An Bo and is now teaching at 
Princeton Uni '1e1'5i tyo To my kneviledge neither of these inc1i vi c1ua Is were 
Commu}'l_i..sts II 
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liMy brother Donald F.iss, a local la\'/yer, nev·er '!forked for 
Harry Bridges and to my knowledge was neyer considered for employment for 
or on behalf of Bridges 0 I am sure my brother waS not and is not nOli a 
member of the· Communist Part yo 

":1 am not acquainted wi tb. an individual by the name of 
VIlli ttaker Chambers n N0 indhd.dual by that name has ever vi5i ted my home 
on any occasion so fer as I can recall" 

"I became . a~::!uninted .ii tb. Harold Ware while I ViaS in the . 
Department of Agriculture " A.iso I am acqu.ainted m.th Charles Krivisky who 
is now known legally as Charles Kramer a having met him Ylhile he i1as em­
ployed at the Dept.~ of Agricultureo Lee Pressman and I have known each 
other since my attendance at Harvard Law Scho.oL Pressman and I were as­
sociated on. the Harvard Lan Review at which time I wrote a "note" for the 
la.W" review on· the subject, as \"1ell as I can remember, of IIYelloy\ Dog Con­
tracts tl " I have knovm Henr.y Collins since childhood and consider him a 
close personal friend. I cannot recall s.ny person by the name of Nathon 
Perlow" I knml' Alice ~.iendham quite well V'{hen · she VTas running a cbildrenis 
school :i.n 193.3 or 19340 Her husbandis last name was Powell, but I canSt. 
recall his first nameo . I know no one by the name of . Post~ in connection 
with the above individualsi'· neither do I know Nathan Gregory Silverms.stero 

III have never met with any group at the home of Henry ' 
Collins or any other place where government. information was discussed when 
people who had no right· to the information were prepent" Nor do I knOll 0::': 
any grou.p of indi~Tiduals which me.t i;ogether rr.i.thout authority to make 
government ' information ava~lable, orally or \T.ritten~ for the use of · the 
Soviet Governmento · 

"I first met John llbt at the A.grJ.culture Department in 
an off;icial capacity. 0 I have never \ attended any me(;ting of .the foregoing 
type where John Abt was present, nei th.er have I visited at his apartmento 
I also met Marian Bachrack at the Department at: Agriculture through her 
husband,. 

III have never been knOml to illy knowledge by the name of 
IIGene" or II Eugene " 0 I Imow of no. individual. by the name of .uGenel! or 
lIEugene" Hiss having been employed by the State Departmento 

"I met with Victor Perlo ba.ck in 1934 but I can't recall 
him too welL I have had no further contact Vii th him since approximtely 
that time and do not know of his.wh~reabouts at this timeD 
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"I met Harold Glasser in an official capacity as an offi­

cial of the Treasury Department~ I have never placed Glasser in touch 
with' a Russian representative in order that he might furnish government 
information to this ' individuaL 

liThe foregoing reprresents summaries prepared by Messrs" 
Cleveland and Grampp of oral snwers I had previously given to questions 
,asked orally by them in a ca:p. at my bffi'ce made at their request on June 
2j 19470 I have read the foregoing four pages and to t~e best of my 
knowledge they ar~ true and correcto I was asked by ~gents Grampp and 
Cleyeland if I' would give them a signed statement on the information I 
had given ' them ora~ly~ 

Witnesses: 

EDWARD Lo GRAMP)?, F" Bo Io 
CHARLES Go CLEVELAND ~ FoB 0 lo" 

ALGER IITSS 

, 

,On the afternoon of June 2~ 19479 Mrso PRISCILLA ~SS 
was inteJivievled 'at her home, .3210 P'Street$ No W~,\l by Special A.gents 
COURTLAl~D' oJ: 0 JONES and WILLIAi\1 I~" MARRo The intervieii began at approxi­
mately 4:.35 Po Mo and.\:'las c.oncluded at 5:00 p" IVI" The. intervie'w was 
ini tiated by informing Mrs 0 HISS that it was b!3ing condu~ted upon in~·, 
structions from the Attorney General and she was also informed that she 
had the' right to refuse to answer any question,s and make any statements 
concerning any allegations whic,.h, would be brought, to her s;tt~ntiono , 

Mrs 0 HISS was informed' that t.he Bureau had information 
to the effect that her husband~ ALGER HISS 9 had~ while employed by the 
Federal Government, collected' and secured in~ormation from the files of 
the· government agency and turn~d this information over. to a third party 
who wa~ not authorized to receive sameo She was also informed that her 
husband was allegedly a,member of a ring which YTa~:;f'or.med for ~he purpose 
of securing 'information frqm Government files .and other sources and,de-, ' 
lj_vering such information through appropriate' chann~ls t<;> the SoViet 

'Uniono ' , . , 

, Mrs 0 HISS 'immediately commenteg. that the afo:1:'9mentioned 
allegation was "absolutely false" and'reque.sted that she be furnished' 
more information concerning the specific ' al1eg~tiono Sh~' Waf., ad~s~d ' 
that ~his p~ase of the,interview would pe resumed at '8 iater time and 
that it was, now de~j,red that·she answe:r: que.StiClns concer~ng her know­
ledge or acquaintance with various persona,li ties 0 

I 

J 
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, In 'answer ~o questions put t ,o her, she stated that she is 
acquaj.nted. with CHA;..FtLES KRAM~$ that' she}:las lmorm him for a long time$ ~r 
having met,him vihile he and ne,r husband, ALGER, 'were employed by the De~ 
partment of Agricult~eo 'She added" however"that she has not seen KRW~, ' 
for a numbe~ of yearso She ,stated that she is 'acquainted with ~OLD 
GLASSER in a social nature, that she has knoun JOHN AB'l' since the latter 
'was employed by the Agri,cul tUFa Department l' and has known LEE PRESSMAN 
since the' latter was employed as.Assistant General Counsel for the Depart~ 

,ment of Agriculture Under JEROME Fruu~Ko 

In reg'ard tq HENRY COLLINS and his wife)) SUSAN 13 0 ANTHONY II, 
, iV'1rS'l HISS i'elated that HENRY is a personpl friend of ALGER HIS'S, that th~y , 
. knOll him very well~ bu;t tha~ she is only slightly acquainted m. th SUSAN 130 
ANTIIONY IIo' ,Mrs .. H~SS also -described. NATHAlfWITT as another old. employee 
of the Departm.ent ·of Agriculture . whom she and h.er husband had knO'\'lIl m,any ' 
years" 

. Mrs o HISS specifically denied knowing VICTOR IERLO!) stat··· 
ing that she had never'heard of him,. She likewise denied being acquainted 
w'ith HAROLD WARE, sa;Yiing that she had never heard of him" 

, . 

Mr,s'o .HIpS was questioned at length concerning WHITTAKER , 
CHAJl..1BERS" She 'immediately· denied ever hearing of the name and el~borated 
by sa;nng, that she "mows no such persona" It was pointed out to' her that 
CH.4.HBERS was a 'former member of the Communist :Party 'Who announced' his af·~ 
filiation and subseqllently entered ~he nevfspaper. field and that CHAMBERS 
was well knowno It was also mentioned that CHA.MBERS allegedly knew Mro 
and Mrs" HISS intimately and on occasion was a guest in the, HISS homeo 
Mrso HISS stea~.fastly denied being acquainted with him or Imo\'1ing his 
identity., . 

, . 
, . PRISCILLA HISS' was asked if she were acquaintedTTi.,th an 

, individual 71hQse surname was SAi'"RE, who is reported to reside in Halti'" 
-!Uor,0S' Marylando She' deriied being acquaint.ed rlith any individual by,·this 
name other than FRANCIS ~o SAYRE, formerly with the Department of: State, 
and a Professor at Princ~~on University also named·SAYRE: She was ~sked 
if she 'ivere acquainted with NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER and his wife, 
fI&LEl1 S~L~AAp~ER, and she rep~ed in the negativeo 

Ji.1rs .. lUSS.·was' questioned concerning whether ' o~ not she had 
ever been a ~ember of the Washington Committee for Democrati9 Action and 
the National League of Women S'hopperso She denied membership in the Wash-· 
ington Committee for' Democratic Action and stated that she.' had attended 
meetings of ' the National League of Women Shoppers ~utdid not consider 
tha t she had ever been a J.Ilember' and ' did If.ot feel ·that the organiza,tion 
con,sidered her' a member 0 

~4:3-
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PRISCILLA HISS "'{fa? asked if she, of her own Imowledge, lmew, 

or had reason to believe . that her husband; ALGER HISS, had ever secured in­
formation from Government files and given such information to an unauthor­
ized persoifo She replied by saying that she is confident he has never done 

, such a thing and added that she' feels this is a I!malicictls ll chargeo It was 
again related to Mrso HISS that the Bureau has reliable information that 
her husband,was definitely connected m.tl+, and was ac1!ive in, a ring which 
was organized for the specific purpose of collecting information from 
Government, file50 MJ;s~ HISS immediately branded this allegation as lie 
wi1d,1 maliciotls 3 impossible '~hi~goll ' 

'PRISQILLA HISS was asked if she is,9 or ever hus been'1 .a. 
member ,of the Communist Party and whether or not she has ever attended any 
Communist Party meetings or any Communist Party sponsored meetingso She 
replied emphatically that she is not a member of the Communis't PartY9 never 
has beeni and never expects to be; that· she has never attended Communist 
P?-rty meetings and, to her knowledge, has not attended any Communist Party 
sponsored meetings o She was then asked: \tlf you are,jl or ever have been, 
a member of the Communist Party, would you' admit it?" Mrs o HISS registered 
unmistak~ble antagonism to this question and branded it an unfair questiono 
1;lhe seemed most reluctant to answer the question and finally was told that ' 
her hesitation a..l1d appar~l1t refusal to ~eply would seem to indicate that 
she intended to answer the question in the negativ.eo After' considerably 
more hesitation and finally with obvious reluctance and a display of bad 
grace and h6siili tY;I she replied by saying that 'her answer to the ques~~, 
tion would be "yes ll " She insisted: however, that she definitely cOt:lsider~d 
the que~tion of an unfair natureo 

It, was next pointed out to Mrso HISS that since the inter­
view had reached. this point, it would be appreciated if she would make a 
statement concerning how she feels concerning the Communist Party ~ Com~ 
munism and Communist ideologies~ She replied by stating that she had al­
ready 'informed, Agents that she is not a CommQnist, haS never been a Com- , 
munists and 'does not ,exp'ect to become a Communist o She continued by saying 
she ft;lels that Communism "is not for us", that she felt we should not be 
anti·'uRussian 'to the extent where this interferes with our inte:r.national 
cooperation; and that lye should 'not hold' prejudices and should work to­
gether through the United Na'\iionso 

Just prior ,to the conclusion of the interview" Mrso HISS 
was asked if she had 'any further comments to make concerning the allega­
tionso She replied that in her' opinion the allegations were "just abso"': 
lutely screwyll n She continued by 'stating tb,at sp,e felt the interview 
might be inspired as part of , an anti~ROOSEVELT program$ and that she 
could think of no 'sensible motive for such uimpossible ll questionso 
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On June 811 194711 T-9 learned that the HISS family expected 
to be away from Washington during the latter part of June and all of July 
19479 in Vermont and New Hampshireo HISS indicated that he expected to at­
tend a conference at D~rtmouth College in Augusto He had also made ten­
tative arrangements to give a talk at the Kingc-Smith School in Washington ll 

Do Co on August ·7 on ways in which organizations and individuals can pro<­
mote better interpretation ,of international questions and help or influ~ 
ence for~ign policyo 

The HISS family a.ctually left ,/,iashington, Do Coon June 
18.1' 191{1.lI and was absent from Washington!) Do Co·through July 19470 

T~9 was unable- to furnish any pertinent information until 
S.eptember 69 19471' at. which time this source learned fr,om PRISCILLA. HISS 
that she was making arrangements for the transp0rt~tion of her household 
effects to New York Oity during the middle of September 19470 Mrso HISS 
told the informant that they had obtained an apartment in New York City 
t~vo blocks north of Washington Square just off Fifth ~:venu0o She indi,~ 
cated that they were thinking of selling their home in Georgetowno She 
also indics.ted to the informant that she expected to. be an Assistant In­
strtlCt.cr in English at the Dalton School in New York City 0 

This informant learned on September 12, 1947l1 that 
ISHBELL LEEv the wife of DUNCAN LEE, had taken over som~ of PRISCILLA HISS' 
dutie.s at the Potomac School in Washington, D" Co and that Mrso LEE and 
Mrso HISS had discussed this matter togethero 

It is to be noted that DUNCAN LEE, according to T-8, was 
also involved in the Soviet espionage conspiracy in Washington, Do Co 
i1h:i.ch that source had de~cribed" 

T-9 reported on Sept6mber 13» 1947~ that ALGER HISS and 
his wife left Washington, Do C'o for New York City by automobile on that 
date" 
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Wi th 'refel"ence to the allegations of T-S', HAROLD GLASSER 

upon int~rvi~w in Apr.il and May 1947 stated as follows: 

III first met ALGER HISS in an interdepartmental commit­
tee meeting on the Philippine Islands Independence Act of 19380 I do not 
knO .... l ALGER. HISS at all socially and had very little contact tYi th him at 
any time 0 I am,~ hOliever, much better acquainted with his broth:er, DONAlD 
HISS, who for some time at the ,State Department han&led International 
Loans and Affairs, whic~ prompted him t9 have numerous contacts with me 
at the Treasury Depar~mento As a matter of fact I have never been so= 
cial1y acquainted with. either ALGER 'Or DONALD HISS 0 I do recall meet ... 
ing ALGER HISS on a street cal" in 1945, and on another occasion I met 
him and his wife /:1.nd chIld while walking along the Canale ,I last saw 
him at the Wardnian Park Hotel in September,!) 19460 

III wou.ld never have been in a position to furnish ALGER 
HISS or DONALD HISS any official information 'i'lith regard to Treasury De­
partment international loans inasmuch as all of the international policy 
actually ema,nated from the Department of State itselfo As a matter of 
'fact, DONALD HISS through his official capacity would be in a position 
to obta.i.n first hand. know1eo.ge of any informat,ion that I might develop 
through my official capacity in the Treasur,y Department regarding in­
ternational loanso ll 

During the course of the invest~gation of ALGER HISS 
based on'the allegations of T-8,!) the following information was ~,lso 
developed: 

It was ascertained that from August 43 1945~ through 
August 31~ 1945~ five telephone calls had been ,made to the HISS resi~ 

'dence in WaShington, Do 00 from telephone number 767 at Croton9 New 
Yorko The New York Division' as'certained that this number was listed 
to Dro DANIEL E,o SCHNEIDERa Mto A.iry Road~' Croton$) New York,9 and was 
discontinued. on September 26,9 19450 That offic~ advised further that 
it had been learned through confidential sources that the above tele­
pbone calls liere collect calls made' by Dro DANIEL SCHNEIDER to ALGER 
HISS at Michigan 0811 in Washington, Do Co The latter number 'flaS as­
certained to be the residence telephone nUmber of ALG~ HI~So 

A mail cover placed ' on the residence ' address of 
ALGER HISS in Wal?hington, D.o C09 3120 P Street,v No Wo, di$cl'osed that, 
during May 1946, ALGER HISS received mail bearing the return address 
of DANIEL Eo SCHNEIDERa Mo Do,9 110 East 87th Street~ New Yorks No Yo 
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, Investigation conducted 'by, the New York Offico'in 1946~ 
reflected that an individual named SCHNEIDER had rented a cottage from 
:MICHELE CnmALO of' Mto Airy Road~ Croton~ New Yorkj) since May 18.1) 19460 
SCHl'rn:IDERSs NeTI York residence 1laS giv~n as 110 East 87th Street~ New 
York Cit yo The New York Office advised that a neighborhood investigation 
was not advisable at SCHNEIDER 9s summer address since that neighborhood 
is completely Communistic and cn'IBALO Tlas Ohairman of the \1estcliester 
County ALP and active in Union ,and iabor affairsn 

Further investigation reflected that DANIEL EDWARD 
SCHNEIDER had been born in Cleveland1 Ohio and was a neuropsychiatrist 
and psychoanalyst by professiono It was ascertained that from 1935 to 
1939 9 ,he had been an Assistant ~lienist 3t Bellevue Hospital in New York 
cit yo According to New York files,? he was a member of a group of the 
Bellevue Hospital Psychiatric Division iTho distributed a pamph.let en­
titled5' IlX,zRay Among the Psychiatry Staff":1 up to about June 19390 This 
pamphlet urged the readers to join the co~nunist Party and read the 
"Daily Worker" 0 The B.ellevue Hospital Psychiatric Division was reported 
to be knOVl11 as a center of' Communist activities and'th,at the X=Ray Maga­
zine was published by the Bellevue Unit of the Communist Parlyo 

It is to be noted that T~ had aJ~eged that one CEDRIC 
BKl$RAGE haa been furnishing her sttperior in the Soviet espionage ring 

'with informationo DQ~ing the cot~seof the investigation of BELFRAGE 
by the New York OfficE!l 9 it iTas ascertained 011 February II!' 1946, that I 

BELFiiAGE had been in contact with, JOSEPH NORTH and that on February 4~ 
1946 :> he had been in ~oucp. ydth one ISADORE SCHNEIDERo Both of these 
individ~ls \'Tere described as editors of the mli!.gazine "Nell Massestlg 
and it nas noted. tha't JOSEPH NOB.'frr resided at Mto Airy Road, Croton-ol1~ 
Hudson~ New York, and haa long been active in ,Communist Party circleso 

In cOl'mection with SCHNEIDER, it nas reported that 
. BELFRAGE and SCn~'"EIDER ' discussed :a new book being written by ALBERT 
Y~tIN 0 It, was also ind..i.cated that ISADORE SCHNEIDER Us wife was HELEN 
BERLIN SCHNE:j:DER and that fihe had been employe<;l in the office of ' ., 
IIAmerasia" at the .time th:at that publieation had been involved in an 
alleged Soviet espionage, conspiracyo 

The files of the Washington Field Office do not re~ 
fleGt whether ISADORE SCHNEIDER is related -to DANIEL Eo SCHNEIDERo 

It is noted further that during the course of the 
investigation being conducted in Waslaingtons> Do Co on the basis of 
the allegations of T-8j) it was determined that DAVID WAI~ at that 
time a ,resident of Washington, Do Co lTas a contact of many of the 
individuals al;Legedly ipvolved in, the Soviet espionage ring,o 
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In connection with WAHL~ it is interesting to note that 
T=14, a former member of the Commupist Party in Washington, Do Co who has 
furnished considerable · reliable informa.tion in connection with Communist 
Party matters~ stated that the informant knew DAVID WAHL to have been a 
member of the Communist Party in Washington, D~ Co in the late 308 and 
that WAHL had t.old the informant that espionage was one of the reaons why 
he hed been sent to Hashington~ ·D o Co py his Party superiorso This in­
formaht related that WAHL Inade regular trips between New York City and 
V:ashington? Do C~ at bi-weekly intervals at that timeo 

T=lO, a completely reliable source~ advised at the end 
of April 1947 'Ghat he had learned from MARY JANE KEENEY~ another indivi­
dual who was identified as a contaot Df many of the members of the alleged 
So~_et espionage ring in Washington, D~ Co, as reported by T~8, that a 
DAN and HELEN SGHNEIDER were guests at the home of DAVID WAHL~ 3 Lexington 
Street~ Kensingtollj> Maryland, on the i"ieekend of April 25, 19470 MARY JANE 
KEEl.1EY had seen. the SCHNEIDERS there at T/hi ch time they had discussed an 
interv.i,ew by FBI lJ.gents with NATHAN GB.EGORI SIL\1J!!RAiAS'I'ER and his wife 0 

ltccord,:i.ng to T~8£, SILVERMAS~ER vms a ring leade:r. in the Soviet espionage 
conspiracy desc:dbed by hero 

IvTA..~Y ~ANE KEENEY stated' that DAl'f SCHNEIDER had told her 
tha.t e. mentor in Ne\1 York was bringing out a book in a couple cif months 
concerning the FBI in which no holds were barredo It is believed. that 
SOHNEIDER referred to a book subsequently publi:shed by ALBERT KAHNo 

T·~15 confirmed that DAN and FJEI:EN SCIDIEIDER were guests 
at the WAHL home during t.he perio~ in question and advised furi;.her that 
SCHNEIDER had sent a telegram to 461 East 82nd Streets New York City in 
which he stated that the telephone ser,r1.ce VfaS bad and reqt1.es~ed that .he 
received a vure every morningn 

Tc~16 "believed to be' a completely reliable source l' ada, 
vised that' MARY JAliE KEENEY on April . 27~ 1940£, had ettende~ a dinner' at 
the r~sidence of JAOK MARSALl):4. at "(fhick DAN and HELEN SCHNEIDER. of Herr 
York City were also in attendanc60 MARSALKA was ascertained by this 
office to have been a contact of many of the individuals alleged by 
T-8 to be involved in Soviet espionage activities in Washington, Do Co 

'Washington Field Office files reflect furth.er that at 
11:05 p'" Mo on the evening of April 8,? 1947p DAVID WAHL and an iIldivj(~.ual, 
subsequently identified as D:f' 0 DANIEL SCm~EIDER left 110 East 87th 
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Street, and after walking around in the neighborhood until 12:10 Ao Mo 5 

April 9 t 1947 [) they re=entereo. 110 East 87th. Street ~ New York Clty 0 It 
was observed at that time they Vlere making notes in a notebooko 

Subsequent contacts between WAHL and DANIEL SCHNEIDER 
are y,noim to have occurredo 

Washington Field Offica files also reflect that 
THURN~N SCRUGGS WILKINS who in 1940 was recruited for Soviet esplonage 
in the Orient by IGNACY S.~.MU~ YII~'CZ/t..K~ advised in July 1947 that 
WITCZll had spoken of lit IIDro Bosst! who was interested in international 
relations 0 WILKINS stated taat "Boss" might have been' app'roached by 
WITCZAK to perform a Soviet espionage mission" ttDro BOSSII was to he= 
lieved to be identical lri tIl ClAUDE ALBERT BUSS \,Thom WITCZAK allegedly 
'visited when 3USS was Director of ova in San Fr~ncisco in June 19450 
It was 'determined that BUSS had previously been Ex\?cutive Assistant 
to the High Commissioner of the Philippines on the recommendation. of 
ALGER HISS n 

InV'e}st:i.gation conducted in Washington» D~ Co reflected 
that the files of the Department of Sta'te contained the follO'lling mes­
sagesg 

, .Radio communications between the Department· of State 
and the_High Commissioner to the Philippine Islands reflect th~t on 
December .31;1 1940!, the following '-message was sent to the High. Commis~ 
sionerg 

"Me_ssage 6460 :further referenc:e your 9169 September 1 .. II 

"Mro CLAUDE Ao BUSS now on faculty of University of 
Southern CaJ.ifoI'nia~ Los Angeles, is available to come to r~s.nila 
immediately as Executive Assistanto BUSS is about ~hirty-s±x 
years old~ marr~ed~ and has two children, eight and ten respec­
tivelyo H~.is former Foreign Service Officer who has served in 
the Far Easto As a University teacher has specialized in our 
Far Eastern relationso He is a fluent draftsman, has keen mind~ 
and pleasing personality 0 Should be excellent at. meeting mem-., 
bers of business community and in relations with l?hilippine and 
other officials as had little a9.ministrative experience s.nd has 
heretofore not. founGl administrative duties interestingo However, 
he assured ~e when in Washington h.st week he believed he could 
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adequately h&~dle the administrative aspects of a position and 
that he uas prepared for a good deal of routine administrative 
correspondence and other worko He made an excellent impression 
on me and I consider tha't. he would be satisfacto!'",f, and' in dis­
cussing salary I think you should offer him $75QOo He is '\tell 
tl:ought of by'thoslS in the Department who know mmo Suggest you 
consult SALISBURY a Have as yet had no response from the De~· 
partment of Commerceo ALGER HISS"o 

Under date of January 3$ 1941,~ Radiogram. #7 from ·the High 
Oommissioner from the ~hilippines wa.s as follows: IJFor ALGER HISS,; your 
6460 Apprt?ciate you:" finding BUSS ~ Very favorably inclined toward offer­
ing him positiono Before doing so I should be very much interested in 
knolling your opinion as between BUSS and NOEL FlEW who is the better man 
for the job" Als~') :i.s BUSS better than BERGELIN,? if he is a'iTailable~ Have 
you m.et BUSS ~ s , Tafe,9 and if so what, is she like? Would also appreciate 
ELDON JONES S oplni.on of BUSS" Have you yet heard. from Departmen.t of C Ol!­

Illert::e'? If Oommerce has not recommended anyone more favorably than BUSS 
' and if I receive from you favorable repJ~es to th~se inquiries, I shall 
· expect ' to send radiogram to BUSS offering to recmrunend himo I am anxious 
to lose no time in the 'matter-c ll 

On Janu.ary J_lo J.941[J Radiogram tr.1.7 VIaS sent t.o the High 
Commissioner to tkl.e Philippines as folloW's: 1I1i'rom AlPER HISS ~ your #7 
of january 30 It is my impression that the most competent persons in the 
Department of State consider that BUSS is under all circ~~stances better 
quali~ied than FIELD (0 Do not eonsj.der I am ~rsonally fa.rn.iliar enough 
vdth characteristics and personalities of two men to make definite ~hoiceo 
BUSS would unquestioD.8.bly be abl~ to reach Manila sooner" Have not met 
BUSS 2 "lif.e f) but ' ,under;stand from colleagues of BUSS I that she is attrac~ 
tive a.nd intelligent" WELDON, J'ONES has not met BUSS who is now in Cali;.... 
fOl'mao His address is ueLAo JONr~S thinks highly of LEE who is mentioned 
;in your #945 December 280 I personally should think that l?USS a experi­
rne!? in ow.~ Foreign. Service would make him better qualified than LEEo 
WELDON JONES has been una;ble as yet to locate .LE.Eo" 

The file reflects a copy of ' a night letter directed to 
subject on January l5i) 1941.9 'offering him the ,position as Executive As~ 
sistant to the lugh Commissio~er of the Philippine Islandso 

It. is ohservc::d that in 1940 and in 1941 ALGER HISS waS 
employed. as a Specie~ '!\'ssis-tan~ tc s.n Assistan.t Secret.ary of State" 

\ 
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WASHING~?ON FIELD OFFICE 
,At Was~l1.,,~'p,.\?""p~ .. _ " 

I, 

.'" 

. Will continue to develop information pertinent to this 
investiga.tion and conclu.de the investigation requested in Bureau letter 
to New York date,i JanuarY' 3» 19490 

--'T_-
.-ffiJ€ A .. -
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T~'lo A confidential source of the Washington Field 
Office from whom the active indices of the 
Washington Committee for Democratic Action were 
obtained 0 

T·>21) I 
~==============~~ T~·.3·o L..I _______________ ----I 

Tr-4." ~it'so LEORA FULLER» 2800 Yiroodley Road» Washing­
ton~ D .. Co 

In -J 
J.'~; IL. ___________________ ....I 

Tr.-? () Subversi ve files. ,9 Metropolitan Police Department 0 

(With :r.~eference to informants T· .)..:; 3, 4:; 5~ 6i and 7[1 
the information which. they furnished appears in the file en'titJ,.ed "ALGER 
HISS~ Assistant to adv~so~ on Political Re~tionss Departme~t of State[l 
INTERNAL SECURITY~ RATCH ACTo" All these sources have been recontacted. 
in connection with the c.urrent investige.tiorL with the exception of T~4!1 
Mrs" IJl:GRA ~1JLI..EB.o 2800 Woodley Road~ Wash.i.ngton$ Do to, who is deceasedo 
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T=16o A highly confidential source known to Speci:d 
Agents cormrLpJ\fr.Ttl .rooFS arlQ JEROME M" GARLA.ND of the Washington Field' 
Officel I 
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